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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Group Limited (“Company”) the annual results of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2013. The performance
of the Group has been pleasing as the Group’s core operating divisions continued to deliver solid
performances.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2013, the Group’s revenue (including continuing and discontinued
operations) was HK$5,181.4 million (2012: HK$4,316.2 million). Profit attributable to the owners of
the Company (including continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$1,333.2 million in 2013
(2012: HK$1,394.9 million). The earnings per share (including continuing and discontinued operations)
amounted to HK$7.06, as compared to HK$7.16 in 2012.

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$1.35 per share for the year ended 31st December,
2013 (2012: HK$1 per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 20th June, 2014, making a total
dividend for the year 2013 of HK$1.5 per share (2012: HK$1.15 per share).

It should be noted that the Company undertook share repurchases for cancellation during the year
at aggregate consideration of approximately HK$189.0 million. Accordingly, both net asset value
per share and earnings per share have been enhanced. The Board will give consideration to further
repurchases of shares for cancellation when opportunities arise.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

(1) For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company (“2014 AGM”)

The 2014 AGM is scheduled to be held on Friday, 6th June, 2014. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2014 AGM, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Wednesday, 4th June, 2014 to Friday, 6th June, 2014 (both days inclusive), during
which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder
to be eligible to attend and vote at the 2014 AGM, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 3rd June, 2014.

(2) For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend

The proposed final dividend is subject to the approval by the Shareholders at the 2014 AGM. For
determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st December,
2013, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 18th June, 2014
to Friday, 20th June, 2014 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the
Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder to qualify for the proposed final dividend,
all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 17th June, 2014. Subject to approval by the Shareholders at
the 2014 AGM, dividend warrants are expected to be despatched to the Shareholders by post on
or around Friday, 18th July, 2014.
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Chairman’s Statement (Cont'd)

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement,
incorporates the Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have enjoyed a solid year despite various economic challenges in 2013. The Group expects
there will be moderate growth in the local economy during 2014. We believe that with its prudent
strategy, and the dedication, loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to achieve
sustainable long term growth.

I would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their
continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our
Shareholders for their support during the year. In particular, | would also like to express gratitude and
appreciation to Mr. Wong Po Yan, who resigned as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company on 7th June, 2013, for his valuable contribution to the Group during his term of office of
more than twenty years.

C Y o '\

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The Company is primarily an investment holding company, with a stated strategy of focusing its
management and financial resources on its core businesses of property investment and development
together with financial services. The Company’s interests in property investment and development in
Hong Kong are mainly held through its 74.99% holding in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Allied
Properties”) and in respect of property investment and development in The People’s Republic of China,
through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”), being an associate held by Allied
Properties. The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through Allied Properties’
56.17% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”) as well as Sun Hung Kai’s effective
58.18% holding in United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK
IND”), a 74.97% subsidiary of the Company, is engaged in investments in listed and unlisted securities.
During the year, Allied Properties has disposed of its entire interest in Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL"),
which was engaged in the business of provision of elderly care services and medical and aesthetic
equipment distribution.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for 2013 (including continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$5,181.4
million, an increase of HK$865.2 million when compared with the year 2012. The increase in revenue
mainly resulted from increased revenue of the investment, broking and finance business as well as the
consumer finance business.

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year (including continuing and discontinued
operations) amounted to HK$1,333.2 million (2012: HK$1,394.9 million). Earnings per share (including
continuing and discontinued operations) amounted to HK$7.06 (2012: HK$7.16).

The decrease in profit attributable to owners of the Company was mainly due to:

- a lower fair value gain on revaluation of investment properties of the Group;

- a decreased contribution from a listed associate, Tian An;

- losses, including a provision for impairment loss, in respect of interests in Australian listed
associates.

This decrease was mitigated by the disposal of the Group’s interest in AOL which recorded a gain on
disposal of HK$290.5 million at Allied Properties’ level.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals

On 15th October, 2013, Wah Cheong Development (B.V.l.) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Allied Properties, entered into a share agreement to dispose of its entire interest in AOL (“Disposal”) at
a consideration of HK$1,473.6 million. The Disposal was completed on 30th December, 2013 and the
gain of disposal was HK$290.5 million. Further details of the Disposal are set out in the circular of the
Company dated 6th December, 2013.

During the year, Sun Hung Kai disposed of two associates — Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. and
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. for HK$48.7 million and at a profit of HK$30.1 million
and it also disposed of a joint venture, Shenzhen Oriental Venture Capital Management Co., Ltd for
HK$6.2 million and at a profit of HK$0.5 million.

Apart from the above, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associated
companies or joint ventures during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

On 2nd May, 2013, UA Finance (BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, further issued RMB500
million 6.9% 5-year Renminbi denominated notes at par for a net consideration of HK$625.3 million.
During the year, the Group purchased part of the 4% 3-year Renminbi denominated notes and 6.9%
5-year Renminbi denominated notes with a total nominal value of RMB116.9 million (2012: RMB49.0
million) and RMB7.0 million from the market at a consideration of HK$147.8 million (2012: HK$56.0
million) and HK$9.1 million respectively. The nominal value of the notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was RMB777.1 million or equivalent to HK$995.4 million at the reporting date (2012:
RMB401.0 million or equivalent to HK$498.8 million).

During the year, the Group purchased part of the US dollar denominated notes with a total nominal
value of US$6 million (2012: US$4 million) from the market at a consideration of HK$47.5 million
(2012: HK$31.2 million) and then sold part of the notes with a total nominal value of US$3.5 million
for HK$27.9 million. The nominal value of the notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-group
holdings was US$318.5 million or equivalent to HK$2,469.8 million at the reporting date (2012:
US$321.0 million or equivalent to HK$2,488.0 million).

During the year, a subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai issued at par 687,500 preference shares of HK$145
each of which 287,500 shares were issued to non-controlling interests. As the preference shares carry
a fixed dividend rate and the subsidiary is bound to redeem the preference shares upon the request
by the holders of the preference shares on or after the fifth anniversary of the date of allotment of the
preference shares, the preference shares are classified as financial liabilities under bank and other
borrowings.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

At the end of the reporting period, the equity attributable to owners of the Company amounted to
HK$15,788.7 million, representing an increase of HK$1,151.7 million or approximately 7.9% from
2012. The Group maintained a strong cash and bank balance position and had cash and bank balances
of approximately HK$5,772.9 million as at 31st December, 2013 (2012: HK$7,002.9 million).
The Group’s bank and other borrowings and bonds and notes totalling HK$9,679.7 million (2012:
HK$9,260.1 million) of which the portion due on demand or within one year was HK$3,284.3 million
(2012: HK$4,735.4 million) and the remaining long-term portion was HK$6,395.4 million (2012:
HK$4,524.7 million). The liquidity of the Group as evidenced by the current ratio (current assets/
current liabilities) was 3.78 times (2012: 3.06 times). The Group’s gearing ratio (net bank and other
borrowings and bonds and notes/equity attributable to the owners of the Company) was 24.7% (2012:
15.4%).

2013 2012
HK$ Million  HK$ Million

Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable as follows:

On demand or within one year 2,444.4 3,783.2
More than one year but not exceeding two years 1,521.4 1,248.4
More than two years but not exceeding five years 1,713.6 278.5
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are repayable as follows:

Within one year 203.5 605.4
More than one year but not exceeding two years 225.2 188.5
More than two years but not exceeding five years 12.4 126.4

6,120.5 6,230.4

Preference shares issued to non-controlling interests repayable in

the third to fifth year 42.3 -
Other borrowings repayable within one year 9.0 8.7
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause repayable
within one year 23.6 23.2
Renminbi denominated notes are repayable as follows:
Within one year 366.2 -
More than one year but not exceeding five years 634.1 500.9
US dollar denominated notes repayable within five years 2,484.0 2,496.9
3,559.2 3,029.7
9,679.7 9,260.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

Other than the preference shares issued to non-controlling interests, US dollar denominated notes and
Renminbi denominated notes, most of the bank and other borrowings of the Group are charged at
floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors in the Group’s borrowing profile.

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and
operations of the Group.

During the year, the Company repurchased 7,412,000 own shares at an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$189.0 million, details of which are outlined in the section “Purchase, Sale or
Redemption of Shares” in Directors’ Report.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating
activities and present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable
exchange rate exposure. However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.
Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 47 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Financial Services

Broking and Finance

Sun Hung Kai recorded a profit attributable to its owners of HK$1,051.6 million (2012:
HK$1,036.4 million).

The revenue from the wealth management and brokerage division of Sun Hung Kai reported
a substantial increase, while the structured finance business grew significantly in 2013 due to
strong demand from corporate customers for debt financing. The term loan portfolio reached a
record and exceeded HK$3 billion in the third quarter of 2013, although it stood at HK$2,356.6
million at end of 2013 after some loan repayments, still 36% higher compared with the balance
at the end of 2012.

Sun Hung Kai entered into a long-term strategic partnership with China Everbright Bank in June
2013. This agreement provides the bank’s high net worth individuals in mainland China with a
complete cross-border wealth management solution through Sun Hung Kai’s financial services
platform including a variety of overseas investment channels, asset allocation strategies and
advice from Sun Hung Kai’s investment consultants.

Consumer Finance

UAF, a 58% owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, continued its expansion both in Hong Kong and
in mainland China.

At 31st December, 2013, UAF had a total of 105 branches across twelve cities/provinces in
mainland China and 49 branches in Hong Kong.

At the end of the year, the consolidated net consumer finance loan balance amounted to
HK$10.0 billion, a 21% increment over the balance at the end of 2012.

UAF intends to pursue additional money lending licenses in mainland China markets that possess
good potential for growth and is also exploring new products to reach a broader customer base.

In May 2013, UAF group issued its second dim sum bond and raised RMB500 million, with the

final subscription significantly exceeding its launch size. This was a second drawdown from the
US$3 billion medium term note programme established in March 2011.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Properties

Hong Kong

Allied Properties reported a profit attributable to its owners (including continuing and
discontinued operations) of HK$1,594.4 million (2012: HK$1,710.4 million), a decrease of
HK$116.0 million.

Allied Properties’ rental income from its Hong Kong property portfolio increased by 11.3%
resulting from strong rental rates.

The net gain in the value of Allied Properties’ property portfolio, including properties owned by
Sun Hung Kai, was HK$471.5 million during the year, lower than 2012 which was HK$630.1
million.

Allied Kajima Limited, 50% indirectly owned by Allied Properties and holding various properties
including Allied Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine Plaza
Hotel, contributed a profit increase of 4.5% compared to 2012.

During the year, Allied Properties incurred losses totalling HK$311.5 million in respect of its
interests in two Australian listed associates, Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami”) and Eurogold Limited
(“Eurogold”), including its share of losses totalling HK$147.1 million and an impairment loss
recognised for its interest in Tanami amounting to HK$145.8 million. The Tanami losses and
impairment were principally as a result of Tanami closing its Coyote operating gold mine early
in the year because of the substantial decline in the gold price. However, Tanami has now
restructured its operations, the mine is on care and maintenance and Tanami is repositioning
itself as an explorer. Tanami’s recent rights issues have placed that company on a stronger
financial position. Allied Properties has supported Tanami over recent years with loans and
underwritings of rights issues and these activities have earned Allied Properties significant
offsetting income totalling HK$193 million reflected in both past years as well as the 2013
income statement. Eurogold’s principal asset is a 24.3% stake in Dragon Mining Limited, an
Australian listed Scandinavian gold producer which is currently restructuring its operations to
improve its performance. Eurogold is currently suspended because it is now solely a holding
company.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Properties (Cont’d)
Mainland China

. The profit attributable to the owners of Tian An was HK$337.6 million (2012: HK$401.4 million),
representing a decrease of 16%.

. Rental income continued to increase and was up by 3% as compared with 2012. Shenzhen Tian
An Park Place, being Tower 3 of Tian An Golf Garden (Phase 3), will be retained as investment
property and is expected to enter the apartment rental market in the first quarter of 2014 after
internal renovations are completed.

. There are now a total of 14 cyberparks over 12 cities. The southern cyberparks have been
progressing well. The eastern and northern cyberparks are at various phases of construction,
while Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 1), Wuxi Tian An Intelligent Park (Phase 1 Part 1),
Nanjing Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 1) and Nantong Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 1 Part 1) have
completed their construction works and Tian An has commenced sales and letting of these
projects.

. Tian An’s urban renewal project in Huawei New City Area in the Longgang District of Shenzhen
has been renamed “Tian An Cloud Park”. This is a large scale cyber park of approximately 4
times Tian An’s standard size. Construction works of all seven towers of phase 1 of the project
with gross floor area of approximately 531,600 m? (including basement) have reached the
superstructure stage. Tian An has been clearing the land for future phases. Although this would
mean an increased outlay of capital, it is expected to reduce complications when Tian An starts
developing these phases.

] The cement division of Tian An, conducted through Allied Cement Holdings Limited (“Allied
Cement”), reported a higher profit contribution for the full year 2013. Subsequent to the year end,
Tian An has sold 56.06% in Allied Cement at a consideration of HK$532.8 million. The gain
on the sale amounted to approximately HK$84 million and will be accounted for by Tian An in
2014. The proceeds are intended to be used as working capital, in particular, for investment in
assets that may offer better returns. After the completion of the sale, Tian An held approximately
18.94% of the issued share capital of Allied Cement.

Investments
SHK HK IND

. SHK HK IND reported a net profit attributable to its owners of HK$127.4 million (2012:
HK$134.4 million). Equity related investments contributed a net gain of HK$136.6 million during
the year (2012: HK$117.4 million). Profit contribution from bond investments decreased slightly
from HK$38.1 million in 2012 to HK$33.4 million.

J SHK HK IND will focus its approach on identifying securities that are undervalued, and offer
prospects of improvement over the medium to long term. Its bond portfolio is designed to offer a
buffer to counter the volatility of equities investment. With the possibility of an end to easing in
the United States, SHK HK IND'’s bond portfolio, mainly US$ or HK$ based, is expected to show
a modest performance.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Investments (Cont’d)
AOL

. During the year, Allied Properties disposed of its interest in AOL at a consideration of
HK$1,473.6 million. The disposal was completed in December 2013 and the gain on disposal
was HK$290.5 million. Allied Properties has utilised the sales proceeds to early repay some of its
bank and other borrowings and as working capital.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of headcount of the Group as at 31st December, 2013 was 6,783 (2012: 6,267)
including investment consultants. The increase in headcount was due primarily to the expansion of
UAF’s business in mainland China during the year under review. Total staff costs (including continuing
and discontinued operations), including Directors” emoluments, amounted to HK$1,102.2 million (2012:
HK$945.1 million). The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to salary
payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident funds, medical subsidies
and a discretionary bonus scheme.

LONG TERM CORPORATE STRATEGIES

The Group will continue its businesses of investment, broking and finance, consumer finance, property
and related businesses and other investments. The Group’s policy has been to adopt the following long
term strategies:

1. To maintain the organic growth of its core businesses;

2. To maintain a balance between the demands of short term returns and long term capital
appreciation; and

3. To seek investment opportunities that assist in strengthening and broadening its earnings base.
MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

Financial Services Business

Policies and Procedures

The Group adopts a comprehensive risk management framework. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to react to changes in market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The risk management committee, a standing committee reporting to
the respective board of directors, supervises the risk-related policies necessary for monitoring and

controlling of the major risks, arising from the Group’s business activities, changing external risks and
regulatory environment.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (CONT’D)
Financial Services Business (Cont’d)
Financial Risk Management

The Group’s financial risk management is designed to manage market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk is the risk that the value of an investment will change due to movements in market factors.
It can be further divided into equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange or currency risk. Credit
risk is the risk of losses arising from clients or counterparties fail to make payments as contracted.
Liquidity risk is the risk that a given asset cannot be traded readily in the market to prevent a loss or
make the required profit. Financial risk management is discussed in greater details in note 42 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is the risk of losses arising from inadequate or failed internal processes, people,
systems or from external events. The Group extends operational risk to cover potential losses arising
from legal and compliance breaches. Operational risk is reduced and controlled through establishing
robust internal controls, clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and effective internal
reporting and contingency planning. It is the Group’s corporate culture that the business and operating
line management are fully aware of and responsible for managing operational risks of their business
units on a day-to-day basis. There are independent monitoring and reviews conducted by respective
compliance and internal audit teams which report regularly to the respective senior management and
audit committee.

Reputational Risk Management

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of a business. Loss of trust can result in
declines in the customer base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction of shareholder value
and damage to the Group’s reputation as a whole. The Group manages reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel are provided with
comprehensive training. Operating procedures manuals are regularly updated. The responsibilities and
duties of staff are properly segregated. The internal control functions report directly to the respective
senior management.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Looking ahead for 2014, global financial markets are hopefully moving from uncertainty and towards
a modest recovery as the US Federal Reserve has signalled its plan to taper its economic stimulus
package. As various tightening measures in mainland China continue, short term growth may slow but
the longer term growth trend should be sustainable. We foresee the local property market will continue
to be influenced by the measures implemented by the government. Overall, we expect the local
economy to experience moderate growth during 2014.

With the Group’s stable and strong financial position, we will continue to adopt a prudent approach in
implementing the Group’s stated strategies to achieve sustainable long term growth for the benefit of
the Group and all its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2013, and would like to
express appreciation to the Shareholders for their continued support.

-

[0S ol

-

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 72, Chairman of the Company since January 2007, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in December 1995 and re-designated as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 2002. He graduated from the Law School of the University of
Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New
South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate
and business experience and has served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the board of
directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is also the
chairman and a non-executive director of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”) and a non-executive
director of each of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”), Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami
Gold”) and Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”). Mr. Dew resigned as the chairman and a non-executive
director of Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”) in January 2014 and was appointed as the chairman and a
non-executive director of Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”) in February 2014. Tanami Gold,
Eurogold and Dragon Mining are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 45, Chief Executive of the Company since January 1998, was appointed a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 1992 and became an Executive Director of the Company in
December 1993. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Lee is also director of a subsidiary of the Company. He
graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with
Baker & McKenzie and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive
and an executive director of APL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”). He is a non-executive director of APAC Resources Limited
and a non-executive chairman of Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”). Mr. Lee resigned as
a non-executive director of Tanami Gold in November 2013. Mount Gibson and Tanami Gold are
companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He is a brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei (a Non-
Executive Director of the Company).

EDWIN LO KING YAU

Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, aged 53, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in May 2000.
Mr. Lo is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He holds a Master’s Degree in Applied
Finance from Macquarie University, Australia and is a chartered company secretary. He had served
various executive roles in several companies in Hong Kong including as company secretary for public
listed companies. He is also an executive director of Tian An.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

MAK PAK HUNG

Mr. Mak Pak Hung, aged 67, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in January 2006.
He holds a Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree in Economics from the University of Hong Kong and a
Master of Business Administration Degree from the University of Western Ontario, Canada. Mr. Mak is
the Executive Director for Banking and Treasury of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) and a director
of Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK. Formerly, Mr.
Mak was the Chief Financial Officer of SHK. Prior to joining SHK, Mr. Mak was with A.S. Watson &
Company Limited, a subsidiary company of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, as Chief Operating Officer
and Group Finance Director. Before that, he was the Managing Director of Canadian Imperial Bank of
Commerce for Hong Kong and China and has also held senior positions with Manufacturers Hanover
Trust Co. and Citibank N.A., with extensive experience in banking and finance. He is also a director of
United Asia Finance Limited.

LEE SU HWEI

Ms. Lee Su Hwei, aged 43, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in May 2000.
She holds a Bachelor of Economics Degree from the University of Sydney and has experience as an
investment analyst and in the securities industry generally in Hong Kong and the region. She is the
sister of Mr. Lee Seng Hui (the Chief Executive and Executive Director of the Company).

DAVID CRAIG BARTLETT

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 48, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in December 1999. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United
Kingdom in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, The Republic of Ireland
and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde
& Co., he regularly acted for and advised the Company and its subsidiaries before leaving private
practice for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Europe, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent
non-executive director of each of APL and SHK.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 71, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in
management, administration, accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and
trading, and has been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies
in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is an independent non-executive director of each of APL and
SHK. He is also an independent non-executive director of Mount Gibson and a non-executive chairman
of Air Change International Limited (“Air Change”). Mount Gibson and Air Change are companies listed
on the Australian Securities Exchange. He is also a non-executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited.

LISA YANG LAI SUM

Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, aged 47, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in November 2013. She graduated from the University of Sydney with a Bachelor’s Degree
in Law and Economics and is also qualified as a solicitor in Australia and England. She is a practicing
solicitor in Hong Kong and a consultant of ONC Lawyers. Ms. Yang is also an independent non-
executive director of Tian An.
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KENNETH LI CHI KONG

Mr. Kenneth Li Chi Kong, aged 60, joined the Company in January 1996 and is the Group Financial
Controller of the Company. Mr. Li is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Li
graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland, United Kingdom with a Bachelor’s Degree
of Science and obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt University in
Edinburgh. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has extensive experience in finance and
accounting. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li worked for two major audit firms and acted as the group
financial controller for several listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Li is also the financial controller
and an executive director of APL. He was an executive director of Allied Cement Holdings Limited until
March 2014.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 49, took up the post of director of investment of the Company in
September 2007. Mr. Wong is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He has a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wong was the financial
controller of other listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of each of APL
and SHK HK IND and an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in each of Tanami Gold and
Eurogold. Tanami Gold and Eurogold are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. Mr.
Wong resigned as an executive director and the chief executive officer of AOL in January 2014.

KELVIN LAM KAM WING

Mr. Kelvin Lam Kam Wing, aged 47, is the Assistant Financial Controller of the Company. He obtained
a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1999
and is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Before Mr. Lam joined the Group in 1992, he had
worked in an international accounting firm for four years.

CHO WING HAN

Ms. Cho Wing Han, aged 46, is the Company Secretary of the Company. Ms. Cho has extensive
experience in secretarial practicing in listed companies. She holds a bachelor of laws degree from
Nottingham Trent University and is an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and also a member of Hong Kong
Securities and Investment Institute.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The
board of directors of the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In the light of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of
the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report.
The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the
CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2013, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices
at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises eight directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors,
two Non-Executive Directors (“NEDs”) and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The
composition of the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

NEDs: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Lee Su Hwei
INEDs: David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones
Lisa Yang Lai Sum (appointed on 1st November, 2013)
Wong Po Yan (resigned on 7th June, 2013)

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior
Management on pages 16 to 18. Other than that Mr. Lee Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the
Company, is a brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei, a NED of the Company, there are no family or other
material relationships among members of the Board.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)

Board Process

During the year, the NEDs (a majority of whom are independent) provided the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active
participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating
to the Group's strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Upon the resignation of Mr. Wong Po Yan as an INED on 7th June, 2013, the Board comprised a total
of three Executive Directors, two NEDs and two INEDs, which falls below the minimum number of
INEDs required under Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules and less than one-third of its members as INEDs
as required under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules. Following the appointment of Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum
as an INED on 1st November, 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Board comprises a total of
three Executive Directors, two NEDs and three INEDs, representing one-third of its members as INEDs
in compliance with Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed herein, throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has had
three INEDs. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received
from each INED an annual confirmation of his/her independence and considers that all the INEDs are
independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results and other
ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with. During the year, six Board meetings were held and the
individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee,
Audit Committee and general meeting during the year ended 31st December, 2013 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit General

Name of Directors Board  Committee =~ Committee Meeting
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 5/6 0/1
Edwin Lo King Yau 5/6 171
Mak Pak Hung 5/6 11
NEDs:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 6/6 171 2/2 1/1
Lee Su Hwei 4/6 1/1
INEDs:
David Craig Bartlett 6/6 171 2/2 11
Alan Stephen Jones 6/6 171 2/2 11
Lisa Yang Lai Sum

(appointed on 1st November, 2013) 2/2
Wong Po Yan

(resigned on 7th June, 2013) 1/1 1/1 1/1

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)

Board Process (Cont’d)

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall
strategy, annual operating budget, annual and interim results, approval of Directors’ appointment or re-
appointment (based on the recommendations made by the Nomination Committee), material contracts
and transactions, corporate governance as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/
supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective
functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing
and will be reviewed by the Board from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing
rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of
Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The company secretary of the Company
(“Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial Shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of
the Company (“Articles of Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein,
a Director shall abstain from voting on any Board resolution and not be counted in the quorum at
meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or any of his/her associates
has a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

For continuous professional development, in addition to Directors’ attendance at meetings and review
of papers and circulars sent by the management of the Company, Directors participated in the activities
including the following:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities
Attending trainings/
briefings/ seminars/
conferences relevant

Reading Regulatory to Directors’
Name of Directors Updates duties
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) v
Edwin Lo King Yau v v
Mak Pak Hung v
NEDs:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) v v
Lee Su Hwei v/ v/
INEDs:
David Craig Bartlett v v
Alan Stephen Jones v v
Lisa Yang Lai Sum (appointed on 1st November, 2013) v/ v
Wong Po Yan (resigned on 7th June, 2013) v/

Board Diversity

Code provision A.5.6 of the CG Code, which came into effect on 1st September, 2013, stipulates that
the nomination committee (or the board) should have a policy concerning diversity of board members,
and should disclose the policy or a summary of the policy in the corporate governance report.

The Company adopted the board diversity policy (“Board Diversity Policy”) in November 2013 as the
Board had taken more time to discuss and formulate the same. The Board Diversity Policy sets out the
objectives and principles regarding board diversity for the purpose of achieving the Company’s strategic
objectives of balanced diversity at the Board as far as practicable. Board appointments will be based
on merit and candidates will be considered against measurable objectives, taking into account the
Company’s business and needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity criteria, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, knowledge, professional experience and skills. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to
the Board.
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ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
(i) all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii)
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the chief executive are performed by Mr. Lee
Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005, and subsequently updated in April 2012.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee include the nomination procedure specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the
first occasion of his/her appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction
package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major developments
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.

All' NEDs (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term till 31st December,
2014, but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws
whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their office but shall be eligible for re-election.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”),
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general
meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until
the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then be eligible for re-election at the
relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has adopted the written terms
of reference on its corporate governance functions in April 2012.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions include:
(i) developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v) reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

In 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the corporate governance duties in
accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration
Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written
terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The Board” of this report,
have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established since March 2012 and is chaired by the Chairman
of the Board and comprises a majority of INEDs. Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of four
members, including Mr. Arthur George Dew (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), being a NED,
Mr. David Craig Bartlett, Mr. Alan Stephen Jones and Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, all being the INEDs. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access
to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The
major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee are included in its terms of reference, which
are available on the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and the
Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Nomination Committee (Cont’d)

The Nomination Committee will meet as and when necessary in accordance with its terms of reference
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2013, no Nomination Committee meeting was
held while the Nomination Committee dealt with matters by way of circulation. In 2013 and up to the
date of this report, the Nomination Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the proposed resolution for re-election of the
retiring Directors at 2013 AGM and 2014 AGM,;

(i) recommended for the Board’s approval the appointment of a new INED;

(iii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the Board Diversity Policy and the revised
terms of reference of the Nomination Committee; and

(iv) reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and assessed the independence
of each INED.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of
four members, including Mr. David Craig Bartlett (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee), Mr. Alan
Stephen Jones and Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a
NED. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.
The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are included in its terms of reference,
which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the code provision B.1.2
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision that the Remuneration Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only
and not senior management (as opposed to executive directors and senior management under the code
provision). The reasons for the above deviation are summarised as below:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the
performance of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out
by the Executive Directors;

(ii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to control their compensation; and

(i) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards
and thus Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.

One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2013 and the attendance of each member is set out
in the section headed “The Board” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Remuneration Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with
matters by way of circulation during 2013. In 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;

(i) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors, the Group Financial
Controller and the director of investment;

(i) reviewed the existing remuneration of the NEDs (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the bonus for the year ended 31st December,
2012 and the increment in the remuneration for the year 2013 of the Executive Directors, the
Chairman, the Group Financial Controller and the director of investment;

(v) recommended for the Board’s approval the remuneration of a new INED; and

(vi) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the renewal of a tenancy agreement for
provision of an accommodation to the Chief Executive whereby the monthly rental payable by the
Company increased by HK$32,000 effective from 1st January, 2014.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements whereas detailed changes in the emoluments of certain Directors
during the interim period and up to the date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim
Report of the Company dated 28th August, 2013. Details of the emolument policy of the Group are
also set out in the “Emolument Policy” section contained in the Directors’ Report on page 37.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of four NEDs,
three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by
an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the
Audit Committee), being an INED, Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a NED, Mr. David Craig Bartlett and
Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, both being INEDs. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary. The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are included in
its terms of reference, which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are revised from time to time to comply with the code
provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s
responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;
(ii) ensure the management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy
on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) itis proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is
through the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day
basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise (as
opposed to ensure) whether management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve
day-to-day supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a
position either to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote
the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately resourced.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two
Audit Committee meetings were held in 2013 and the attendance of each member is set out in the
section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Audit Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of
circulation during 2013. In 2013 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the
works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor;
(ii) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the
management’s response in relation to the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2012, the

interim results review for the six months ended 30th June, 2013 and the final audit for the year
ended 31st December, 2013 of the Group;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the financial reports for the year ended 31st
December, 2012, for the six months ended 30th June, 2013 and for the year ended 31st December,
2013 together with the relevant management representation letters and announcements;

(iv) reviewed the Group Internal Audit Plan prepared by the Group Internal Audit Department (“IAD");

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated report on substantiation of the
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programmes and budget; and

(vi) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s annual review the Connected Transaction Policies,
Related Party Transaction Policies and Procedures, Whistle Blower Policy, Policy on Disclosure of
Inside Information and the Manual of Company Management Authority.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Executive Committee) and Edwin Lo
King Yau. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of
the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the
Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee.
The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November 2007 following the
adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration
of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by
the Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant
Employees to regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries who are considered to be likely in possession of inside information in relation to
the Company or its securities.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts
Department, the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2013, the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable and have ensured that the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 75 and 76.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system and ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments
and the Group’s assets at all times. In 2013, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had
reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.

The Group’s internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system
failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role
in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to
safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting
records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls.
These subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the
CG Code regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman of the Board and the Audit Committee. The IAD
plays an important role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated by the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards
of the Group’s overall corporate governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

The Group Internal Audit Plan was prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the
Board for review. A discussion of the policies and procedures on the management of each of the major
types of risk which the Group is facing is included in note 42 to the consolidated financial statements
and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the Review of Operations on pages 13 and
14.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 8.9
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 1.0
— Other professional services 2.0

Total 11.9

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the latest corporate information and news are also made available on the
website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates at the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from Shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees or failing that their
respective duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman
of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if no such
chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of Shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’ approval.

During the year, the 2013 AGM was held on 7th June, 2013. The attendance records of the Directors at
the general meeting are set out in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-
election of retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before
the meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An
explanation of the detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the
commencement of the meeting. The Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting
by way of a poll. The poll results are published in the manner prescribed under the requirements of the
Listing Rules.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (CONT’D)

Following the commencement of the new Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622 of the Laws of Hong
Kong), Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all the Shareholders having
a right to vote at general meetings can request the convening an extraordinary general meeting by
written requisition, with stated business proposed to be transacted, which must be validly served at the
registered office of the Company (“Registered Office”). Besides, Shareholders may make a proposal at a
Shareholders” meeting by submitting it in written form to the Board at the Registered Office in the form
of a proposed resolution, which shall clearly and concisely set out the proposal for discussion and be
relevant to the Company’s business scope.

The Board established a shareholders’” communication policy. A Shareholder may serve an enquiry to
the Board at the Registered Office for the attention of the Board in written form, which shall state the
nature of the enquiry and the reason for making the enquiry. In addition, Shareholders can contact
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the share registrar of the Company, for any
questions about their shareholdings.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of
the Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

C\ P e '\

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st
December, 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides corporate management services.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at 31st December,
2013 are set out in notes 50, 51 and 52 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss on pages 77 and 78 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$1.35 per share for the year ended 31st December,
2013 (2012: HK$1 per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 20th June, 2014, making a total
dividend for the year 2013 of HK$1.5 per share (2012: HK$1.15 per share). Details are set out in note
16 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2013 at HK$6,744.0 million.
The net increase in fair value of HK$441.9 million attributable to investment properties held at
31st December, 2013 has been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Details of the changes in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 17
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the changes in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Group’s interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”)
increased from 46.85% to 48.66%. In view of the provisions of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standard 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”, the Group has considered whether Tian An is a
subsidiary when preparing its consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December,
2013 and has concluded that it does not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of Tian
An based on the facts and circumstances as detailed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, the Group continues to account for its interest in Tian An as an associate.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2013 are set out on pages 241 to 244.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 83 and 84 and note 37 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Lee Su Hwei

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones

Lisa Yang Lai Sum (appointed on 1st November, 2013)
Wong Po Yan (resigned on 7th June, 2013)

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”), Messrs. Mak Pak Hung, David Craig Bartlett and Alan Stephen Jones shall retire from
office by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 96 of the Articles of Association, Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum shall hold office
until the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”) and, being eligible, offer herself
for re-election.

Pursuant to the code provision A.4.3 of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance
Report contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), if an independent non-executive director serves
more than 9 years, his further appointment should be subject to a separate resolution to be approved
by shareholders. Mr. David Craig Bartlett, Independent Non-Executive Director (“INED”) and having
served the Board for more than 9 years, was appointed for a specific term of two years which will
expire on 31st December, 2014 (“Term”) and, being eligible, will stand for re-election as Director at
the AGM for renewal of the Term.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has an unexpired service
contract with the Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) were appointed for a specific term of two years
which shall continue until 31st December, 2014 but subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of
Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2013, Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Mak Pak Hung, Directors,
had the following interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares Approximate %
and underlying of the total number
Name of Directors Name of companies ~shares interested of issued shares  Nature of interests

Lee Seng Hui the Company 125,761,413 68.43%  Personal interests (held as beneficial
owner) in 22,921 shares and other
interests in 125,738,492 shares (Note 1)

Lee Su Hwei the Company 125,738,492 68.42%  Other interests (Note 1)

Mak Pak Hung Sun Hung Kai & Co. 5,000 0.00%  Personal interests (5,000 shares held as
Limited (“SHK") beneficial owner) (Note 3)
(Note 2)

Notes:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust which indirectly
held 125,738,492 shares of the Company.

2. SHK is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited which in turn is a non wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO.

3. This represents the remaining one-third of the deemed interest in 15,000 shares of SHK duly granted to Mr. Mak Pak Hung
on 28th April, 2008 under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme and the shares were vested and became unrestricted
from 15th April, 2011.

4. All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2013, none of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which compete or are likely to compete with
the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)  Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui are directors of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited
(“APL”) which, through certain of its subsidiaries and associates, is partly engaged in the business
of money lending and is partly involved in the investment and trading in securities in the resources
and related industries and financial instruments;

BEEBEBERLXA Annual Report 2013
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES (CONT’D)

(ii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are two of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a
deemed substantial shareholder of each of APL, Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”), SHK Hong
Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”), Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”)
and Allied Overseas Limited* (“AOL”) which, through their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the
businesses as follows:

—  APL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

—  APL, through certain of its subsidiaries and associates, is partly involved in the investment and
trading in securities in the resources and related industries and financial instruments;

—  SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment;

—  SHK HK IND and AOL, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in investment
in financial instruments; and

- TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment;

(iii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Allied Kajima Limited which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related activities;

(iv) Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Edwin Lo King Yau are directors of TACI which, through certain of its
subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property development and
investment;

(v) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of APAC Resources Limited and Mount Gibson Iron Limited
and was a director of Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”) (resigned with effect from 7th November,
2013) which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading
in listed securities in the resources and related industries;

(vi) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of SHK HK IND which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly involved in the investment in financial instruments;

(vii) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a non-executive director of each of Tanami Gold and Eurogold Limited
and has been appointed a director of Dragon Mining Limited with effect from 7th February, 2014,
all of which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading
in listed securities in the resources and related industries; and

(vii) Mr. Arthur George Dew was a director of AOL? until 27th January, 2014. AOL through its
subsidiaries is partly engaged in the businesses of investment in financial instruments and property
development.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interests in other companies by virtue of their
respective common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will
act in the best interest of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is
capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.

#  AOL has been disposed on 30th December, 2013 (“Completion”). Before Completion, AOL through a subsidiary was
partly engaged in the investment in financial instruments. After Completion, AOL is also partly engaged in the business of
property development.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year. For information, a tenancy agreement dated 19th November, 2013
was entered into between Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company as the landlord. The rental of approximately HK$500,000 received therefrom during the
year ended 31st December, 2013, as well as the full rental on a whole year basis, are considered
insignificant in relation to the Group'’s business.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

To the best of Directors’” knowledge, at 31st December, 2013, the following Shareholders had interests
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate %
Number of  of the total number

Name of Shareholders shares interested of issued shares Notes
Cashplus Management Limited (“Cashplus”) 49,893,800 27.15% -
Zealous Developments Limited (“Zealous”) 49,893,800 27.15% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited (“Minty”) 75,844,692 41.27% -
Lee and Lee Trust 125,738,492 68.42% 3,4
Notes:

1. This represents the same interest of Cashplus in 49,893,800 shares.

2. Cashplus is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Zealous. Zealous was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in
which Cashplus was interested.

3. Minty and Zealous are wholly-owned by the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust.
4. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei, both Directors, together with Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust, being a discretionary trust, and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Minty and Zealous

were interested.

5. All interest stated above represent long positions.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their associates or any Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the Directors
owned more than 5% of the Company’s total number of issued shares, had a beneficial interest in any
of the Group’s five largest suppliers and customers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Save for the Company’s purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as disclosed below, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares
during the year ended 31st December, 2013.

Number of Purchase consideration Aggregate

shares per share consideration paid

Month repurchased Highest Lowest  (before expenses)
HK$ HK$ HK$

January 44,000 26.00 25.75 1,141,600
April 18,000 25.50 24.70 457,400
September 7,350,000 25.50 25.50 187,425,000
7,412,000 189,024,000

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$3.1 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices.

Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 19 to 31.

BeEsEBEBERLXA Annual Report 2013

37



38

Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the
Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required

under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of

the Company.

On behalf of the Board

C\ P e '\

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2014
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Allied Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 77
to 239, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2013,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31st December, 2013, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Dot Guut Grure

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26th March, 2014
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs
Brokerage and commission expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net profit on financial assets and liabilities
Net exchange (loss) gain

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Profit for the year
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2013 2012

—E—=F TR T4

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
oS BHEBT HEW T
5&6 5,038.3 4,161.8
101.6 174.9

5,139.9 4,336.7
(283.6) (205.8)
(260.7) (187.8)
(125.4) (124.7)
(1,610.2) (1,417.4)

7 470.5 602.1
8 246.1 343.1
(82.9) 4.9
9] (589.7) (506.0)
(309.5) (104.0)
11 (262.6) (112.5)
30.1 168.9

202.7 167.9

12 2,564.7 2,965.4
13 (237.3) (300.4)
2,327.4 2,665.0

14 3234 99.4
2,650.8 2,764.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-FZ—=F+_HA=+—HILFE
2013 2012
—E-=F —F AR
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERE BHEBT H U TT
Attributable to: AL TT -
Owners of the Company A AR
Profit for the year from continuing PYEEST ft-E i
operations A YR ) 1,095.7 1,340.3
Profit for the year from discontinued A E B RS SRS
operations A BE i A 237.5 54.6
1,333.2 1,394.9
Non-controlling interests T FE B b i
Profit for the year from continuing K E B E
operations A5 Vi 1,231.7 1,324.7
Profit for the year from discontinued K B & RS RS
operations A BE Y ) 85.9 44.8
1,317.6 1,369.5
2,650.8 2,764.4
HK$ HK$
BT T
Earnings per share BERER 15
From continuing and discontinued R M A RS
operations e
Basic A 7.06 7.16
Diluted P 7.06 7.16
From continuing operations LNEESF e
Basic e N 5.80 6.88
Diluted fiE 5.80 6.88
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (expenses):

Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss:

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

Revaluation gain on properties transferred A1 MYIZE - BF &

from property, plant and equipment to
investment properties

Share of other comprehensive income of
associates

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of joint venture

Items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on disposal
— Reclassification upon impairment

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on liquidation of subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on disposal of associates and
joint ventures

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of associates

Share of other comprehensive income of
joint ventures

Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

2013 2012
—E—=F B4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABTT HEHEIT
A i i ) 2,650.8 2,764.4
HoAth 2 U g (B )
VN s B
HH :
R B E
W2 2 B IR AR - 30.0
JRE A B A ]
HAth 2 T i g 153.1 0.8
JEAG AN T
HAth 4 1 2 (1.8) -
151.3 30.8
HE A GEEF A EE IR 2
JHH :
AT
— R4 N T (i 5 ) v A 15.1 48.1
— At B R R
T # R 7.1 (43.4)
— A U (B IR S 4 11.2 0.7
19.2 5.4
Yrag N e R E AR 2
[ifE 0,25 %R 158.1 45.2
T BT BB 2 i) i M Ry B 0
TR E LS IR 31.6 (0.4)
A BB N ) B B R
BT
R A IR (10.3) -
JE A B A )
HiAth 4> 1 2 (29.0) (8.8)
JEAG A& AT
Hifth 2l 28 31.9 4.1
201.5 45.5
AR HoAth 2 T A
B HIBRFLIE 352.8 76.3
ASAE i 4 T Wi 2 AR 3,003.6 2,840.7
JEAG Ty
AN ] R 1,504.2 1,449.7
FEFE B 2 1,499.4 1,391.0
3,003.6 2,840.7
énnya Report 2013
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at 31st December, 2013 RoFE—=+"H=+—H

2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R 5 BHEBT (BN
Non-current assets FERBEE
Investment properties '8¢ 7JE S 17 6,744.0 6,465.5
Property, plant and equipment YIZE ~ W R pt 18 932.1 656.1
Prepaid land lease payments TE SIS 19 9.8 9.8
Goodwiill (S 20 125.6 127.0
Intangible assets TR 21 107.3 116.4
Interests in associates N =N P 25 6,294.2 6,041.0
Interests in joint ventures NGB N T 2 fEts 26 1,882.8 1,694.4
Available-for-sale financial assets af ik g Rl 27 559.9 4991
Statutory deposits LR e 28.6 26.5
Amounts due from associates L /NI 32 179.0 396.1
Loans and advances to consumer finance —4EAZ 22 FA NI & F
customers due after one year & T 28 3,440.5 3,057.6
Deposits for acquisition of property, WY E - R kA 2
plant and equipment iy 75.2 20.4
Deferred tax assets AR S A T 29 201.6 106.0
Financial assets at fair value through B IE R IR A P (E
profit or loss i B 4 27 378.3 912.6
Trade and other receivables B 5 Fr HoAth FE ik A 31 1,028.1 720.0
21,987.0 20,848.5
Current assets MENEE
Properties held for sale and other R B R
inventories HAbfF & 30 339.2 370.0
Financial assets at fair value through B R AR IR T E
profit or loss i B 4 Tl 27 1,604.8 1,317.3
Prepaid land lease payments Te S 19 0.3 0.3
Loans and advances to consumer finance —4E A2 HH 2 FA A HAHS
customers due within one year LAk O ET 28 6,603.0 5,236.2
Trade and other receivables B 5 Fr HoAth FE sk TE 31 6,622.4 5,694.5
Amounts due from associates L= NN 32 50.2 52.5
Amounts due from joint ventures EEN TR 59.4 55.1
Available-for-sale financial assets af ik g Rl 27 82.7 -
Tax recoverable ] g [ A I 6.5 17.8
Short-term pledged bank deposits and ~ J& ISR ATHEM 773 &%
bank balances SRAT 5B 20.4 83.5
Bank deposits AT 33 755.6 467.8
Cash and cash equivalents B4 KB &5 1EY) 33 4,996.9 6,451.6
21,141.4 19,746.6
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables 5 5 R HAt e A5 50 34 1,960.7 1,461.8
Financial liabilities at fair value through &3 8 £ B 1% /8 TE(E
profit or loss R SR EE 27 71.1 67.3
Amounts due to associates RN #OE 5.7 5.6
Amounts due to joint ventures RAEEN R IE 75.0 40.1
Tax payable AT BELIE 148.2 105.0
Bank and other borrowings due within ~ —4E N E| 1] 2 8097 &%
one year HAbfEE 38 2,918.1 4,735.4
Bonds and notes L EXH 39 366.2 =
Provisions 3 40 46.6 35.2
5,591.6 6,450.4
Net current assets RBEERE 15,549.8 13,296.2
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAERS 37,536.8 34,144.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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at 31st December, 2013

Capital and reserves IRA R
Share capital ke
Share premium and reserves B3t 5 I fete
Equity attributable to owners of RATIRE
the Company b s
Equity element of warrants AR RS 2 M 4R TR
Shares held for employee ownership ﬁﬁEﬂx{ﬁgﬁﬁﬁJ
scheme e ety

Employee share-based compensation AR AR S A 2 M B <

reserve il
Share of net assets of subsidiaries JREAS FA JB8 2 ) T S
Non-controlling interests FiEZRER
Total equity EmAH
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank and other borrowings due after —HERB 2 ST
one year At i
Bonds and notes % B
Financial liabilities at fair value through #1825 M5 /A TE
profit or loss B AR
Deferred tax liabilities R AL VE £
Provisions B

The consolidated financial statements on pages 77 to 239 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
26th March, 2014, and are signed on its behalf by:

C\ e '\
Arthur George Dew
IRERE
Director

EE

REF—=F+ZH=+—H

2013 2012
—g-=% —F &
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million

BERE BEET HEE T
35 367.5 382.4
37 15,421.2 14,254.6

15,788.7 14,637.0

- 57.6

(19.8) (25.2)

10.3 8.9

15,110.5 14,690.2

15,101.0 14,731.5

30,889.7 29,368.5

38 3,277.3 1,526.9
39 3,118.1 2,997.8
27 429 8.0
29 196.3 232.0
40 12.5 11.5
6,647.1 4,776.2

37,536.8 34,144.7

E77HEE239EH 245 A MBS R AL i
ZE—EZ R oS H A R AR HET B > S
Nl E SRR E

Edwin Lo King Yau
ERH
Director

HF
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at 31st December, 2013

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

S

IREESE
Director

#HH

FRBEE

UE RN T
K E AR 2 BE
W) 2 ] R

REBEE

ZE AR a AR AR - (E

BBl

& 5y K HAt E SR IE

WA 24 71 K A
514 B 45 )

nEBRE

& oy T HAtMEAS 3RH

A

REBEEFE
REERRBDAR

AR
JBeA

e v 1 % £t A
RERAH

FREBEE

IR — [ B g 2~ ) R

Arthur George Dew

R_F—=F+_"A=1+—H

2013 2012
—E—=F - S
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Rt 5t BEAT HE I
18 4.3 3.1
23 1,098.6 1,012.6
24 3,435.9 3,511.0
4,538.8 4,526.7
27 25.6 333
7.1 8.5
24 692.5 620.2
33 323.7 618.9
1,048.9 1,280.9
3.9 4.3
40 0.5 0.4
4.4 4.7
1,044.5 1,276.2
5,583.3 5,802.9
35 367.5 382.4
37 2,438.8 2,168.6
2,806.3 2,551.0
24 2,777.0 3,251.9
5,583.3 5,802.9
Edwin Lo King Yau
BEH
Director
HF
Annual Report 2013
—F — = F A i
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE

2013 2012
—g-=¢ % &
Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
st BEBT AT
Operating activities Raxk
Profit for the year A B iR A 2,650.8 2,764.4
Adjustments for: FARIEA
Bad and doubtful debts SRIEE 589.7 506.2
Finance costs & A 262.6 112.5
Taxation FiIH 238.8 301.3
Net impairment loss recognised (reversed) FERR () AR B N Rl 2
on interests in associates i 2 A 1H A 129.6 (3.1)
Net exchange loss (gain) B 50 B 1 (i) 15 84.1 (4.5)
Depreciation e 78.0 71.3
Loss (profit) on liquidation of subsidiaries Wi~ ) W A s 4R (i ) 31.6 (3.8)
Amortisation of intangible assets LISIAES & 31.0 29.7
Impairment loss for available-for-sale financial AT it i 4 i & E 2
assets (1 11.2 9.5
Expenses recognised for employee ownership — BiHiG A R/AF
scheme of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (PTBEE |) 2 (8 B Bty
(“SHK”) BEATRTR R 2 B ) 9.5 75
Impairment loss recognised for amount BRI ERRAXKL
due from a joint venture (B 1 2.4 =
Provision for obsolete stock BB A B 0.7 -
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T (B4 0.3 0.4
Net increase in fair value of BREME N TEE
investment properties e (441.9) (585.6)
Gain on disposal of AOL HEAOLZ Y fi 14 (290.5) -
Fair value gain on financial instruments SR T EATEE R (232.1) (208.2)
Share of results of joint ventures TG &8N R (202.7) (167.9)
Net realised profit on disposal of HERE N F 2 DB
associates Vit M (30.1) 0.3)
Share of results of associates JEE AL B R 34 30.1) (168.9)
Impairment loss reversed for hotel property B 2 2 i (20.8) (12.6)
Impairment loss (reversed) recognised for (10 ) FlERRMRE A R Rk 2
amounts due from associates JE s 1R (14.2) 1.1
Net realised profit on disposal/ 8 /T [ e R o
redemption of available-for-sale SHEE 2 CE#
financial assets it M| A 8.4 (116.2)
Impairment loss reversed for properties BRI ST
held for sale (e 1 (7.8) 3.9
Net (profit) loss on disposal/written off W - BE K
of property, plant and equipment and s A S Y S E (G 1)
intangible assets TR AR 3.7) 0.5
Profit on disposal of a joint venture BB A F A (0.5) -
Gain on repurchase of bonds Anirealien - (3.8)
Impairment loss for intangible assets I B i 1R - 22
Gain on deemed disposal of interests in BUE L &R — S AR 2
an associate e 2 Wi ts - (1.3)
Profit on disposal of investment properties i B i A - (0.5)
Operating cash flows before movements Kl BE G
in working capital WEERH SR E 2,837.5 2,526.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Increase in properties held for sale and
other inventories
Net changes in financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers
Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables
Increase (decrease) in provision and
other liabilities

Cash (used in) from operations
Taxation paid
Interest paid

Net cash (used in) from operating
activities

Investing activities
Proceeds on disposal of AOL (net of
cash and cash equivalents disposed of)
Amounts repaid by associates
Proceeds on disposal of long-term
financial assets designated as
at fair value through profit or loss
Dividends received from associates
Decrease in pledged bank deposits and bank
balances
Proceeds on disposal/redemption of available-
for-sale financial assets
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
Proceeds on disposal of joint ventures
Dividends received from joint ventures
Amounts repaid by joint ventures
Fixed deposits with banks (placed) withdrawn
Purchase of long-term financial assets
designated as at fair value through
profit or loss
Advance to associates
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
Acquisition of additional interest in associates
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Payment of deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets
Additions to investment properties
Acquisition of associates
Advance to a joint venture
Capital injection to a joint venture
Net (payment) refund of statutory deposits
Liquidation of subsidiaries
Proceeds on disposal of investment properties
Acquisition of joint ventures
Acquisition of a subsidiary

Net cash (used in) from investing
activities

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

2013 2012
—E-=F e St
Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
(i BEBT H T
TR Y R A
& 0.7 1.9)
@ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ“%ﬁﬁﬁﬁz
SREENS ﬁﬂﬁﬁ“@ﬁ{?%ﬁ (7.6) (106.3)
FANIE R P & &
R (2,183.9) (1,058.4)
é’%&,ﬁ\ﬁﬁ%w KB (1,366.2) (139.3)
A 5 KA A} 2R TE 8 i 503.7 341.8
ﬁﬁ&ﬁ@ﬁ%@m
(Bi>) 14.4 16.1)
ae (B ) P 2 B4 (201.4) 1,545.8
E%%EEI (314.3) (285.0)
EfHALE (211.9) (49.9)
REER (TR ELE
ZBEE3E (727.6) 1,210.9
RE£%H
HEAOL( ?H]FTEHEZﬁ iz
SEEY) T HUR 14 495.7 -
B N AR 3324 188.8
ﬁ%%%%@@@é%%
NFEEREZ R
G E TR OR 65.3 3.4
A B AT 2L 53.5 1.2
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬁ%ﬁ
% B 49.3 32.1
ﬁﬁ/rﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁéw
g 0A 43.3 584.1
Y R R
G e 7.2 0.1
&SSO F TR HUR 6.2 -
KEAEAFAZIEE 3.8 5.3
é%ﬁﬂ%ﬁ 0.2 -
(FEN ) SRBUERAT 2 A K (271.3) 476.2
IEASR 2 BB RIR IR
AT EEEH Y
ﬁﬂ;ﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁ (247.2) (203.9)
R THE AT (225.1) (219.6)
i A T it &Eéﬁmﬁﬁ’* (170.7) (85.9)
W T B A ) 2 AR £ (170.4) -
BEAMISE ~ RS ety (114.9) (86.9)
W ~ R Rkt
RS (27.1) (0.8)
B S (20.3) 21.9)
FEREYE (15.5) (5.1)
i /A ) 9.4) -
R T— FEJA AT (6.9) (1.6)
1] — ] & /A?E%, 4.8) (3.1)
R ( HTA B @2.1) 0.3
WAl (0.2) 3.5
B ) 2E BT 15 208 - 2.7
W 8 /A ) - (108.7)
i i — [HI B /A ) - (1.4)
REER (TR EEZ
BEFE (229.0) 608.8
ort 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

Financing activities

New bank and other borrowings raised

Proceeds from issue of notes by
a subsidiary

Proceeds from issue of long-term bonds
designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

Amount advanced by a joint venture

Proceeds from issue of preference shares by
a subsidiary

Proceeds from disposal of notes

Net proceeds received from issue of
shares by subsidiaries

Amounts advanced by (repaid to) associates

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Dividends by subsidiaries to
non-controlling interests

Dividends paid to equity shareholders

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by subsidiaries

Purchase of notes

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by the Company

Acquisition of additional interests in
subsidiaries

Purchase of shares for employee
ownership scheme of SHK

Capital contribution by
non-controlling interests

Repurchase of notes

Net cash (used in) from financing
activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year

Analysis of the balances of cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank overdrafts

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

2013 2012

—E-=f ZE T4

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million

Bt HEBTT HEHB T

EET RS R T R A & 3,106.8 1,559.7
— 5 WA A W A T 2 g

5 0A 625.3 2,485.1
BITIEE BB IR G IR

AT EERM Y

R TS 2R 134.8 -
— &8 A R 75.0 40.0
— [ B A W B AT A ST

iR 41.7 -
B SR TS HUR 27.9 -
WIS A w4 7 P A7 A

FOHF R 16.5 -
WECHR (B 72 ) Bt /A ) Sk 0.1 (24.9)
TERRRAT M H A (3,100.0) (1,992.3)
WA A ) 1 422 PR £

TRAS R (443.4) (318.0)
B 5 P (218.7) (105.3)
NG AR EE e

BT IE (218.0) (670.4)
A 247 (204.4) 31.2)
sl AT G c) Y i

B #E (189.5) (232.8)
IR g A v 2

HHMERR (32.6) (85.1)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
controlling party of the Company is the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures are set out in notes 50, 51 and 52 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

During the year, the Group adopted certain new and
revised Standards and Amendments to Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) that are mandatorily effective for the Group’s
financial year beginning on 1st January, 2013 except
that the Group had early adopted the amendments to
HKAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” (as part
of the Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011
Cycle issued in June 2012) since 1st January, 2012. The
adoption of these Standards and Amendments has had no
material effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the current and prior accounting periods.
Except as described below, the same accounting policies,
presentation and methods of computation have been
followed in these consolidated financial statements as
were applied in the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2012.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 introduce new terminology
for the statement of comprehensive income and income
statement. As a result, the consolidated income statement
and consolidated statement of comprehensive income
are renamed as consolidated statement of profit or loss
and consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income during the year. As required by the
amendments, the items of other comprehensive income
are also grouped into two categories in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income: (a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss and (b) items that will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are
met.

HKFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements” that deal with
consolidated financial statements and HK(SIC) — Int 12
“Consolidated — Special Purpose Entities”. HKFRS 10
changes the definition of control such that an investor
has control over an investee when (a) it has power over
the investee, (b) it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and (c) has
the ability to use its power to affect its returns. All three of
these criteria must be met for an investor to have control
over an investee. Previously, control was defined as the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Additional
guidance has been included in HKFRS 10 to explain when
an investor has control over an investee. Some guidance
included in HKFRS 10 that deals with whether or not an
investor that owns less than 50% of the voting rights in
an investee has control over the investee is relevant to the
Group.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont’d)

On 16th October, 2013, China Elite Holdings Limited
(“China Elite”, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”)), acquired additional
27,300,000 shares in Tian An China Investments Company
Limited (“TACI”), which is listed on the Stock Exchange
and China Elite’s interests in TACI increased from 46.85%
to 48.66%. APL’s 48.66% interest in TACI gives APL
48.66% of the voting rights in TACI, and the remaining
voting rights are held by two shareholders holding
significant percentages of the voting rights of TACI and
numerous other shareholders. The Group is not aware of
these other shareholders having contractual arrangements
to consult any of the others or make collective decisions.
Decisions about the relevant activities of TACI require
the approval of a majority of votes cast at relevant
shareholders’ meetings.

As at 31st December, 2013, the board composition of TACI
comprised five executive directors, three non-executive
directors and four independent non-executive directors,
totalling twelve directors. Of these directors, a non-
executive director of TACI is also an executive director of
APL and the Company, and an executive director of TACI is
also an executive director of the Company. China Elite has
resolved that whilst APL’s direct or indirect shareholding
in TACI is less than 50%, China Elite will not, without
prior public notice required under applicable legislation,
exercise its power as a shareholder of TACI to seek to
appoint another director to the board of directors of TACI
who is or has within the previous twelve months been an
employee or a director of China Elite, its holding company
or any subsidiary of its holding companies.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary
when preparing its consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2013 in view of the
provisions of HKFRS 10 and has concluded that it does
not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities
of TACI based on the above facts and circumstances, and
accordingly, the Group continues to account for its interest
in TACI as an associate.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) have
determined that the application of HKFRS 10 does not have
material effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the current and prior accounting periods.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures”,
and the guidance contained in a related interpretation,
HK(SIC) - Int 13 “Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers”, has been
incorporated in HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011). HKFRS
11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which two or
more parties have joint control should be classified and
accounted for. Under HKFRS 11, there are only two types
of joint arrangements — joint operations and joint ventures.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is
determined based on the rights and obligations of parties
to the joint arrangements by considering the structure,
the legal form of the arrangements, the contractual terms
agreed by the parties to the arrangement, and, when
relevant, other facts and circumstances. A joint operation
is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement (i.e. joint operators) have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of
the arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to the net
assets of the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31 had three
types of joint arrangements — jointly controlled entities,
jointly controlled operations and jointly controlled assets.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKAS 31
was primarily determined based on the legal form of the
arrangement (e.g. a joint arrangement that was established
through a separated entity was classified as a jointly
controlled entity).

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures
and joint operations are different. Investments in joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method
(proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed).
Investments in joint operations are accounted for such that
each joint operator recognises its assets (including its share
of any assets jointly held), its liabilities (including its share
of any liabilities incurred jointly), its revenue (including its
share of revenue from the sale of the output by the joint
operation) and its expenses (including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly). Each joint operator accounts for
the assets and liabilities, as well as revenues and expenses,
relating to its interest in the joint operation in accordance
with the applicable standards.

The Directors have determined that the application
of HKFRS 11 does not have material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKFRS 12 — Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS
12 are more extensive and in accordance with HKFRS
12 additional disclosure for the Group's interests in other
entities, including interests in subsidiaries, interests in
associates and interests in joint ventures has been provided
in the annual consolidated financial statements for the
years ending 31st December, 2013 and thereafter.

HKFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements. The Standard defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value, and requires
disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope of
HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial instrument
items and non-financial instrument items for which
other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements, except
in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those
required in the current standards. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, additional information
was disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 - Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities Disclosures

The amendments to HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose
information about rights of offset and related arrangements
for financial instruments under an enforceable master
netting arrangement or similar agreements. Additional
information was disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the amendments.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new

HKFRSs and amendments that have been issued but are

not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the

Group.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets !

Financial Instruments 2

Amendments to HKAS 36

HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Mandatory Effective Date of
HKFRS 9 and Transition
Disclosures 2

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities !

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2010 — 2012 Cycle 3

Amendments to HKFRSs  Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2011 — 2013 Cycle 3

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2014

2 Mandatory effective date has not yet been fixed

9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014,
with limited exceptions

Except as described below, the management anticipates
that the application of the new HKFRSs and Amendments
does not have material impact to the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to HKAS 32 — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application
issues relating to the offsetting requirements. Specifically,
the amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a
legally enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneous
realisation and settlement”.

The amendments to HKAS 32 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2014, with
retrospectively application required. The management
anticipates that the application of the above amendments
will not have material impact to the amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statements.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet

effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities

and for derecognition.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, an
entity may make an irrevocable election to present changes
in fair value of equity investments in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income recognised in profit or

loss.

HKFRS 9 is available for application but the mandatory
effective date has not yet been fixed. The application of
HKFRS 9 might affect the measurement of the Group’s
financial assets. The management is still in the process of

assessing the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9.
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of

Securities on Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the principal accounting policies set

out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use
in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

—  Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

—  Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

—  has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

—  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another Standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.

Business combinations that took place prior to 1st January,
2010

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the relevant
conditions for recognition are generally recognised at their
fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
recognised amounts of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeded the cost of the acquisition, the excess
was recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group’s interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill
which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or
a joint venture, or when the investment is classified as held
for sale. The difference between the carrying amount of
the associate or joint venture at the date the equity method
was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or
joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

Where the Group's interest in associate increases, whether
directly or indirectly, the impact of the change should be
accounted for as an incremental purchase of the associate
and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate or joint venture.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a joint venture for which the agreement
date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary, associate or joint venture at the date of
acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1st January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill (Cont’d)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed and
the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and
collectibility of related receivables is reasonably assured.
Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of an entire
development property prior to completion is recognised
when a binding sales contract becomes unconditional
and the risks and rewards of the ownership have been
transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from pre-sales
of properties are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including elderly
care services, is recognised upon the provision of the
relevant services or on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

3.

EESBER ()

BE (%)

W ZEERFE—H — H 5% L
R

WA S — ] B JB 2 W) (e H B IR — &%
hE—H—-BSZK) EEZBEE - 5K
S BRGSO OB A A
J&nml o EE - ARAERRARZ
NPEEZ R 2 2280 o o255 T BT
A3 2w E R IR R () -

HBEMEABME A > EAL R
Rt A E B 2 R B o

WA FERR

W A% B SERS P 2 R AR 2 2 F
EERH > HO B &M KO R E
WeRIE > FUBRYT A0 KA B 8 45 LA

H A B R SE R T ) SE B HE G E R
JaR By 5 ) 24 e S Oy IR R R 4 A
B ER R TR SERm YT A 7
H5 > Ml PR E WO B R SOE IR Y
A REPERY o 7R A SRR TR R B SR Y 2K
H S B O i A B R — B R T Y
S5 B ) S0 AR P M A R Y Ja iy A [
O R T BT R RERD o CUORAY TEAE
Fl & MBI LR G BHIK UL R K J s B
N

KRB 2 W 2EFH U (BLHE $2 i B
% R 2 fH4e) T DA AR e A B AR
INfERE o

PR IRES (AL 538 IR ) 2 W AR HR 464
B AR 35 Hhip 7 AR S 40300 TR 42 2 RS e
2 LA HERT -

S 15 B it WA T A B R e % [
WO T B KR - HAEE C A AR
A REA AR BRI AT B 22 B B S o B
A A T RE R TR

T SEBS WA TR B AL A 5 s AR,



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash flows through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Brokerage commission income is recognised as income on
a trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory services for funds are
recognised when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

The Croup as lessee

Operating lease payment are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as "prepaid land
lease payments" in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items carried at fair value are included in profit or loss
for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income
and expense are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve). Such translation differences are
recognised as income or expenses in the period in which
the operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to profit or
loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rate (and
tax law) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

- commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense, in which case the increase is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

3.

EESBER ()

REMH

BOEW 3 F R DU < & BB A
WE Y2 > BRI IIR 2 AP EE
SR - LB AT RER B E 2 &
JesEt AR 2 4R 4 o

BEEWSENE 1 ey R BB W) SEPOR AT
S (8 IR Bt A % D TR AN & A AT
A7 I 42 A8 97 1] 46 I A% 1E TR o WAk
iR I 7 AR 2 A AT Ui A BURS 1R %% B 7 2
Hh S A 30 L R T ] 2 2
FHE S SR %Y SR L RS Z I RH AR

2% o
BEEWISEAE T IIH DL T A S,
— BNUEYSEEMARELRYE - &

SEEAE A BAtR R 3

— BTGV EMALEYE - &
FEENGAERIE 5 &

— HRER ﬁk&%%% Ty L
T5 2 BB K B IR

L7 Hh—

%m%&%%@%&z&%%%@x%%
YA ] BT LR G ot
ﬁZﬁWﬁ$ﬁﬁ%Z“@H%Z“¥F
{H -

BTN Y SEBABEY 3 - A BHIH
e DL BEL 55 A4 8 BRI 199 O s %
W)SETA B R H 2 MR (E B AP EE
ZEFH o NS B 2 TR (E
HAR A2 Rt A A 2w fcas -
TR ff B 2t - AR RTRERR 2 B
7] — 5 78 A Bl o (B0 B 2 1 (L - R B
IR G F AL SRk > HELUEHTR AR &
R 28 RINBRAT IR 25 R o 529 SE gt
H 2 MR {E i th AP (E 2 SR E AR
FIR R RS o MDA T ER A B
S AT AL IR — S E il 0 Bl £k 5 45 B (A
) o BEIRIA BB 3 RE > S AMERR
Z BN ERTT LA R Al o B4 87
RNk bt LVNE TpiZil I



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold improvements  20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels 162/,% to 20%

Hotel property

Leasehold land and
buildings

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
change from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately
(i)  Exchange participation rights and club membership
They comprise:
— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
and other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by
the management of the Group as having an indefinite
useful life because they are expected to contribute
to net cash flows indefinitely. The management also
considers that the club membership does not have a
finite useful life.

(i) Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are amortised
using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Direct
costs include the software development employee
costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised from the dates when the software
becomes available for use using the straight-line
method.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then to
the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if
an impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset. An impairment loss is recognised immediately as an
expense. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL”), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated as

at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in

profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Available-for-sale financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method and
dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised in
profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amounts due from joint
ventures, short-term pledged bank deposits and bank
balances, bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and
loans and advances to consumer finance customers) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for AFS financial
assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss) is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in profit or loss on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and term loans which are individually
significant or have objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing the individual impairment, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits and
the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, bonds and notes, trade and other payables,
amounts due to associates and amounts due to joint
ventures, which are recognised initially at fair value,
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on quoted
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts issued
by the Group are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at the higher of: (i) the amount of obligation
under the contract, as determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policy.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties until the relevant
properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market conditions, less all
estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits. Bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
consolidated statement of cash flows.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, term
loans and margin loans to assess whether impairment
allowances exist. In determining whether impairment
allowances should be recorded in the profit or loss,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgment is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgment, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses requires a process that involves
forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future
earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
more or less than expected, a recognition or reversal of the
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised
in profit or loss for the period in which such a recognition
or reversal takes place. While the current financial models
indicate that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in
the future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax
regulations can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax
asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. Note
27 provides detailed information about the key assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of material
financial instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Recoverable amount of a listed associate

In determining the recoverable amount of a listed associate
included in note 25, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and
property management services, provision of consultancy
and other services, interest and dividend income, income
from corporate finance and advisory services, income
from securities margin financing and term loan financing
and insurance broking services, and net profit from
trading from forex, bullion, commodities and futures. As
described in more detail in note 14, a subsidiary engaged
in provision of elderly care services (“Discontinued Elderly
Care Services Business”) was disposed of during the year.
An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as
follows:
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2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABT H &I
Continuing operations FEREEK
Interest income on loans and advances T4 A BAH5 % B Bk ) Bk >
to consumer finance customers FE A 3,121.1 2,568.5
Interest income received from AEERTT - A HER -
banks, term loans, margin loans RO I K S HAth AR 2
and others FLE WA 717.6 585.5
Income from corporate finance and others  {>ZEfl & & H Al A 446.8 343.6
Property rental, hotel operations and VIERH B - 5 2605 I
management services Eiiliiers 363.3 316.7
Securities broking el 254.0 203.6
Net trading profit from forex, bullion, HMRE - 4~ R
commodities and futures 2 5 i B P RE 111.7 117.6
Dividend income 3SEUN 23.8 26.3
5,038.3 4,161.8
Discontinued operations ERIEREER
Discontinued Elderly Care Services SR IR
Business TS 143.1 154.4
5,181.4 4,316.2

During the year, the interest income that was derived
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to HK$3,809.6 million (2012: HK$3,144.0
million).

SRR > NFFEZR B R AE g MR N TE (B R
B2 G RE E 2 Rl E IR A £ 3,809.6 H H#
Wt (T E—"4F 1 3,144.0A B T) -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

— Investment, broking and finance - trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses and results of unallocated
operations.

During the year, the operations of provision of
Discontinued Elderly Care Services Business which were
reported under the segment of “Elderly care services” in
previous years were discontinued due to the disposal of
a subsidiary engaged in provision of elderly care services
business as described in note 14. Accordingly, the segment
information disclosed below relating to the Group’s
continuing operations do not include the amounts for
the “Elderly care services”. Prior year figures have been
restated to re-present the “Elderly care services” operation
as a discontinued operation.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEHER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (i) DEBWAREE
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from A B AR B R A S 2 A S E
continuing operations is as follows: Borprn T
2013
—E-c=F
Property
Investment, development ~ Corporate
broking and and  and other
finance ~ Consumer investment operations
RE B8 finance ~ YMIEER LER Total
kew MABE kiE& Rft%H an
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BBAR BBAR BBAR BBAR BBATR
Segment revenue AR 1,546.4 3,136.8 365.5 53.9 5,102.6
Less: inter-segment revenue W EZIA (12.0 - (21.0) (313) (64.3)
Segment revenue from external RARRBEERL
customers from continuing operations SN 2 T A 15344 3,136.8 344.5 22,6 5,038.3
Segment results S 891.4 1,229.8 619.7 (31.0) 2,709.9
Reversal of impairment loss on interests 15[ FABE /A ] 2 2 2
in associates ] 2 16.2
Impairment loss for interest in an L {YNGIbA ¥
associate L (145.9)
Reversal of impairment loss on amounts 1 BE A /K32
due from associates iR 14.2
Finance costs HERA (262.6)
Share of results of associates REff e A F 4 30.1
Share of results of joint ventures i N E (13.8) - 216.5 - 202.7
Profit before taxation BB e 2,564.7
Taxation B (2373)
Profit for the year from continuing REHEEELR
operations A 23274
eport 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d)

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from external
customers from continuing operations

Segment results

Reversal of impairment loss on interest
in an associate

Impairment loss for interest in
an associates

Impairment loss for amounts due from
associates

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

A
B i EZ A

REFEREESL
ShRE R Z A

R

BB -AREAZ EEZ
BEEH

R-MBE AR R
BERH

VNSl v
HERH

MEA

i ONGE S

iRy NG~

Ggiiegl
bR

REHREREHL
R R

BE-F ST AS T B

6. THRER (M)
(i) ZERBARZEER)
2012
e S
Property
Investment, development ~ Corporate
broking and and and other
finance Consumer ~investment ~ operations
#E - &L finance  ERRE tEL Total
ke RAME RitE HMbEH Bt
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
it Alikr  FEEx AR AEER
1,267.6 2,581.6 3343 03.0 4,246.5
(74) s (34.7) (42.6) (84.7)
1,260.2 2,581.6 299.6 204 4,161.8
863.5 1,163.9 736.2 (24.5) 2,739.1
9.3
(6.2)
(1.1)
(112.5)
168.9
(30.8) - 198.7 - 167.9
2,965.4
(300.4)
2,605.0
Annual Report 2013
—F — = F A i



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6.

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures
Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures
Tax recoverable

Total segment assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to joint ventures
Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings
Bonds and notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Total segment liabilities

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

T
REEATL
RABATL i
RGN
BEATRY
BRI

AR
il g

AR

L LUNSEL
RaBAFE
TR
LOLEN U
R RER
IEAER A

NiRE A
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6. THRER ()
(i) PHEERER
2013
-g-=%
Property

Investment, development ~ Corporate

broking and and and other

finance ~ Consumer investment operations
ke 8L finance  MEER tER Total
keR  RAME EKRE  HMRE 4R
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
EEEn FEERn  EBER  EERn  ABER
13,327.2 13,389.2 74019 336.4 34,4547
6,204.2
174.1 - 1,708.7 - 1,882.8
201.6
229.2
49.6 - 9.8 - 594
6.5
43,1284
766.8 5991.9 72.3 44 6,835.4
5.7
- - 750 - 750
148.2
1,493.8
3,484.3
196.2
12,2386
Annual Report 2013
—E - ZF E R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

BE_FZ—=F+_H=1T—HIEF
6. DEER(E)
(i) PHEEREE(E)

Segment assets NEE
Interests in associates REEATZ R
Interests in joint ventures REBAHZ R
Deferred tax assets BIEfERRE
Amounts due from associates BaARIR
Amounts due from joint ventures BRATIHK
Tax recoverable Al B
Total segment asses oY A
Assets relating to discontinued operations L% H &£ HHI B &%
Consolidated assets R EE
Segment liabilities hbE R
Amounts due to associates KBBR8
Amounts due to joint ventures R BRTHE
Tax payable TEfBiR
Bank and other borrowings G e
Bonds and notes e Rtk
Deferred tax liabilities RIEHAL B
Total segment liabilities AR
Liabilities relating to discontinued E& I AEEH AR
operations AR
Consolidated liabilities GRAR

2012
e S
Property

Investment, development ~ Corporate

broking and and and other

finance Consumer ~investment ~ operations
#E - &L finance  ERRE tEL Total
ke RAME RitE HMbEH Bt
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
it Alikr  FEEx AR AEER
11,4614 11,978.2 6,580.0 633.8 30,653.4
6,041.0
156.1 - 1,538.3 - 1,694.4
106.0
448.6
45.0 - 10.1 - 55.1
17.8
39,016.3
1,578.8
40,595.1
436.0 5452.3 04.2 3.7 5956.2
5.6
- - 40.1 - 40.1
105.0
1,806.8
2,997.8
232.0
11,203.5
23.1
11,226.6
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iii) The geographical information of revenue from

BE_FZ—=F+_H=1T—HIEF
6. DEER(E)
(iii) REFELEEKMEBURARIER

continuing operations and non-current assets are EEZMBERFENT :
disclosed as follows:
2013 2012
—E—=F TR AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A #ETT
Revenue from continuing operations 4% & i1 % 1 /3
from external customers by location A% T 3K [ F5 4484
of operations ESSTIEELION
Hong Kong EoRTE 3,627.7 3,206.2
Mainland China FH B8] A 1,329.7 942.5
Others A 80.9 13.1
5,038.3 4,161.8

No revenue from transaction with single external
customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s
revenue for the year.

IR AR § B —ANREF 25
AL A S F AT 10%E A E -

2013 2012
—EB—=F —EE—_fE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET [EX- 2P
Non-current assets other than those 2 % /2 {7 & 1 /3 1)
relating to discontinued operations B #¢ 11 888 LB AR B K
and financial instruments and iz il TR e 90 SR U
deferred tax assets by location of PASINE FE i Bl
assets i’é?%
Hong Kong il 15,745.5 14,663.6
Mainland China HH B A 3 408.3 283.7
Others HoAh 45.8 206.3
16,199.6 15,153.6

127



128

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information

Continuing operations
Included in segment results/
segment assets
Depreciation and amortisation
Net impairment losses recognised
(reversed)
Net increase in fair value of
investment properties
Bad and doubtful debts (reversed)
Capital expenditure

Continuing operations
Inclucled in segment results/
segment assets
Depreciation and amortisation
Net impairment losses recognised
(reversed)

Net increase in fair value of investment

properties
Bad and doubtful debts
Capital expenditure

BELSLR
AN TES/
e
78 Risn
B (811 )
BRI
HEMEZ A TEE
B
IR ()
EAREY

HEGexn
AHATER/
AR
8 R
TERR (B ) i
B
SEME A FEE
e
RAR
BARL

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

6. ZEHER(E)
(iv) Hfthm EBEFR
2013
—g-=f%
Property
Investment, development ~ Corporate
broking and and and other
finance ~ Consumer investment operations
k& 8L finance  MEER t¥R Total
keR  RAME EKRE  HMRE 2
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
FEET EERn  FRER  EEEn  FRER
05.0 26.1 15.5 15 108.1
136 - (28.6) - (15.0)
44.6 1.8 395.5 - 4419
228 567.3 (0.4) - 589.7
284 915 283 2.7 150.9
2012
“E-CF
Property
Investment, development ~ Corporate
broking and and and other
finance Consumer ~investment ~ operations
®E 24 finance B Xk Total
kR RARH RtE bR £
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
A&k AAkbc AREx ARl BAEx
61.3 255 12.7 0.8 100.3
29 8.8 (16.5) - (4.
41. 40 540.1 - 585.6.
155. 350.8 0.1 - 506.0
41 589 21.6 22 1243
Annua ort 2013
— - b Hi;
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e

CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

Continuing operations RS ETR
Changes in values of properties comprise: Y2 (E S E) (45

129
WE_R—=F+_H=+—HILFE
7. NIREEED

2013 2012
—E—=fF —E—T4F
HK$ Million HK$ Million

Net increase in fair value of investment — # &% 2 /NS (E

properties b DIIREER ]
Impairment loss reversed for properties (8] {5 i B4 2

held for sale ORI, 2511
Impairment loss reversed for hotel i ERYIEY/E

property W 1R

The reversal of impairment losses was based on the lower
of cost and value in use for hotel property and, the lower
of cost and net realisable value for properties held for
sale. The value in use and net realisable values were
determined based on independent professional valuations
at 31st December, 2013.

NET PROFIT ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES

The following is an analysis of the net profit on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

HEBT BT
441.9 585.6
Z
7.8 3.9
20.8 12.6
470.5 602.1

$8 1] 2 AL 48 ) R T T T ) 38 2 FRAS I
EREEME 2 BEE - DRFHED
S JRAS B m] S IHE W 2 AR E R
B (B S AT B E IR —F
—=F T H =t H 2B B E

E o
8. TRMEEKAMBGHNFHE
25 R i M e P (R M 2 <l
B AR HTT
2013 2012

—E—=F —ZE— &E
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT A E#HETT

Continuing operations FEREXL
Net realised and unrealised profit (loss) 12k TH T 88 351 K oA 5 B 36 |

on derivatives (518 A 29.7 (16.6)
Net profit on other dealing activities At B S ) 2 Y A AR 1.1 1.3
Net realised and unrealised profit HE R AE S 2 O

on trading in equity securities 5 B s 1) AR 129.4 330.7
Net realised and unrealised profit HE RS MR BB X

on trading in bonds and notes 5 B g M TR 1.4 53
Net realised and unrealised profit 6 5E 2175 4E A IRAR A

on financial assets and liabilities (L T 2 < Pl o I

designated as at fair value BfEZ BEE K

through profit or loss o B8 B i M) R A 84.5 PLA:

246.1 343.1
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The following is the amounts written off in allowance of
impairment against the receivables and recoveries credited
to allowance of impairment during the year:

9. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 9. REZEE
2013 2012
—E—=4F T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E T
Continuing operations RS ETR
Loans and advances to consumer FANFAH % 5 B
finance customers K
Impairment loss R 21! 567.3 350.8
Trade and other receivables & 5 T At E WK I
Reversal of impairment loss $5 1] e (e 1R (10.3) (0.1)
Impairment loss WE R 32.2 155.3
Bad debts written off BB 0.5 -
22.4 155.2
Bad and doubtful debts recognised in AR 75 B A TR
profit or loss FIRHR 589.7 506.0

AEIAL > G IRAE T AR I LA S S PR SRR T 2
ANIA Bt A AR 2 W [ R IE T

2013 2012
—g-=F —Z 4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEWH T
Loans and advances to consumer FANBAHS 5 F Sk K
finance customers B
Amounts written off in allowance ek (15 H IR 2
of impairment IAE (519.3) (366.7)
Recoveries credited to allowance S A ER 2
of impairment liqEIFe | 87.5 69.1
Trade and other receivables E 5 Ko HoA R TH
Amounts written off in allowance T T AEL B s
of impairment FKIE (139.5) (0.3)
al Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

@ CfTEEM LG (ZF— 4 0 \4)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine

(2012: eight) Directors were as follows: ER MW
2013
—£-=%

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees ek payments BIEF  emoluments
ESHE Hip g AL SHRIRR W%
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET BRET BRET BEBET BRET

(Note)
()

Lee Seng Hui 25 iR - 9.06 15.03 0.11 24.20
Edwin Lo King Yau 8 i - 1.85 2.31 0.09 4.25
Lee Su Hwei FRE - - - - -
Arthur George Dew k&% 0.07 1.66 191 - 3.64
Wong Po Yan* R - 0.07 - - 0.07
David Craig Bartlett ~ [1#4{# 0.01 0.33 - - 0.34
Mak Pak Hung A M - 2.44 0.87 - 3.31
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.70 - - 0.71
Lisa Yang Lai Sum?# TR - 0.02 - - 0.02
0.09 16.13 20.12 0.20 36.54
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

10. EX - EERSREEEME ()

(@) (Cont'd) @@ (&)
2012
N S 3

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees HER payments BIKER emoluments
HEME oA g {EAL AT [
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
A EBTT B BB A BB A EVETT AEBT

(Note)
(FEfE)

Lee Seng Hui 2R - 8.98 10.00 0.11 19.09
Edwin Lo King Yau Cipiil - 1.79 2.40 0.08 4.27
Lee Su Hwei i - - - = =
Arthur George Dew  kieik 0.07 1.58 1.80 - 3.45
Wong Po Yan HRIK - 0.16 - - 0.16
David Craig Bartlett i 0.01 0.32 - - 0.33
Mak Pak Hung A - 2.33 0.95 - 3.28
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.69 - = 0.70
0.09 15.85 15.15 0.19 31.28

From Tst January to 6th June, 2013.
Lid With effective from 1st November, 2013.

Note: The amounts represent the actual discretionary bonus in
respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective
Directors during the year.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2013. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$8.47
million (2012: HK$5.95 million) and HK$2.12 million
(2012: HK$1.97 million) respectively that have been
included in the 2013 management fee charged by the
Company to a listed associate, TACI, for management
services performed by Mr. Lee and Mr. Lo as directors
of TACI and TACI has disclosed in its 2013 annual
report the HK$8.47 million (2012: HK$5.95 million)
and HK$2.12 million (2012: HK$1.97 million) as part
of the emoluments of Mr. Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

© M ESEHBEAANA -
v HTE ST R

REME A BEERIE TS AR A B B AR B e
AR B EIEAL R R o

PN 2 ol ) Vg S NGNS - N
A SR LA BRARAS - S ) %A% F] UL
ERRA o L7t 4 B G AR N ] BB
IS FEIR 2 — AR E AT B A F
B A IR o SR > REREER
7l A B 2 ORE StE 2R R B St e A
2 A EGIE SR A 55 8.47 H BT
(& — "4 5959 B oT) K2.12
HEEIL (O F—4F 0 1.97 4 Bk
JC) Z3KIE > S REE AR A
RS B SR IRAT — ) T
ISRV R A 2 R B AT PR i 1] R
TR Z —F—ZAEEHERN > RE
E§%8.47 B EB L (T — 4
5.95 A S IT) K212 H EEE T (—F
— AE 1,97 F &\ IT) Z ZIE S A
Ve B ZE e R A5 e & 2 — 30 B
TN B — AR A o
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS (&)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments b) EEME
The five highest paid individuals included one (2012: ARz N L —Z#HEH
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments (TFB——4  —ZEFE) > Hilesf
are set out in 10(a) above. The combined emoluments TR St EE10(a) o HERIUAZ (—
of the remaining four (2012: four) individuals are as F— A M) N2 &S

follows: T
2013 2012
—E—=F TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERATT H# T
Salaries and other benefits Hr 4 S = AhAE A 24.7 20.2
Bonus payments fEAL 33.7 47.5
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R AE 1|5 {2k 1.0 1.0
Incentive/commission #4 4 - 1.3
59.4 70.0

The emoluments of the above employees who were
not Directors of the Company, were within the
following bands:

FAE B A FIE T 5 AE I
LA i

Number of employees

EEAH
2013 2012
—E-—=F R ——4F
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 76— 6,000,000 7C - 1
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 76— 6,500,000% JC 1 1
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 6,500,001 76— 7,000,000%5 JC 1 =
HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000 11,500,001 ¢ —12,000,000%% 7C - 1
HK$12,000,001 - HK$12,500,000 12,000,001 #&5—12,500,000% 5% 1 -
HK$34,000,001 — HK$34,500,000 34,000,001 #% ¢ — 34,500,000 75 1 =
HK$46,000,001 — HK$46,500,000 46,000,001 #5C —46,500,000% 7T - 1
4 4
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments
Of the senior management of the Group, nine (2012:
eight) were the Directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining four (2012:
four) individuals are as follows:

(o)

b S H A AR A
fEAL
AR AR A 81 A

Salaries and other benefits
Bonus payments
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

The emoluments of the above senior management
who were not Directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

HK$0 — HK$1,000,000

HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000

0% 76— 1,000,000 7T

1,000,001%5 ¢ —1,500,000%% 7T
2,500,001#5 ¢ — 3,000,000 7C
3,500,001 #5 78— 4,000,000%5 JC

EREHEENS

WE = A S H IR
10. €% EEREREZRHS ()

AEEERERE A LS (—F
— A N\R) BAREIESR > H5%F
Z P& OB R B3 o HERMAZ (=
T TR AL AN B e A

BUWE
2013 2012
—E2—= TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H BTG
6.0 5.7
25 2.4
0.3 0.3
8.8 8.4

bl SR B A AT 2 E

A B LU R -

Number of employees

BEAE
2013 2012
—g-=& — g
- 1
2 1
1 1
1 1
4 4
Annual Report 2013
O 4
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11. FINANCE COSTS 11. BERA
2013 2012

—E—=fF —E—T4F
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT A EHETT
Continuing operations RS ER
Interest on the following liabilities wholly — PAF £ 28 FL4F N 28R 2
repayable within five years: BEME :
Bank borrowings BATIHE 193.2 148.5
Bonds and notes (& 215.9 65.4
Preference shares issued to ] EPE R 4 32T 2
non-controlling interests B 0.6 -
Other borrowings HAbfE £ 3.6 4.5
413.3 218.4
Total finance costs included FEATIIEENZ
in: B A KA
Cost of sales and other direct costs S5 AR B HoAth e A 150.7 105.9
Finance costs L AR 262.6 112.5
413.3 218.4
During the year, the finance costs that were derived from RN A TIE I I A 1 i AR
financial liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss TR G R > S #/3406.8
amounted to HK$406.8 million (2012: HK$218.4 million). B EIL (2% — 24 121848 Bl o) -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

12. BRBADEF

2013 2012
—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E T
Profit before taxation from continuing A R A T
operations has been arrived at after R o i ¥ )
charging: E4NER :
Auditors’ remuneration 12 BRI 4 8.5 7.7
Amortisation of intangible assets ETE A fHE 31.0 29.7
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TASHAE
payments 1 0.3 0.4
Commission expenses and sales incentives & i [H] [ 45 T-& B
to investment consultants and certain e aEsts
staff (included in brokerage and (FEA R 4 2
commission expenses) A4 ) 136.4 100.9
Depreciation g 76.8 70.2
Expenses recognised for employee TR R 2 B B A B A =
ownership scheme of SHK xR 2 H 9.5 7.5
Impairment loss for amounts due from B 2 m) RO W8 B 1R
associates (included in other operating (A A A8
expenses) #H) - 1.1
Impairment loss for amount due from M EE AT Z i
a joint venture (included in other WE R 1R (FTA A
operating expenses) Rt 2.4 -
Impairment loss for available-for-sale Al S E 2
financial assets (included in other WA KSR (FHA Tt
operating expenses) BB 11.2 9.5
Impairment loss for intangible assets STV R 1R (T A HAL
(included in other operating expenses) KEER) - 2.2
Impairment loss for interest in an associate JiA— M4 /A 7] 2 HEtE 2
(included in other operating expenses) BB R (FEA A48 2 )
(Note 1) (FEMET) 145.8 6.2
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries () VNTRR P oF i
(included in other operating expenses) (A At A8 B 52)
(Note 2) (FEfE2) 31.6 -
Net loss on disposal/iwritten off of property, i figE#2E - FkE K
plant and equipment and intangible BRI EEZ
assets i 1R A - 0.2
Retirement benefit scheme contributions,  ERFEF|FHEIHEE > fkk 28k
net of forfeited contributions of 1.3 H BT R R
HK$1.3 million (2012: HK$1.3 million) (CF— 4 0 1.3 Hi o)
(note 46) (Ffit7E46) 85.7 62.8
Staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments B T (f45% 2 i 4
but excluding (a) contributions to BN G () B A AE F
retirement benefit schemes and expenses  #1-#I {H 3 St pris 2k
recognised for the employee ownership =Y e ZE
scheme of SHK and (b) commission fites8 2 # M K (b)
expenses and sales incentives to BER bt TR B Z
investment consultants and certain staff) 42 Mg 88 4r) 966.6 826.0
al Report 20
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12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 12. BRBIAIERI(4])
2013 2012

—E—=F B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEER A EHIT
and after crediting: WEFA
Dividend income from listed equity i A R S R
securities A 20.0 16.8
Dividend income from unlisted equity I b A RS 25 AR
securities YA 3.8 9.5
Net profit on disposal/written off of S -~ R &
property, plant and equipment A S AT A 2 i A AR 3.7 -
Net realised profit on disposal of a joint /& —H&E/A F 2 E 528
venture (included in other income) i ) R AE (FEAHABIA) 0.5 -
Net realised profit on disposal of BB E AR 2 C B
associates (included in other income) Tt AR (FEA AR A) 30.1 0.3
Net realised profit on disposal/redemption  Hi 8 /i [a] A] it i £
of available-for-sale financial assets S RVE E 2 O 8 B A
(included in other income) AR (GEA = A A) 8.4 116.2
Net realised profit on liquidation of 8 A ) Vi g 2 A B Vs )
subsidiaries (included in other income) ¥4 (FFAHABILA) - 3.8
Profit on disposal of investment properties & # & )2 2 i 7l
(included in other income) (FFAH AU A) - 0.5
Rental income from investment properties #E& 4 &Y ¥ &I
under operating leases, net of outgoings  flIEE 3 H22.3 H E T
of HK$22.3 million (2012: HK$20.7 (CFE—"5F 20788
million) #Io) 162.4 144.7
Reversal of impairment loss on amounts 4 [a % /A 7 K32
due from associates (included in other WAE R
income) (FEAEARILA) 14.2 =
Reversal of impairment loss on interest in 3 1] A 45 /N 7] 2 #4522
associates (included in other income) WAE R (G A H A A) 16.2 9.3
Notes: e
1. During the year, as a result of the operating losses incurred by an 1. AN o p A — RN b TR A R R AR R
Australian listed associate and the decrease in share price of this B Rz R 2 SR Rk #E L Z
associate, the Directors had performed an impairment testing on the TR A R 2 R AT A IR - AR
interest in this Australian listed associates to estimate the recoverable Wi A B 2 WIS o] S o R A ) 2 MR T (B
amount of this associates. The carrying amounts of this associates LTS (] <R o (R0 o AR R A
was in excess of its recoverable amount. Accordingly, impairment ) 22 R T ) % A S BT 76 7 2 3 (P s 4
loss of HK$145.8 million, as determined by comparing the carrying 145.8 F # TR AR A B HAEIRINER
amount of the associate and its fair value, was charged to the profit
or loss during the year.
2. The losses were mainly derived from the liquidation of a subsidiary 2. s 1 2 oy — [ FE R B B 4 W v A i
in the Philippines that ceased operations many years ago. B FAFZERMC A ILEE -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
B 8 BERLA e
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13. TAXATION 13. BB
2013 2012

—E—=4F T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEET A E#ETT
The income tax charged (credited) from  2& [ RRAE 4848 2675 2 BT i B
continuing operations comprises: SCH (ERAR) L4
Current tax A HRLIH
Hong Kong Tt 216.5 199.9
PRC and other jurisdictions o B0 7 Al ] 925 4 [ 153.2 92.5
369.7 292.4
Over provision in prior years iR AF i R AR AR (1.9 (5.1)
367.8 287.3
Deferred tax (note 29) TRICRIE (F5E29)
Current year AR (87.6) 13.1
Over provision in prior years AT R AR (42.9) _
(130.5) 13.1
237.3 300.4
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of T T M0 7 1181 4 B 14 4 ik B B Uik
the estimated assessable profits for both years. F BB %16.5%H °
PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax T T R 2 B S 2 w ZEA o A SE PSR
at 25% for both years. 8 47 RERE 4844 55 25% o
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on A HA ) i i 2 B TE 2 AF A il wH R R
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates o i 1) A AT IR D s [ ) 45 B 2 BRAT R
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant A
jurisdictions.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Repart 20
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13. TAXATION (CONT’D)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit

AR PERL A 32 H SR 5 1R 27 RS R Z BRABL

before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or Hil A 2 BHRINT
loss as follows:
2013 2012
—EB-=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #ETT
Profit before taxation (from continuing I 5 il i 1) (2 | A
operations) RE R SETE) 2,564.7 2,965.4
Less: Share of results of associates W REAL B B SE A (30.1) (168.9)
Share of results of joint ventures FEAL &8 N ) 4K (202.7) (167.9)
Profit attributable to the Company and A E) e Mg N E EAG
subsidiaries i ) 2,331.9 2,628.6
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate UEEAEBHRE16.5%FH
16.5% ZBiIH 384.8 433.7
Countries subject to different tax rates R R B 2 B K 41.6 30.9
Tax effect of deductible temporary RHERD T 0B B RF 22 3 2
difference not recognised BiIH R 2 - 0.1
Tax effect of expenses that are not ANE] ERL S
deductible for tax purposes i TE 5 2 69.1 36.3
Tax effect of income that is not taxable for HZERBIILA Z
tax purposes ol T 5 28 (134.3) (150.7)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised T T R T s L 2 ot VB S 2 5.3 3.8
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B Z B R MR BB i 1R 2
previously not recognised Tl T 5 28 (76.0) (48.7)
Tax effect of utilisation of deductible B) ] 2 F AR ffe R ] i
temporary differences previously not fifh IRp 22 2 BiIH
recognised 2 (8.9) 0.3
Over provision in prior years AL AR R R (44.8) (5.1
Others HoAth 0.5 0.4
Taxation for the year A FERLTE 237.3 300.4

There was no deferred tax recognised in other
comprehensive income during the year (2012: Nil).

(ZF—24F ) -

A PR 7 0 7 G Al 22 T W g e R A S A TH
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

14.

On 15th October, 2013, Wah Cheong Development
(B.V.l1.) Limited (“Wah Cheong”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of APL, entered into a share agreement
(“Share Agreement”) with SkyOcean Investment Holdings
Limited (“SkyOcean”) to dispose of its entire interest in
Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”), which was engaged in
Discontinued Elderly Care Services Business, previously
reported under the elderly care services segment.

According to the Share Agreement, Wah Cheong had
agreed to sell 166,165,776 shares of AOL (“Sale Shares”),
being 74.52% of the then issued share capital of AOL
and 11,877,153 warrants of AOL (“Sale Warrants”) to
SkyOcean for a total cash consideration of HK$1,473.6
million. Further details are set out in the circular of
the Company dated 6th December, 2013. The Share
Agreement was completed on 30th December, 2013.

Profit for the year from discontinued operations is analysed
as follows:

Profit of Discontinued Elderly Care
Services Business 1o Al

Expenses incurred on disposal of AOL HEAOLELEZ EH
Gain on disposal of AOL HEAOLZ it
Profit for the year from discontinued KECKIEREERZ
operations 4 B Vi
Attributable to: AL TS -
Owners of the Company AN AR
Non-controlling interests EREdiig e

B4 B RS 2

ERIEEE R

B EFE-ZFTATEE > BAHE

Z — M H # 2 E M & 2~ "lwah Cheong
Development (B.V.1.) Limited ([ Wah
Cheong |) B R F R EHE KA R A A
([ SkyOcean J) &7 32 B 4 i e (T i 43 o
ik J) i Wah Cheongjiit*Allied Overseas
Limited (TAOL ) Z & - AOLREH
SEHI A HE M5 # T 2 2 B LEE
S S5

R 9% 1% 03 1 % > Wah Cheonglrl & [l
Sky0cean&’%166,165,776}%&A0LH§%
(TR &R ) (IHAOLE Rr 2 B 81T ik
21:74 52%) 11,877,153 3 AOL &% % ##
(T E s ) > BB AR IE A
L473.6Eé€%fc o HEFFIHRN AL A
Hi A —F— =4+ " HNHZ@ERNA -
HEEW%JJ O R —F =T =1TH%

5{5 E C 4% 1k K08 2685 2 47 BE Y A1) 0 A 4

2013 2012
—E—=4F N S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
35.7 99.4

(2.8) —

290.5 -
323.4 99.4
237.5 54.6

85.9 44.8

3234 99.4
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

An analysis of the results and cash flows of the
Discontinued Elderly Care Services Business for the year
ended 31st December, 2013, with the comparatives for
illustrative purpose, is as follows:

141
WE =B =t A= AR
14, BRILRE N (&)
WE-E—=F T A=T—HILEE

C A% 1k 8 2 B B 2 6B A K Bl i
B[] AR a2 U T

2013 2012
—E—=F TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BERATT H# T

Revenue A 143.1 154.4
Other income HAb g A 5.3 3.7
Total income AU A 148.4 158.1
Cost of sales and other direct costs B AR B LAt B B AR (3.9 (3.5)
Brokerage and commission expenses KA E 2 (0.2) (0.2)
Administrative expenses TECE (87.5) (99.3)
Net (loss) profit on financial assets and BREE XA (EER)

liabilities Tt AR (10.3) 54.3
Net exchange loss BEE 50 5 18 13 4 (2.8) (0.1)
Bad and doubtful debts FIRER (0.1) 0.2)
Other operating expenses HoAth 2% 25 2% (6.9) (8.8)
Profit before taxation R B Al ¥ ) 37.2 100.3
Taxation FiIE (1.5) (0.9)
Profit for the year AR BE i ] 35.7 99.4
Operating cash flows ST R 45.3 (121.2)
Investing cash flows BEH & 23.0 (12.2)
Financing cash flows Rl 4 AL 2.7 (52.4)
Total cash inflows (outflows) WA (At H) A48 71.0 (185.8)
Profit for the year from discontinued KECKILREED

operations include the following: SR > BAELL T A
Auditors’ remuneration % BT 4 0.9 0.3
Cost of inventories expensed B SCHHAF B LA 3.4 :
Depreciation g 1.2 1.1
Staff costs B A

Wages and salaries T& K4 48.2 54.2

Retirement benefit scheme contribution B ARFE A5 4k 1.7 2.1

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

Particulars of the disposal transaction are as follows:

Net assets disposed of:
Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Short-term pledged bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other payables

Tax payable

Provisions

Release of non-controlling interests

Gain on disposal of AOL

Total consideration

Satisfied by:
Cash

An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash
equivalents in respect of the disposal of AOL
is as follows:

Cash consideration received
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

14. BRILEEEE(E)

HEZLG BN

HK$ Million
HH T

EHEEEFE :
Yz ~ BUE KA 2.4
P 1.4
AR 25 BRI A THE R 2 £ A 583.3
& 2.0
B 5y I FL A B Wk TE 242
S A SRA T HEAR A7 K 13.9
e M &5 EY) 977.9
B 5 I F A RE A 3 (13.1)
JREASH R TE (2.3)
Er i) (2.5)
1,587.2
FEFE B ME 2 2 i B (404.1)
1,183.1
HEAOLYL % 290.5
Al 1,473.6

TR

H4 1,473.6

HEAOLZ B4

HEEEBYRATHELZ
TR

B e 1,473.6
B ER S M SSEY (977.9)
495.7
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations is based
on the profit attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$1,333.2 million (2012: HK$1,394.9 million) and on
the weighted average number of 188.8 million (2012:
194.7 million) shares in issue during the year.

From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations is based on the profit
attributable to owners of the Company from continuing
operations of HK$1,095.7 million (2012: HK$1,340.3
million) and on the weighted average number of 188.8
million (2012: 194.7 million) shares in issue during the
year.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share from discontinued operations is
HK$1.26 per share (2012: HK$0.28 per share) is calculated
based on the profit attributable to owners of the Company
from discontinued operations of HK$237.5 million (2012:
HK$54.6 million) and the weighted average number of
188.8 million (2012: 194.7 million) shares in issue during
the year. Diluted earnings per share from discontinued
operations for both years were the same as the basic
earnings per share.

BEEFE—=4Ft+_A=t+—HILFEE
15. BRER

REZFERODRIEEEER

AR A M B A B S 2 B A
T AR 2 R T AR A A D I TR A U
1,333.2A Bt (ZF — 4 1 1,394.9
HEHIT) KN CET R Z ImHET
PIH188.8 W E % (—F— 4 1 194.7
HER) FHE -

REFECSLER

R R A8 25 2 AR S A
FITHHR PRSI [ 4357 48 A0 25 2 AN I
HEAL A 1,095.7F BT (—F—
01,3403 B o) RAERE BT
By Z INHEF- Y8188 8 F B (=& —
o 194.7A ERE) FHE o

REDRIEEER
EARIEREEB 2 FREARREN G E
fE1.26W70 (—F— 4 © BHK0.28%
Jt) > JIRIER HE K I ER A
N R REAG i R 237 S EH BT (&
—A4F 1 S54.6AEBIT) > LAREN
OB T INRE T3 8 188.8 F E lix (—
T— T4 194.7H B FHE o AHBH
I 4E BEAR [ B #¢ 11 588 2615 2 A vl
B B B L A 2 R A ]
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

16. DIVIDEND

Dividend paid and proposed
Interim dividend paid of HK15 cents
(2012: HK15 cents) per share
Proposed final dividend of HK$1.35
(2012: HK$1) per share
Adjustment to 2011 final dividend

Dividend recognised as distribution
during the year
2012 final dividend of
HK$1 (2012: 2011
final dividend of HK40 cents)
per share
2013 interim dividend of
HK15 cents (2012: 2012
interim dividend of HK15 cents)
per share
Adjustment to 2013
interim dividend
(2012: 2011 final dividend)

A final dividend of HK$1.35 (2012: HK$1) per share
has been recommended by the Board and is subject to
approval by the shareholders of the Company at the

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

16. lRE

ELAT R BRI S
EL A5t A 3 B S A B 1 5 Il
(& — T4 153
REUR AR B S AR 3590
(ZFE—T4  1¥%o0)
TR AR BIE 2 P

4 TR AR
2R
ST AR
R TE (R — A
—E AR

40%:11L)
TR AR S
153l (. — —4F

TR TR R
15%:41l)
TR =R E
(CF— 4 F——4F
RIS ) Z %

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. 1 -

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year
ended 31st December, 2013 has been calculated by
reference to 183,764,118 shares in issue at 26th March,

2014.

2013 2012
—E—=4F T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT ER:Y T
27.6 28.7

248.1 191.1
- 4.5)

275.7 215.3
191.1 81.1

28.7 28.7
(1.1) (4.5)

218.7 105.3

FRECERIREARYBEER 3598 T
(ZF— T4 BT - WAKAR
) BB TE A 2 ) IR JeE B SR 4 K & bt

HE - Z =+ "H=1+—HILFEE#
IRAR RIS 2 B8 > TS R T — U4
—“HZ+NHE#172183,764,118 %%
UyRIE »



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group

Fair value

At Tst January, 2012

Exchange adjustments

Transferred from prepaid land
lease payments and property,
plant and equipment

Transferred from properties
held for sale

Additions

Disposals

Increase in fair value recognised
in profit or loss

At 31st December,
2012
Exchange adjustments
Transferred from properties
held for sale
Additions
Transferred to property,
plant and equipment (note 18)
Increase in fair value recognised
in profit or loss

At 31st December,
2013

Unrealised gains or losses for the
year included in profit or loss
For 2013

For 2012

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

17. REWME
Hong Kong PRC Total
il [ ST
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE I H &I HEHIT
REE
ATEE
i —_4F—H—H 5,627.2 125.0 5,752.2
[iE 5 3 - 1.4 1.4
TR B AU E &

L ERN YN

B 45.9 = 459
LLer JEREThE:

LES 77.5 = 77.5
HEm 5.1 = 5.1
fan s 2.2) = 2.2)
MBS TERZ

NPEESE 581.1 4.5 585.6
St Sy Y |

== 6,334.6 130.9 6,465.5
e 5 5 = 3.9 3.9
A A R

LYJES 35.2 = 35.2
Ha 15.5 — 15.5
Y BB &

RAf (BfF5E18) (218.0) = (218.0)
AR RS TR 2 A TE(E

Hm 435.4 6.5 441.9
T — AR

+—-H=+—H 6,602.7 141.3 6,744.0
AR REF A E i AR5 B

Wit i 5 J 15

—F—= 435.4 6.5 441.9

SRR 580.9 4.5 585.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-FZ—=F+_HA=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWE(E)

The carrying amount of investment properties shown
above comprises:

Properties in Hong Kong NEEZWE
Long-term lease RIAHE
Medium-term lease HHHE

Medium-term lease properties T IbZ
outside Hong Kong A EY

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at these
dates by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent
and qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group.

The fair value was grouped under level 3 and was
determined based on the investment approach, where the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties are
assessed and discounted at the market yield expected by
investors for this type of properties. The market rentals are
assessed taking into account the current rents passing and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach. The discount rate is determined by reference
to the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions
of similar commercial properties in Hong Kong and
adjusted to take into account the market expectation from
property investors to reflect factors specific to the Group’s
investment properties.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

B BRTEE G
2013 2012
—E—=F B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX: Yoo
5,571.8 5,256.1
1,030.9 1,078.5
141.3 130.9
6,744.0 6,465.5

A SR Y S R H L) RO el H
S92 S (L R 4R BEL AR A o O Bl
TS S TSRt (L % 20 i A B
AR A H T 2 A (ERE -

NEETIRAATES =R > WA
EIAME > PRIL > WIS AR A] AR LA
A T (ELRRL B T VR A - Sl #2450 S
Wy mE R BL o FPAG T (EAH &
E % 82 BUA & MAHA B B AT T -
HE AT B YET S o A E IR R
Fe g BT (A A 4 2 e R S A AE Y
B B LA AR - iR I2 % F
s SENEE ST Pk s S
fEE - WEAHAE > DStAYRBREEZ
g%iﬁ,ﬁﬁ » RRASE BB A 2

A A B R A B3 O Sl S By o A
AN PEER o PR oK K
R HBA R -



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWHE(E)
The following table gives information about how the fair R B AR TS 5 A B
values of these investment properties are determined (in P 11 T A A T U 1 S A A B ZE I
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as NP (E (4RI T 4 it (6 3 i % g A
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value W) D RA T EEE SRS 2 AT
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the (LR (B — B E =) SR -
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements is
observable.
Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RESHBHRRR 2 LVEE fERER EXFTEBE AUREGAUE
AREFRRENE £ IEAANE BARE EAVEEZBEGH)
Residential properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong =% B&E
i 2 (W
The key inputs are
BTN ¢4
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,
F R by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties and IR SR
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building, /A TEE#(E -
of 1.25% to 3.5%.
AR 1.25%E3.5% » BHETEHBYE
TR R B P AR e A W Rl A
R DL TR -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
g% generated by market average selling price and the reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties  lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with &l R iR >
the future rental, of 1.75% to 4.0%. AT -
B 251 75% 54.0% - BH R E L)L
2GR RS R R A
AR AR 2 AR -
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the ~ The higher the monthly
BAME average of the rental as stated in the existing rental ~term rental, the higher
agreements with an average of HK$17 to HK$54/ the fair value.
sq. ft/month. BAMEHE
&2 ARSRBARAII N T8 A RNFE AR -
BRI T RS AT TG R -
(4) Reversionary rental Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with The higher the
ke direct market comparables and taking into account ~ reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the range higher the fair value.
of average reversionary rental is from HK$17 to BRfsHE
HK$51/5.ft./month. ANTEE#R -
# B GRS TS o B B AR o
BE BB LU EAE R - RS2 1Y
HENFEABTIRI7BLES T -
Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

17. REWE(E)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RESHBHRR 2 NVEE ERER EXFIBE AUREGANE
FREFRRENR £ IERANE BARE EAVEEZBEGH)
Car parking spaces Level 3 Investment Approach
located inHong Kong ~ #=#  #&%
P il 2 B
The key inputs are
TR AR
(1) Reversionary yield ~ Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
kg% generated by market average selling price and the ~ reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties  lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with &l R -
the future rental, of 6.5%. AN TAEERAL -
fRB R T6.5% » A% AT K B2 Wi
SR S R A W A A R A
PR 2 A BR LB <
(2) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
(1 i direct market comparables and taking into account  reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the average  higher the fair value.
reversionary rental is HK$1,850/unit/month rental. {4 M »
FRAZERHSREHETSTELBHEML o APHEESR -
X RSB SRR - FHEERER
)1 i1, 8507 TC -
Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

17. REWE(E)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RESHBHRRR 2 NVEE fERER EXFTBE AUBREGAUE
FREFRRENE £ EELPN BARE EAVEEZBEGH)
Commercial properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located inHong Kong ~ #=#  #¥&#%
MR 2 iM%
The key inputs are
ESL N ¢4
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,
L2 ilgrEd by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties and SRR - AT
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building, i -
of 2.25% to 4.5%.
AR 2.25% £4.5% - BT EHBYE
i R R P S 2 W R A
DL TR -
(2) Reversionary yield ~ Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
i {ieEd generated by market average selling price and the reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with it R » ATE
the future rental, of 2.75% to 5%. BRI «
B % 2.75% £ 5% » BE BTG HAHEL
(AR VY ppeliE L wd S ES A
L DYUSS Uik vail
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the  The higher the monthly
BAHS average of the rental as stated in the existing rental ~ term rental, the higher
agreements with an average of HK$28 to HK$68/ the fair value.
sq. ft/month. BARGHE > APEE
&R ARSHRARAITI N T8 A i -
I8 TR 68 T2 TH M -
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
ke direct market comparables and taking into account ~ reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the range higher the fair value.
of average reversionary rental is from HK$28to ~ fEBRHH AR » AFEE
HKS$64/sq.ft./month. i -
B ARR S ARG E RS
BEBYFAB MR E  BRHEFY
HENTHARFHR8ETE64ET -
Annual Report 20
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17. RENZE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RESHBHRR 2 NVEE fERER EXFUEE AUREGANE
FREFRRENR £ IERARE BARE EAVEEZBEGH)
Godown located in Level 3 Investment Approach
Hong Kong FoH BEE
fiREEZ &R
The key inputs are
TR AR
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated  The higher the term yield,
L2 lerEd by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties and SRR - AP
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building, 7 -
of 3.0%.
IR 133.0% » 0% B B LB 2 T
SR (RS P R A 2 W A A R A
RBHETAN -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
i ierxd generated by market average selling price and the reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with it R > ATE
the future rental, of 3.5%. BRI «
s R 13.5% » BEEITE LB Hi5T
Yy R { RS AR R A i A A R R
A & 2 HBR R -
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the  The higher the monthly
BAHS average of the rental as stated in the existing rental ~ term rental, the higher
agreements with an average of HK$4/sq. ft/month. ~ the fair value.
Rz BARSHBARARICTYRSENE BANSNE  ATHEE
PRI R o T
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
(i i direct market comparables and taking into account  reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the average higher the fair value.
reversionary rental is HK$5/sq.ft/month. RS - ATEE
REA BEHSRERTSTELEHSNL & MR-
e UESIEYEN U TIEE S ik P
BABTHRASET «
Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

17. REWE(E)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RESHBHRRR 2 NVEE fERER EXFTBE AUBREGAUE
FREFRRENE £ EELPN BARE EAVEEZBEGH)
Commercial properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in PRC F=5 RE®
104 o 2 P
The key inputs are
EL N
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
BRI % by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties and SRS AT
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building, L -
of 4.75%.
SR % Fy4.75% > AB T B B TS T
YR8 R TR B A 2 g 3ol A R
U SRR
(2) Reversionary yield ~ Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
(kS generated by market average selling price and the reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties  lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with it és g > ATE
the future rental, of 5%. {E AR o
TR e 5% » A R A B 2 i T4
0 i AR R A A i A A R DA R
WORAHL & 2 AR B -
(3) Monthly term rental - Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from The higher the monthly
BAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of RMB105 to the fair value.
RMB228/5q. m./month. BARSHE  ATEE
FRUBARSERRARAIII N TEAG W
FIkARH105 T2 AR B2287C 2 FHBGE
(GhiK
(4) Reversionary rental ~ Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
e direct market comparables and taking into account ~ reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the range higher the fair value.
of average reversionary rental is from RMB207 to  fEiRHHL 4R » A
RMB219/5q.m./month. i -
g ERHEREEN S TELRHEML
BE RSB IO EAE R - e T
HEATEA BT IAARE07TEARR219
j‘B o
Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

17. REWE(E)

Investment properties

held by the Group in

the consolidated Relationship of

statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to

financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)

REHBRR R LYEE fHERER EATIER AUBRRHAYE

AEEFERENSE E4 IERARE BARE BAYEEBR(ER)

Industrial properties Level 3 Investment Approach

located in PRC F=H BEE
i P 2 T
The key inputs are
LR AR
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,
L3l grE by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties and R S > AT
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,  (H#lfE «
of 4.25%.
IR 134.25% » BB AT G LB 2 T T
SR (R A R A A W A A R R
RBHEFARIL -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
(i iecxd generated by market average selling price and the ~ reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties  lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with  fEEFIE MR - ATE
the future rental, of 4.75%. (A -
TR an R I4.75% » BB TG I B HBYE 2 1155 T
SR ( R P A R A e A A R R
AN & 2 A B -
(3) Monthly term rental - Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from The higher the monthly
BAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of RMB120 to the fair value.
RMB130/5q. m.month. BAESER > AFEE
FRAZBARSHRARATTZ SN TEAT R
#ﬁﬂﬁ*}\Eﬁé‘uoﬂk%ﬁ%‘uowz?ﬂ%ﬁ
At F -
(4) Reversionary rental ~ Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
e direct market comparables and taking into account ~ reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the average higher the fair value.
reversionary rental is RMB132/5.m Jmonth. R - APEE
KEf ERARRART T EHEHRML o R
e VES YN EIE S iR v
BABFIARARK32T -

Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of HK$89.0 SR B TAIEE A 89.0H Bl L HEY %
million, there is no indication that any slight change in the 9[\ Miﬂﬁ@]%ﬁﬁ?z‘ﬂgﬁg i A BHCE B AF f]
unobservable input would result in a significantly higher or lower rmgﬁbﬂ%%ﬁ( N ST (8 (B - A S 8 o i
fair value measurement. Ao

There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during the AR > S AmEE A Bl A AR

year.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of
investment properties pledged as security of the Group's
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$6,654.9
million (2012: HK$5,930.8 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 47.

AR HAA > A< 48 [l SR A T B Al £ 51T
?&%ﬁﬂzﬁ%‘%ﬁ%z?&ﬁﬁ%e) 654.9 1 H
Woo (=& ——"4F 1 5,930. 8@.%{%71:

ARl AR N — PBCERAT R B MR 2 4
B KA G 2 R R it 47
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. Y% - BERKXE

Leasehold Furniture,
land and fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings Leasehold ~ equipment  vehicles and
property FE  improvements e vessels Total
BEMR  tHRET BERTEE  KERRE  RERAM @t
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
A% AEET AT AT A% A%
The Group 158
Cost RA
At 1st January, 2012 RZF——F—H—H 0608.5 173.2 139.2 273.0 39.5 1,233.4
Exchange adjustments B S - 0.9 0.6 04 - 19
Additions B - 222 222 444 59 94.7
Transferred to investment B H
properties ES - (17.5) - - - (17.5)
Disposals/written off & /Hish - - (115) 9.1) 0.3) (209)
At 31st December, RoZ——4
2012 +ZH=F—H 608.5 176.8 150.5 308.7 45.1 1,291.6
Exchange adjustments e SR - 3.6 23 13 - 72
Additions | - 4.1 35.5 314 43 115.3
Transferred from investment R A EYE
properties (note 17) (fitzE17) = 218.0 = = = 218.0
Disposal of a subsidiary i E—FE AR - - (342) 9.7) - (43.9)
Disposals/witten off e /i - - (2.0 (7.5) (7.5) (17.0)
At 31st December, RoF—=4
2013 tZA=+-H 608.5 4445 1521 3242 419 15712
Accumulated depreciationand ~ EFHTER
impairment WE
At 1st January, 2012 RZF—_—H—H 300.1 323 3.0 148.6 34.2 598.2
Exchange adjustments B S - 0.1 0.4 0.1 - 0.6
Provided for the year AR 57 37 229 366 24 713
Transferred to investment WHRBHE
properties ES = (1.6) = = = (1.6)
Impairment loss reversed TR AR (12.6) - - - - (12.6)
Eliminated on disposalshwritten off 18 /S8 - - (11.4) 8.7) (03) (20.4)
At 31st December, RoZE——4
2012 tZAZ+—H 2932 345 94.9 176.6 363 635.5
Exchange adjustments e S - 0.2 13 0.5 - 20
Provided for the year AR 6.2 45 274 372 27 780
Impairment loss reversed b (208) - - - - (208)
Eliminated on disposal of a TS — R 7
subsidiary fr - = (33.4) @8.1) = (41.5)
Eliminated on disposalshwritten off 1t /#SH 7 = = (1.7) 4.9 (7.5) 4,
At 31st December, RoF—=4
2013 tZA=+-H 2786 39.2 88.5 2013 31.5 639.1
Carrying amounts KAE
At 31st December, REF—=
2013 +ZH=+-H 329.9 405.3 03.6 1229 104 932.1
At 31st December, REZF—Z4
2012 tZH=+-H
3153 1443 55.6 132.1 8.6 656.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

Properties in Hong Kong NEH Y
Long-term lease RIHEE
Medium-term lease T &

Properties outside Hong Kong G VAT ES
Medium-term lease Hh A B
Short-term lease FH B

At the end of reporting period, hotel property with carrying
value of HK$329.9 million (2012: HK$315.3 million)
and leasehold land and buildings with carrying value of
HK$42.0 million (2012: HK$43.0 million) were pledged as
security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings.

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE
18. Y15 ~ BB Rk (&)

é%iﬁ%#@%&%ﬂ%ii&&ﬁ?ZﬁEﬁﬁ

2013 2012
—E—=F TR T4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H &G
372.8 369.2
227.2 —
135.2 90.3

- 0.1

735.2 459.6

RIRAEHAR » AL RTT &EW%‘EW
PP RE A A5 329.9 F BT (%

“F : 315.3 7 #ikT) z@%%%&ﬁ%ﬁﬁ
F42 0H B o (& — 4F  43.0H &
%ﬁ:)zmgﬁm&ﬁ%—: o

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements LR vehicles Total
HERFEE  HERRE RE At
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEET HEETT AT
The Company LN
Cost EXZF
At Tst January, 2012 N R -—HE—-H—H 7.7 7.9 0.5 16.1
Additions B 0.6 1.6 - 22
Disposals/written off HE /s (1.9 (0.6) - (2.5
At 31st December, 2012 AN R——F+ - A=+—H 6.4 8.9 0.5 15.8
Additions | 2.4 0.3 - 2.7
At 31st December, 2013 REF—=4+ZA=1—H 8.8 9.2 0.5 18.5
Accumulated depreciation ?‘fﬁ%
At Tst January, 2012 N R -—HE—-H—H 7.3 6.7 03 143
Provided for the year AR LR 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.8
Eliminated on disposals/ T /S
written off B (1.9) (0.5) - (2.4)
At 31st December, 2012 WoF-—FE+-A=+—H 5.5 6.8 0.4 12.7
Provided for the year NG 0.7 0.7 0.1 1.5
At 31st December, 2013 N RS A=1—H 6.2 7.5 0.5 14.2
Carrying amounts REE
At 31st December, 2013 WoE—-=F+"A=+—H 2.6 1.7 - 43
At 31st December, 2012 WoFE—-"F+_A=+—H 0.9 2.1 0.1 3.1
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19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. FAAHE
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR B 2 TR A4
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E—=F S S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE®ETT [ER- 2
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong BBIEINZHE T3
Medium-term lease Hh A S 10.1 10.0
Short-term lease VR ENET - 0.1
10.1 10.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as: F 2 H B FTEZ 4T
Non-current assets BN & = 9.8 9.8
Current assets T 0.3 0.3
10.1 10.1
20. GOODWILL 20. BE
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E—=F —as—fE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT BN
Cost 5%
At Tst January h—H—H 127.0 125.7
Acquisition of a subsidiary WAz s — i1 B 2 - 1.3
Released on disposal of a subsidiary A — ] o B 2 ) P A ]
(note 14) (FftzE14) (1.4) =
At 31st December mwt+—H=+—H 125.6 127.0




156

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

21.

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. BLEE
Computer software Exchange
EREs participation
Internally rights Club
Acquired  developed RX5H  memberships Total
BA Rl SHE efesE st
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
AEIBT HET HHEIBT HET HEBT
The Group KEE
Cost A
At st January, 2012 R-ZE——F—H—H 112.9 61.5 2.3 11.2 187.9
Additions byl 5.9 19.9 = - 25.8
Disposalshwritten off HE /R (0.1) - - - (0.1)
At 31st December, 2012 R-ZF—"F+"H=1+—H 1187 81.4 2.3 11.2 213.6
Additions bl 6.3 15.6 = = 21.9
At 31st December, 2013 R-Z—-=ZF+ZA=1+—H 125.0 97.0 23 11.2 2355
Accumulated amortisation and ZEHER
impairment BiE
At 1st January, 2012 W-ZF——&E—~H—H 54.6 8.7 1.1 1.0 65.4
Amortisation charged for the year A4 B 1l 2 B8 18.8 109 - - 29.7
Impairment WA 1.0 12 - - 22
Eliminated on disposals/written off 18 /a4 ©0.1) = = = ©.1)
At 31st December, 2012 RZZ—"E+ZH=1—H 743 20.8 1.1 1.0 97.2
Amortisation charged for the year — A4EEEEfMFR 2 #5 16.9 14.1 = - 31.0
At 31st December, 2013 RZZE—-=F+"H=1+—H 91.2 349 1.1 1.0 128.2
Carrying amounts FEE
At 31st December, 2013 REZ—=F+ZA=1—H 33.8 62.1 12 10.2 107.3
At 315t December, 2012 R-ZF-"F+ZA=1+—H 444 60.6 1.2 10.2 116.4

Other than the club memberships and exchange
participation rights, which have indefinite useful lives, the
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the following periods:

Acquired computer software
Internally developed computer software

3-5 years
5-10 years

B JOT 6 4 e 52 5y Jir 25 SRR A0 [ 52 i ) 4
SN > T B Y T 5k B AR A

#H

B B

AT B 3 SR A

3ZE54E
5% 104
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22. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

For impairment testing, goodwill at 31st December, 2013
were allocated to the following cash generating units.

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

222

BB 2R E R

MIETBENR > R oF =41+ "R
=t—BZEENSEEU T REELR
(AR

Goodwill
mE
2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H T
Consumer finance segment FAN A5 73 0
United Asia Finance Limited SN B 5 A R A T
(“UAF”) (I S 8 B 5 1) 5.9 5.9
SHK Finance Limited TR B 5 A PR A 7 2.7 2.7
8.6 8.6
Investment, broking and finance segment % ~ K84C &% 4 il o> B
SHK T 104.9 104.9
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited B LB A BRA A 9.6 9.6
Yu Ming Investment Management A EE AR
Limited Al 1.2 1.2
Hua Yu Investment Management Limited %% & % & & B4 PR/ 7 1.3 1.3
117.0 117.0
Elderly care services segment il 2 R A5 70
Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU o [ O B 4 AR A - 1.4
125.6 127.0

The recoverable amounts of the UAF and SHK Finance
Limited under the consumer finance segment, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment, broking
and finance segment have been determined based on a
value-in-use calculation. The calculation uses cash flow
projection based on respective financial budgets approved
by respective management covering a 1-year period at a
discount rate of 11.0% (2012: 11.0%). The recoverable
amounts of UAF, SHK Finance Limited, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited were determined to be in excess of
its net carrying amounts.

The goodwill allocated to the elderly care services
segment-Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU was released
during the year due to disposal of a subsidiary.

AT N A543 08 04 B0 DI B Bt 5 B e s ik
P A7 BN A B R A B ~ A8 40 M 4 Rl
BB ~ B THCE A IR | M & 87 1%
A A IR 2 ) I AT i 4 R S AR £
TEEREE o sZ%rtia ik AAAS g it
T — 47 1A B BT AL ST B R 11.0% (-
F— A 11.0%) Pk b R B4
A o BRPNEEA RS © HrEs IS A TR
ST HBIE o THCE A R R I E 8
PG FEA B ) A Al i [0 4 4R AR S
MR HA § 2 BRI FE -

o3 e 2 e s ol — E M L B e
JEE A BT P R R L A A e — T
Gl T
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228

23.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of Hua Yu Investment
Management Limited under the investment, broking and
finance segment has been determined based on fair value
less costs to sell and was determined to be in excess of its
net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the

above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BE-F ST AS T B

22. BB ZRERH (&)
B - S04 ) B B R R
AR G AT B - T AR

8 -

EREAGE - LR TR R BE B Bk
S A fok AR T L ) AT o [ B o

23. RKBARZ2&RE

The Company

PN

2013 2012
—g-=5 T &
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A E#ETT
Listed shares in Hong Kong, at cost TEFEZ LTy > FEAAR 719.4 719.4
Unlisted shares, at cost FE BT > AR 50.8 50.8
Deemed capital contributions (Note) B A (RERE) 379.2 293.2
Less: impairment W WAE (50.8) (50.8)
379.2 293.2
1,098.6 1,012.6

Fair value of listed shares in Hong Kong, &~ iy A TFE(HE
at quoted price P ME 1,307.3 1,384.7

Note: Deemed capital contributions represented the imputed interest on
the non-current interest-free loans.

AR A AR A O T e B R AR ALE, o
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23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 23. KB AR ZRE(K)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group AEEEEEAFERESNFZEWES
that have material non-controlling interests RRENFE
The following table provides further information on a RN HEAT E R I 2 RORE A R R A R Y
consolidated basis of subsidiaries that have material non- R o

controlling interests.

Profit allocated to Accumulated
non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
PEFHFER
it 2 a7 Rt ERER
2013 2012 2013 2012

Bz “—F & —B-=H —F—F
HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
HERT AETT HERT HEE T

APL Wi Ho e 1,285.9 1,334.3 14,754.9 14,377.6
Other subsidiaries having HABEA R
non-controlling interests it 8 > ) 31.7 35.2 346.1 353.9
1,317.6 1,369.5 15,101.0 14,731.5
Summarised consolidated financial information of APL is G HuE I 555 B BRI #5 an F -
set out below.
2013 2012
—E-=fF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BB AT
Current assets T 19,406.4 17,849.9
Non-current assets I B G = 25,341.2 24,111.0
Current liabilities E) A R (5,885.4) (6,601.9)
Non-current liabilities FE T E) A fE (7,007.1) (5,119.7)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests 2 A5 T JF #5 OHE i 2 11 L 387.2 292.5
Revenue A 5,092.5 4,233.0
Profit for the year ASEE ¥ | 2,477.9 2,602.6
Other comprehensive income for the year 74 B Hifl 4= il 336.2 19.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

Amounts due from subsidiaries, less
impairment, are unsecured and comprise:
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Prime
rate minus 3.85% per annum

Interest bearing at Hong Kong Interbank
Offered Rate plus 0.9%
per annum

Interest bearing at Hong Kong Interbank
Offered Rate plus 1.55%
per annum

At imputed interest of Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate plus 1.75%
per annum

At imputed interest of Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate plus 2.75%
per annum

Non-interest bearing

Less: impairment allowance

Analysed as:

Non-current (Note)
Current (Note)

Note: The amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$3,435.9 million (2012:
HK$3,511.0 million) are not expected to be repaid within twelve
months from the end of the reporting period and the balance is
therefore shown as non-current. Other amounts of HK$692.5 million
(2012: HK$620.2 million) are repayable on demand and expected
to be repaid within twelve months from the end of the reporting

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

W 2 ) R (TR (L)

T EEHCAR K S

575 s e 0B BRI 2R 3. 85
ZERREHE 2 HIE

Yo A s R A TR 2E PR B 2
0.9JH 2 AEFI| 5]

2 HIE

PR SR T IR SE PR B R 0
1.55 8 2 FF| =51 B

2 HIE

YIRS SR T R SEHR B R
1,758 2 AR R G A
B KT8

FI AU AR T R SE PR B 2R
2,758 2 AE R R EHEE
F B 2 #K0E

At B IE

W IR AE A

55y

BRI (51

L)
B (RLAE)

period. The balances are therefore shown as current.

The Company assesses, at the end of the reporting period,
whether there is objective evidence that the amounts due
from subsidiaries are impaired. An impairment allowance is
recognised when there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more loss events having occurred T e
that has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated.

=

BRI (E A o

24. RB(R)MBERBFRIE

The Company

ARAFE

2013 2012
—E-= TE—TAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEHIT
430.8 493.1
300.1 =

- 193.2

3,422.4 -
- 3,496.6

273.0 279.4
4,426.3 4,462.3
(297.9) (331.1)
4,128.4 4,131.2
3,435.9 3,511.0
692.5 620.2
4,128.4 4,131.2

SEAFE o BRJB S IR EK3,435.9F BT (M FE— A ¢
3,511.0F & o0 S s AR 1 —
HREER > RIGAS AR 5 1E JE RO o HoAth X 3K
692.5 A E UL (—F—T4F 1 620.2H @I0)
RS TEOR IR AR 2 S T m A A A e R
B R - SRS RS B B o

AR B R R RS A 5 B R
Bt 23 R O L AE © A RN ZBLRE
WY B Rl oh 2 B AR A — JH B L _E s
HFIET G > HMEST Al 5 A9l atR
W B 2~ ) A% ) B < O B Ry
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)

Gross amount of impaired amounts R~ T R GRZ
due from subsidiaries [EACRIERE
Less: impairment allowance B A

Net carrying amount of impaired
amounts due from subsidiaries FE

Other than the bonds and notes, terms of which are shown

in note 39 and preference shares carried at fixed dividend

rate, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

outstanding at the end of the reporting period or at any

time during the year.

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured and non-interest
bearing. At 31st December, 2013, the subsidiary stated
that it will not demand repayment in the next twelve
months and the amount is therefore shown as a non-
current liability.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2013 are set out in note 50.

161
BB = A S H IR
24. RE(R)HEDQRKEGE)

The Company

Wi > 7] K R 2 B (B R T

¥iN/NE|
2013 2012
—E—=F B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EBIT
988.4 750.7
(297.9) (331.1)
690.5 419.6

PRI S SR 08 (LG R U B RE39) M A
W] 5 i S R B o 2 S Pt > MR
) TP S AR AR 4 PR A B ] 9 A A
KRR BB &S -

O T B 2 ) TR ST B SRS, o
BoFE =T A= H o i ELA
F 4 AN R R AR A A R K
ZOR > HUtaz e LR R A AR

ARARFE-=ZFF_A=t—HZE
SIS 2 A RE S W B RESO o
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

The Group
AEEH
2013 2012
—2-= TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EHIT
Listed securities (Note (i) TSR (GEMEG)) 6,254.3 5,971.7
Unlisted shares (Note (ii)) I L A (REAE (i) 39.9 69.3
6,294.2 6,041.0
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E-=F TR TUAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET R Yo
Note (i): FEEG)
Listed securities Frlisss
Cost of investment B A 3,471.1 3,170.1
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA WA 0% i 2,949.7 2,837.5
Less: impairment W IE (166.5) (35.9)
6,254.3 5,971.7
Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price bR A-PEE > HRE 4,736.4 3,996.9

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount of
a Hong Kong listed associate and the fair value of the associate at the end
of the reporting period. The management considers that the value in use
based on discounted future cash flows of the associate is higher than the
carrying amount and the fair value of the associate, hence, no impairment
needs to be recognised.

During the year, as a result of the operating losses incurred by an
Australian listed associate and the decrease in share price of this associate,
the Directors had performed an impairment testing on the interest in
this Australian listed associate to estimate the recoverable amount of
this associate. The carrying amount of this associate was in excess of its
recoverable amount. Accordingly, impairment loss of HK$145.8 million, as
determined by comparing the carrying amount of the associate and its fair
value, was charged to the profit or loss during the year.

R L ) — [ e s IO A ) R e (SRR
et AR B PR T RO ZE 80 o A BRI RR T > 4RI
Wi ) B R AR B < i R 0 (0 R AR B
gﬂZ&EE{E&/A%‘LE{Eﬁ%} o (I BEATHERR

5

RN ph A TR b T O ) AR AR AR %
Wit W B AT K - T A % IR B T
Al MR EAT WU E B > Ut az g 2 7] 2wl i fe]
SR o L4 ) 2 IR T LR A0 FC T i ] B o
U A BRG] 2 MR TR L L OB R T i S
Z B E R 145.8 11 EHETCIAAE A 1 1 A RIS
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. REHE Q7] 2= (R)
The Group
FEH
2013 2012
—E-=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET H EE T
Note (ii): AR (D)
Unlisted shares By
Cost of investment BE A 43.9 60.2
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA S il 1% e 11.6 25.7
55.5 85.9
Less: impairment W E (15.6) (16.6)
39.9 69.3
Particulars of the Group's principal associates at 31st ANRR_E—=Ft+_A=1+—H2ZE
December, 2013 are set out in note 51. B AN F SR A B EES 1 o
Summarised financial information of material associate PN A NG S-S L
The summarised consolidated financial information in 7 4 H] RSN T R 4e 2 4R B E R
respect of the Group’s material associate, TACI, is set out MESE G A R 3 o R 302 458 B &Rk
below. The summarised consolidated financial information AR 28 A K 2 1Y TS 3R (IR 18 A v B
below represents amount shown in TACI’s consolidated A HI AR Y ) LA Y A o KAy %
financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. 4 O EE T A T R 2R e A AN A o i
The results, assets and liabilities of TACI are accounted for B AJE o
using the equity method in these consolidated financial
statements.
2013 2012
—E-=fF TE T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEE T
Current assets T E 9,817.6 6,960.5
Non-current assets i) & 18,786.4 17,904.4
Current liabilities T E) A fE (8,518.4) (5,835.3)
Non-current liabilities I E AR (5,068.2) (4,617.3)
2013 2012
—E-=fF TE T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEHE T
Revenue YA 1,733.3 1,410.1
Profit for the year A ¥ 333.5 401.7
Other comprehensive income (expenses) — A4E & HoAth 4 [fi
for the year sk (E ) 348.2 0.2)
Total comprehensive income for the year — AS4E B 2 i i 35 4448 681.7 401.5
Dividend received from TACI A FEIIRCR %
during the year Y JR S 28.2 28.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. REFE N E 2R (&)
Summarised financial information of material associate EABE DR 2 MEEREM(E)
(Cont’d)
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated b ali FE G AT B R B LA A A TSR R
financial information to the carrying amount of the FITREERR A KA e 4t 2 AR THI(EL 2 IR
interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:
2013 2012
—E—=fF =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H &G
Net assets of TACI K2 EEFE 14,064.3 13,458.4
Proportion of the Group’s ownership ARLEFENREL 2
interest in TACI A RERE 4 LL 1 48.66% 46.85%
Share of net assets of TACI JEAG R % & g 1 6,843.7 6,305.3
Goodwill [iiik3 1.8 1.8
Adjustment on acquisition of additional il iR L&
interest in TACI 2 R (614.0) (519.1)
Unrealised profit adjustments A B Ui 1| (20.7) (20.7)

Carrying amount of the Group's interests A4 [l A K% 2

in TACI i 2 IR {E 6,210.8 5,767.3
Aggregate financial information of associates that are not EBRAEBEA KL ATNTEER EE
individually material
The aggregate financial information of associates that are BB B E R 2 A N T 1 B R 4
not individually material is set out below. HANTF

2013 2012

—E-=fF TR AR

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT A E#ETT

The Group's share of loss for the year A 45 M NG AR 4 e 1 (133.6) (17.3)
The Group’s share of other comprehensive 7S5 [5] JfE A A< 4F J3 HoAh 4 ]

(expenses) income for the year (& ) Wit 5 (33.6) 7.0
The Group's share of total comprehensive 742 [# {5 A 4F B 2 i

expenses for the year 2 A (167.2) (10.3)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s <42 [B A 5% 55 W /8 Wl 2 M4

interests in these associates Z B TH ARME 83.4 273.7

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. REE N7z fm ()
Aggregate financial information of associates that are not ERFTBEEACHENANMBERLE
individually material (Cont’d) (&)
The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates as ASE I 2 R AR IEAG I~ Rl R AT
follows:
2013 2012
—EB—=F I S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E T
The unrecognised share of A IR AR HRERD
losses for the year JEAG s 8 - -
Cumulative share of unrecognised losses 2 FHENG KRR E1H (24.3) (24.3)
26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 26. REE AR 2B
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E—=F S S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E T
Unlisted shares FE LT et
Cost of investment P& A 177.7 178.7
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAG A A faf A 1,725.0 1,535.6
Less: impairment W BIE 2.3) (2.3)
1,900.4 1,712.0
Elimination of unrealised profit s oA 2 5 i 1) (17.6) (17.6)
1,882.8 1,694.4
Particulars of the Group's principal joint ventures at 31st AEEK -FE-=F+"HA=+—HME
December, 2013 are set out in note 52. AN E G HUA M 5E52
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Ann
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BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26.

Summarised financial information of material joint

venture

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”), is set out below. The summarised
consolidated financial information represents amount
shown in AKL’s consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets
and liabilities of AKL are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of these assets
include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents

Revenue
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive (expenses) income
for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividend received from AKL during
the year

The above profit for the year includes
the following:

Depreciation

Interest income

Interest expenses

Taxation

T &
TP EE
TE AR
T iE AR

A b R IE
BAELLRIER -
Bla M EEEY

g
A JE Y A
A JIE HoAth 4 ]
() Wezs
AT JIE 2 T Wi 2 AR
AAE I EAKL
F L

A B N LA
THI4IE ¢

g

FILE WA

FIE B S

i JH

REE QR R ()
BEAGE DR ZMBER B

A4 B E R A E 2 F Allied Kajima
Limited (T AKL 1) f%5 65 B 755 R 22 A
T o SRS R E A R AKLI 5
B R (R 7 s B 75 0 15 M I A )
R &R o AKLZ 248 - B RATE
Tofl FRE SR TR A A 47 B AT R P AR o

2013 2012
—E—=F TR T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER- 2
446.4 418.1
3,672.0 3,432.4
(448.2) (338.3)
(217.6) (403.4)
202.8 226.4
2013 2012
—s-=& S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT B EWHIT
693.6 642.6
432.9 414.4
9.1) 3.7

423.8 418.1
40.0 50.0

62.6 79.9

0.8 1.3

10.3 10.8

30.4 29.5

Annual Report 2013
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26. REE DR 2R (E)
Summarised financial information of material joint BAGE QAT ZMEER M (&)
venture (Cont’d)
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated ol B S R M B BRSO BT e
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest PRI AKLHE it 2 R THIM{ELZ B
in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:
2013 2012
—E—=F I S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #EEIT
Net assets of AKL AKLZ & FHE 3,452.6 3,108.8
Proportion of the Group’s ownership 74 [ R AKL 2 HE A HERE 45
interest in AKL 1] 50% 50%
Share of net assets of AKL JREAG AKLE 7 T E 1,726.3 1,554.4
Goodwill [ 0.1 0.1
Unrealised profit adjustments o 53 B i M) o B (17.6) (17.6)
Other adjustments A 9 B - 1.4
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest <4 F A AKLIE %3
in AKL Z MR (E 1,708.8 1,538.3
Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are EBTBEAZEE ATINGIEE AR
not individually material
The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that B A B K 2 BN E ) BA S R AR E
are not individually material is set out below. =HENR
2013 2012
—E-=fF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H#EWIT
The Group’s share of loss for the year 7 £ [ 1 A G AR 4 B i 48 (13.8) (30.8)
The Group’s share of other comprehensive 7= £ [H] JE {5 A< 45 Ji oA 4 i
income for the year &= 36.2 2.1
The Group's share of total comprehensive 742 B {5 A 4F i 2 T
income (expenses) for the year Wiets () H%R 22.4 (28.7)
The Group has unrecognised share of losses of joint A E 2 KRR BN AN R BRI T
ventures as follows:
2013 2012
—EB—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EWIT
The unrecognised share of losses A IR AR TR A
for the year JEs 18 3.2) (3.0)
Cumulative share of unrecognised losses 25 AL KRR E1R (8.2) (5.0)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following table provides an analysis of financial
assets and liabilities of the Group that are measured at
cost less impairment and at fair value subsequent to initial
recognition.

BE-LZ—=F+_H=T—HILFE
27. TREERERE
S T % B TR R AT B R R

B UCHERB A He A TR (8 5 > LA AT
T

2013
ZE-CF
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F—1 -t B=R RAMRRE st
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million  HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEIBT HEBT HEIBT HEkT HEBT
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AftHESRERE
Equity securities issued by PETRETLRA
corporate entities oo
Shares listed in Hong Kong Eik LT By 199.8 - - - 199.8
Unlisted Hong Kong shares I LA - - - 0.4 0.4
Unlisted overseas shares 3 Lty - - 474 53.2 100.6
Unlisted shares in overseas WM EES 2 F LT
investment funds et 74.6 347 121 - 1214
Debt securities B
Listed in Hong Kong e il - 16.6 - - 16.6
Listed outside Hong Kong AN - i - 155.3 - - 155.3
Unlisted debt securities I L R - 48.5 - - 48.5
274.4 255.1 59.5 53.6 642.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ ¥ H K {E 2 4 -
Non-current assets T G 559.9
Current assets nEERE 82.7
642.6
,in nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"H=+—HILFE
27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. eREERAGBE)
2013
—E-=F
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
£-4 -t F=R  AREREE st

HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HHEIBT HEkT HEBT

Financial assets at fair value BRERREAVER
through profit or loss REZEREE
Held for trading investments Wi
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong ¥ I i 2 it A 942.7 - - - 942.7
Issued by corporate entities PERRE 83.2 - - - 83.2
Issued by banks RATH#IT 3.1 - - - 3.1
Issued by public utility entities UN-(
Equity securities listed outside FiELOMUE LTz
Hong Kong %N 155.9 - - - 155.9
Issued by corporate entities PERRE 1.3 - - - 1.3
Issued by banks RETH#T 70.7 - - - 70.7
Exchange-traded funds listed in il bz 28
Hong Kong BE#S - 24.1 - - 24.1
Forward currency contracts EHEEAH - - 14 - 14
Over the counter equity derivatives  S5MEARTE TR 1.9 - - - 19
Warrants, futures and options E AN PG
listed in Hong Kong LRl - 10.2 0.1 - 103
Unlisted overseas options o E I - 62.3 - - 62.3
Unlisted bonds and notes issued EWARSETZE
by listed companies B Bt
Unlisted convertible bonds and ETARSTZHE L
notes issued by listed companies RS R - - 34 - 34
Unlisted convertible bonds and F EmARST 2k L
notes issued by unlisted companies T H i fE s B bk - 109 - - 10.9
Conversion option embedded in note i A 245 2 He i 1 - 13.2 - - 13.2
1,268.8 120.7 49 - 1,394.4
Investments designated as at PERBEGHRES
fair value through profit or BRI A FEE
loss issued by corporate entities BHZBE
Unlisted bonds issued by a M LA R
Singapore listed company ¥ Eifes - - 455 - 455
Unlisted overseas redeemable 3 Lo
convertible securities At - 75.2 - - 75.2
Equity securities in unlisted FEAMEES
overseas investment funds [l e - - 468.0 - 468.0
- 75.2 513.5 - 588.7
1,268.8 195.9 518.4 - 1,983.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ ¥ H HFFE 2 4 -
Non-current assets s G 3783
Current assets B EE 1,604.8
1,983.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED nnual Report 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

o B s R Mk (A8
BE-F—=F+ A=+ ALEE
27. TREEREREE

2013
—E-Z=F
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
-8 ot E=H  AANREE At
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million  HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
L o HEET L 1 AEET AT
Financial liabilities at fair value FRBRREATER
through profit or loss REZERAE
Held for trading R g
Call options embedded in AT RER L TR
bonds and notes M 41 - 8.8 - - 8.8
Forward currency contracts EEEAH - 29.6 - - 29.6
Futures and options listed in i ETHER
Hong Kong il 1.6 - - - 1.6
Over the counter equity derivatives  BpdMEAfTAE TR - 0.5 29.9 - 30.4
Stock borrowings e - 07 - - 0.7
1.6 39.6 29.9 - 711
Designated s at fair value through 57 A i 48 &5 I 4
profit or loss NFEEERE
Renminbi denominated asset- ARHFHAEE
backed bonds* SR - - 429 - 429
1.6 39.6 728 - 1140
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2t H i1l 2 M -
Current liabilities CRTTL IS 711
Non-current liabilities WHERE 429
114.0

& In June 2013, SWAT Securitisation Fund, a subsidiary of SHK, issued
RMB106.8 million 9.5% 2-year Renminbi denominated bonds at par
for a net consideration of HK$134.8 million. The bonds are asset-
backed by another set of Renminbi bonds held by the Group which
are issued by a Singapore listed company (“Singapore Bonds”).
The repayment of the principal and the payment of coupons are
protected by the proceeds generated by the Singapore Bonds in case
of the occurrence of an event of default as defined in the placement
memorandum of the bonds.

A ZFE—ZAENH o W AR B A W SWAT
Securitisation Fund$% i (B #5172 4F N\ R ¥ wHE
Z NE¥106.8H #0958 &Y - NEIFHEL
134.8 0 BTG » B AL A Z 57—t
N BRMEAE SR HE > sz s by LA
AT ([HOINBAES D) o MRS
FE R BEL R AL KRB N
WA S o A 2 TS B s o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2012
~2—k
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
H—H B4 B BAREE At
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT AEBT HET HEBT
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ F{EHELRERE
Equity securities issued by PETBETL
corporate entities T s
Shares listed in Hong Kong Eik b ey 412 - - - 412
Shares listed outside Hong Kong B DI R L 7 2 ey 05 = - - 05
Unlisted Hong Kong shares T LA - - - 04 0.4
Unlisted overseas shares I bR DY - - 436 50.8 94.4
Unlisted shares in overseas WM EHS 2 FE LT
investment funds 4l 46.5 303 25.1 = 101.9
Debt securities fEES
Listed in Hong Kong it b - 17.1 - - 17.1
Listed outside Hong Kong BiLSME | - 194.1 - - 194.1
Unlisted debt securities NIt s = 495 = = 495
88.2 291.0 68.7 51.2 499.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 24 H HFFE 2 4 -
Non-current assets T G 499.1
Current assets nEERE -
499.1
nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Held for trading investments
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong
Issued by corporate entities
Issued by banks
Issued by public utility entities
Equity securities listed outside
Hong Kong
Issued by corporate entities
(the securities in level 2 is under
a sale restriction period
of one year)
Issued by banks
Exchange-traded funds listed in
Hong Kong
Over the counter equity derivatives
Warrants, futures and options listed
in Hong Kong
Unlisted overseas warrants and
options
Unlisted bonds and notes issued
by listed companies
Unlisted convertible bonds and notes
issued by listed companies
Conversion option embedded in note

Investments designated as at fair value

through profit or loss

issued by corporate entities

Bonds listed in Hong Kong

Bonds listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted overseas redeemable
convertible securities

Equity securities in unlisted overseas
investment funds

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

EBRREREATEERE
ZEME

FIER AR

Bl LT A
EXERET
RITEA
NERWERTT

FEUSMUIE £z
Bt
PREFRET
(B H8s
LEE
B—5)
RITEL

AN ra vl
8%

SoMRARE TH

Bl L2 s
W& R

F LTSN RS )
e

AT L
%5 Rt
g L
CELT e
HRATRIRZ el

EETBBETIRER
AR A FEE
EHZ G
Fil L2
AHELISMOIE L 12 o
#é;@%ﬂ%@ﬂﬁ%
F LM E e

W%

RBERAMPHEZ M :
FiE &
HEEE

BE-F ST AS T B

27. TRBEREEGE

2012
S
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F— FH BB AR st
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
AE®T HEBT AEET HEBT HEET
748.3 - - - 748.3
141.6 - - - 141.6
23 - - - 23
151.6 411 - - 192.7
8.6 - - = 8.6
414 - - - 414
- 0.4 1.6 - 2.0
0.2 - - - 0.2
- - 0.1 - 0.1
8.2 100.3 2.5 - 111.0
- 13.9 3.6 - 17.5
- 5.1 - - 5.1
1,102.2 160.8 7.8 - 1,270.8
- 135.1 - - 135.1
= 454.0 = = 454.0
- - 50.0 - 50.0
- 37.4 282.6 - 320.0
= 626.5 332.6 = 959.1
1,102.2 787.3 340.4 - 2,229.9
912.6
1,317.3
2,229.9
ort 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-FZ—=F+_HA=+—HILFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TREERBEGE)

2012
S
Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
H—% B8 FB AR At
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEET AEET AEET Al AEET
Financial liabilities at fair value BRREREATEE
through profit or loss RE2ERAE
Held for trading e i
Futures and options listed in Fik L hiZ R R
Hong Kong M 0.2 - - - 0.2
Call options embedded inbonds it A% K 45 2 WL
and notes e{Epil 125 - - 125
Over the counter equity and MR R B
currency derivatives e TR 10.1 324 - 425
0.2 22.6 324 - 55.2
Designated as at fair value through 87 S4B A A T
profit or loss iU
Dual currency notes BEANER 20.1 - - 20.1
0.2 4.7 324 - 75.3
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2 H {2 /M -
Current liabilities WHALK 67.3
Non-current liabilities i & 80
75.3

The financial assets of the Company that are measured at
fair value subsequent to initial recognition are as follows
and categorised as level 1:

A mLS B RS AR L AP ER B &
AlE AN > R ACK &

The Company

N
2013 2012
—g-=% %
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EE T
Financial assets at fair value through ERBRRKRRAFEEER
profit or loss ZEMEE
Warrants listed in Hong Kong U b TR IR RS 25.6 33.3
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be
held for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. As
there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the equity securities, the Group has determined
that presenting them by nature and type of issuers is
appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

There were no significant transfers between level 1 and 2
during both years.

Unlisted shares included in available-for-sale financial
assets under level 2 are measured at fair value at the end
of the reporting period. Based on the relevant agreements,
the Group can require the relevant investment manager
to redeem the units at net asset value by giving a written
redemption notice. The fair value of the unlisted shares are
provided by the relevant investment managers.

Included in available-for-sale financial assets, there are
debt securities under level 2, the debt element of which
is recognised at fair value at date of initial recognition
and subsequent measurement with fair value change at
each reporting date recognised directly in equity until the
instrument is sold. As at 31st December, 2013, the fair
value of the debt element is approximately HK$220.4
million (2012: HK$260.7 million) which was calculated
based on the present value of contractually determined
stream of future cash flows discounted at the required
yield, which was determined with reference to instruments
of similar terms. The effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2013 ranging from 4.62% to
54.02% (2012: ranging from 4.76% to 20.92%). The fair
values of the debt element have been determined by a
firm of independent professional valuers, Greater China
Appraisal Limited (“GCA”).

BE_F—=F+_H=t—HILFE
27. TREERERE

] B < O B AR A SR S B R U B
BERRA o p S 40 2 400 i 5 P LU BB
J AT SE Rt B TR (R g A\ B LAk JE
A A BRI R

BN IA R I ZVEE R SRR o
A B [ i LB AT AR RO 250
. o

AT T AR — =4 -

S — B AP A R R AR R A B A
PTG i T A Y R (MR ) AR o

B4 > WU B A A AT EE (RIME RS ) ]

B A TR S B TR — S A 2 4
132 (B AR A ) LB A BB 15 o o

SRR TEE RN R YR AL IR AR SR AT 8
G BE 2 EE A A ETT A
H o

[LER(ERe S AN L St Pl L T
R

FEACHT B el R A SR IOk B
B AR R 2 P (ERF R - IR3E
HRBH 2 et > A% G [ ] 3 o — 0] 5 1A ) D
1] 58 R0 22 SR A I 5 S A L L v {1 [
BENL o JF TR 2 AR (E i A B 2 4
ERCHRfiL

R ]t H A O R 2R AR IR S
P HABETSE 0 0 iR EER H 4R AT
15 1 e 58 B BB AR Fe AR 5 H 2 A F{E
(EE B8 B R PR HEZ L
BEd A= F——4F =" H=1+—H:
B TR 2 N B E ) £5220.4 B BT
(T — T4 1 260.7 A B T0) » &8
Fe P B R 2 WS as SR AT BUARYE & AU 2 2 R
R AR B EME » BoRkZ g%
Ji2 AR TR E » BB
TR -ZE+ T A =St 2 EEAE R
4.62% % 54.02% ( —F— "4F  4.76%%
20.92%) o fEHSHRAT I TAE AR ) 3 M 57 2
AL (AT EEE S EA R A ([EHEGEE )
A o



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The option element of debt securities under available-
for-sale financial assets was classified as “call options
embedded in bonds and notes” under the financial assets
or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and grouped
under level 2. This derivative element is recognised at fair
value at initial recognition and subsequent measurement
with fair value change at each reporting date recognised
in profit or loss. Binomial Lattice Model is used for
valuation of derivative element of certain guaranteed note.
Significant inputs into the model were expected volatility
of 30.15% (2012: 23.13%), risk free rate of 0.05% (2012:
0.19%), time to maturity of 0.34 years (2012: 1.34 years)
and expected dividend yield of 0.00% (2012: 0.00%).
Hull-White Term Structure Model is used for valuation
of derivative element of certain perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes. Significant inputs into the model were
mean reverting rate ranging from 0.02 to 0.04 (2012: 0.03),
default intensity ranging from 1.42% to 9.22% (2012:
ranging from 1.25% to 9.53%) and short rate volatility
of 0.01 (2012: 0.01). Monte Carlo simulation method is
used for valuation of derivative element of convertible
note. Significant inputs into the model were risk free
rate of 2.91% (2012: 2.99%), stock price of AUD2.06
(2012: AUD1.13), conversion price of AUD4.89 (2012:
AUDS5.54), the dividend yield of 0.75% (2012: 3.11%)
and volatility of 44.21% (2012: 38.86%). The fair values of
the derivative element have been determined by a firm of
independent professional valuers, GCA.

The fair value of unlisted bonds and notes included in
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
forward currency contracts under level 2 at the reporting
date were derived from quoted prices from pricing
services. The fair value of unlisted overseas options,
unlisted convertible bonds and notes and unlisted overseas
redeemable convertible securities under level 2 at the
reporting date were derived from observable offer prices of
the underlying securities to be converted.

The fair value of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are
mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability under
level 3, the Group engages external valuers or establishes
appropriate valuation techniques internally to perform the
valuation which are reviewed by the relevant management
of the group companies.

BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE
27. TRAEEREEGH)

TﬁﬁﬁémgﬁTm&% i S U S
1y > T3 KE 38 1R 18 g MR 08 T8 (e B
Z2EMEERABZI ALK EE
T ] R I R A AR A o TR
T EL A3 A 0 A HE sR R A B (L R
%ﬁ?%ﬁ¢ﬂz“$ﬁﬁ“%?$>
A A 4B f5 P ERR o B TIRIE AR RN
fir A T LR 40 57 R T X A T 3 4T
i E - s A HY 22 B K A Bhs 2 TE 0%
BME30.15% (. F — 4 : 23.13%) ~ 4
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27. TRAEEREEGEH)

TRREMARSE =HERE
f{EZ E— R o

for the year ended 31st December, 2013
27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)
il (R

The following table provides further information regarding
the valuation of material financial assets (liabilities) under

level 3.

Fair value at 31st

December, 2013
Yy
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Inputvalues +ZHA=+—H
fhE FUBRBABE BAREE ZDYEE
HK$ Million
BEEL
Available-for-sale financial assets
HHESRERE
Unlisted overseas shares issued by Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 47.4
corporate entities BB &R cost of capital
DERARET 2 Lo G TITHEF-2 A A
Average annual ~ HK$59.5 million
dividend pay-out 59.57 BT
BAETIIRE RS
Unlisted shares in overseas Net asset value* n/a n/a 12.1
investment funds B il AR
MGG F LT AG
Financial assets designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
EEREBRRREATEERE
ZEMEE
Unlisted bonds issued by a Singapore Discounted cash flow Discount rate 12.5% 45.5
listed company BBl E ER
WAMLE B2 Bk Recovery probability ~ 25% on nominal
W e e value
HfE225%
Unlisted shares in overseas investment Net asset value* n/a n/a 468.0
funds B B A AR
WM RS 2 I LR
Financial liabilities held for trading
REXZAEZERAR
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (29.9)
BAMEARTE TR counter parties YNl A
B OEERE i
Financial liabilities designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
EEREBERRERATEE
EECERER
Renminbi denominated asset-backed Discounted cash flow Payments based on n/a 42.9)
bonds MHBE recovery from R
ARWFHEEE S asset-backed bonds
RIRE A SR S
e A 3 2 Aok
*  The Group has determined that the reported net asset value * RARPREGE o R E BHESE MY RS
represent fair value of the unlisted shares in overseas investment F A 2 A TAEAE o
funds.
The Group believes that possible changes in the input AL B A > Wi A BE > VETE ) S e
values would not cause significant change in fair value of S A RE E R A S 2 AN AR R i E
the financial assets and liabilities under level 3. K o

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED 13
BEKERBEAR2A . F - = G
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TREERBEGE)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under

BN TEER R T2 e E kAR

level 3 fair value measurements is as follows: FIRAE ¢
2013
-
Balance at
st
Balanceat  Recognised gains or losses December,
1st January, ER2UEAES 2013 Unrealised
2013 Other B profitor
i comprehensive Reclassification —F-=% loss for
I2-cf Profit income to Level 2 12 the year
-B-8 ot loss Hft  Purchse  Disposal AR =1-A Ei
i En  2EkE #E HE #£24 28 FEREE
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
BEAT FAE®n FAERn  FBET  EERT  EBERT  BERT  BEER
Availablefor-sale financial assets ~ THHESHER
Unlisted overseas shares ¥ LR 86 - 348 - - - 474 -
Unlisted overseas investment funds 3 FilfpsMtE 4 5.1 - 34 - (16.4) - 121 -
Held for trading investments BERARE
Over the counter equity derivatives — JEAMEA T T2 1.6 0.2 - - - - 14 (02
Unlisted overseas options K Lt 0.1 - - - - - 0.1 -
Unlisted convertible and F LT HER
non-convertible bonds and notes  JEATHAR A R ELE 6.1 03) - - - (24 34 03
Investments designated as at fair value EARATEERE 2 RE
Unlisted bonds issued by a Singapore 504 | i A%
lsted company V& v - (814 - 1269 - - 43 (86.7)
Unlisted overseas redeemable ¥ Eiiish
convertible securiies [ltidears 500 18.1 - 71 - (752 - 181
Unlisted overseas investment funds 3 I ilesMt 644 2826 66.4 - 1656 (46.6) - 466.0 350
Financial liabilites held for trading ~ #4ER 5 Aig 2 SREE
Over the counter equity derivatives — JAMRATE T2 (324) 25 - - - - (299) 25
Financial liablities designated ERARLTEERE
as at fair value LEREE
Renminbi denominated asset-hacked  \RHHEEE
bonds i - 919 - (134.8) - - (429 95.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE_F—=F+_H=t—HILFE
27. TREERERE

2012
“E-CR

Balance at

3lst

Balanceat  Recognised gains or losses December,
TstJanuary, ChEARR 2012 Unrealised
2012 Other i3 profitor
i comprehensive Reclasfication ~ —%—"4f loss for
“FF Profit incorme o Level 2 2R the year
~A-H o loss Afb  Puchese  Disposal ME - =R ffy
VA BE  2EkE BR e F% &R AERAR

HKS Million — HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million

Ak Bl

Afkr  BREr ARk R Ak Bl

Available-for-sale financial assets At HESHEE

Unlisted overseas shares ¥ LT 43 =
Unlisted overseas investment funds % F Nt E A4 312 -
Held for trading investments BERARE
Over the counter equity derivatives ARk LA 15 01
Unlisted overseas warrants and options 3 i st sk B 02 0.1)
Unlisted convertible and ¥ Lt

non-convertible bonds and notes ~ JE AT B A 74 (13)

Investments designated as at fair value KEARATEERE, RE

Unlisted overseas redeemable ¥ Lo
convertible securities il 500 =
Unlisted overseas investment funds 3 | st 4 268.7 24

Financial liabilites held for trading ~ #4ER 5 Bt SREE
Over the counter equity derivatives ~ SAMAATE TR (13.1) (193)

13 - - - 85 -
09 - 1) . 51 -
- - - - 16 01
- - . - 01 01)
- - - - 61 13
- - - - 500 -
- 66.4 (749) - W 190
_ ) ; : B4 (193

For the current year, due to the availability of prices
quoted from pricing services, the Group has changed the
valuation technique of certain bonds from discounted
cash flows to the prices quoted. As a result, unlisted bonds
and notes under held for trading investments of HK$2.4
million were reclassified from level 3 to level 2 during the
current year. In addition, as there was observable offer
price for the underlying securities of the unlisted overseas
redeemable convertible securities categorised under level
3, the Group changed the valuation technique of these
securities from discounted cash flow to the observable
price and reclassified the securities with a fair value of
HK$75.2 million from level 3 to level 2 in current year.
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out of level 3 as of the date of the event or change
in circumstances that caused the transfer.

AAAERE > p MBS RS A PR (A A
4 9 R ke A T R O A BT 3 (e T
BB B B - SAERA2.40
HE TR RS S BEE 1 JE BT R R
1% P B = AR R M RN A - A 5
TAIY R 5 = A 2 I b i Sl i ] ] 6
Jieit o 2 AR B B 2 A TR R AE > A LR
VA R ke A 2 55 8 2 O A B D7 3% (89T B
B i 2 B AR ) o Sl A AR A I
APE(E R 7527 BT %55 Rt 2R
SARERT U R A o AR EUR R
5 B ) SR O DL R > TR H e
AR B =R



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the

179
BB = A S H IR
27. *RMEERERE)
A S 0 5 90 2 O T 4

end of the reporting period were as follows: T
2013 2012
—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET EE: o
The Group REE
Financial assets at fair value through ERIR R R AP EEEE
profit or loss ERERE
— Held for trading investments —FER AR E 1,394.4 1,270.8
— Investments designated as at fair value — 5 5E P IE I i IR
through profit or loss NTEEEMZ & 588.7 959.1
1,983.1 2,229.9
Loans and receivables under BN B IR TR E B B RE ik
non-current assets i
— Loans and advances to consumer finance — FA N AT % Ak
customers (note 28) (BtEE28) 3,440.5 3,057.6
— Amounts due from associates (note 32) — B m R (BEaE32) 179.0 396.1
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 B H A RN KIE
(note 31) (FfF3E31) 1,028.1 720.0
Loans and receivables under A B 2 B K
current assets JRENERIA
— Short-term pledged bank deposits and bank — — % R4 T HEH 77 3 &
balances SRITHE R 20.4 83.5
— Bank deposits (note 33) — SRATAE K (FfF3E33) 755.6 467.8
— Cash and cash equivalents — BB R EEEY
(note 33) (BiEE33) 4,996.9 6,451.6
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 KAt RN IR
(note 31) (FfF3E31) 6,574.1 5,680.3
— Loans and advances to consumer finance — FA NI P B BB
customers (note 28) (fftzE28) 6,603.0 5,236.2
— Amounts due from associates (note 32) — B N " R (B E32) 50.2 52.5
— Amounts due from joint ventures — BN KRR 59.4 55.1
23,707.2 22,200.7
Available-for-sale financial assets A A i 642.6 499.1
26,3329 24,929.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
B A BAERLA =F — = FE
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial assets at

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

27. TRAEEREEGEH)

A ) 4 R ik U R 2 B T (R A

the end of the reporting period were as follows: T ¢
2013 2012
—E—=F I S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
The Company ARATF
Financial assets at fair value through BRI IR A THEE R 2
profit or loss B 25.6 33.3
Loans and receivables under non-current B 5 IR M B & 2 B %
assets MR IR
— Amounts due from subsidiaries o NG
(note 24) (ff5E24) 3,435.9 3,511.0
Loans and receivables under SRR A RENEE 2 Bk
current assets JRE WA I
— Cash and cash equivalents — Bl M BB SFEY)
(note 33) (F$5E33) 323.7 618.9
— Amounts due from subsidiaries — ik N F ARG
(note 24) (Fif7E24) 692.5 620.2
— Trade and other receivables — B 5 K HoA I R TE
(note 31) (F5E31) 6.8 8.3
4,458.9 4,758.4
4,484.5 4,791.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
BAEBEERA2A — % — = 4
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TRMEEREBEGE)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities at A A 1 < P B S R 2 SR AT A
the end of the reporting period were as follows: T
2013 2012

—E—=F e St
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEER A EHIT
The Group AEE
Financial liabilities measured at FRHESH A FH Y
amortised cost o=
— Bank and other borrowings (note 38) — SRAT R H A A B (K RE38) 6,195.4 6,262.3
- Trade and other payables — & 5 e HA A 3R IE
(note 34) (BRfE34) 1,717.0 1,237.4
— Amounts due to associates — RIS w3k 8 5.7 5.6
— Amounts due to joint ventures — KRB\ F) KA 75.0 40.1
— Bonds and notes (note 39) — &% S (B5E39) 3,484.3 2,997.8
11,477.4 10,543.2
Financial liabilities at fair value through #7548 18 25 HE #4201 f (B Jg #4
profit or loss Z R R
— Held for trading —FEse o i 71.1 55.2
— Designated as at fair value —TRE MR HEE 42.9 20.1
114.0 75.3
11,591.4 10,618.5
The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial liabilities A7 ) < B EAR Hi R JOR 22 AR TR A0
at the end of the reporting period were as follows: I
2013 2012
—EB-=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#ETT
The Company RAH
Financial liabilities measured at PG AN O 1 <
amortised cost =L
— Trade and other payables — & 5 K HAt A 3R
(note 34) (Bfi$5E34) 1.5 1.2
— Amount due to a subsidiary — R — [ it J 2 w1k IH
(note 24) (Fi5E24) 2,777.0 3,251.9
2,778.5 3,253.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27.

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

The disclosures set out in the table below include financial

assets and financial liabilities that:

— are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of

financial position; or

— are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreements that covers similar
financial instruments, irrespective of whether they
are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of

financial position.

TREEREEGE)

I PR S A LA S B e O
EAL

AR B 47 A BABSHIR DL A6 R 80 1 42
RlVE R M B Eg

T 5 AT AR R AR A 5 2 D e 25
0z il T 5L (30 o w0 FIR 1Y <2
?&ﬁﬁiﬁfﬁ » AR B R AL
R BB IR LR LS

The Group
458

Related amounts not offset in
consolidated statement of

e financial position
Gross amounts presented in iﬁ#ﬁ%\fﬁﬁﬂ iR
of recognised consolidated E5 RRes
financial assets statement of Recognised
and liabilities financial position assets and
BB Amounts  GEREEMRR liabilities Collateral
SHEE offset R25  CHIEE pledged  Netamount
RERAT ik Pt REk gl 8
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
[i-Y5 [ 350 [ 350 [ 350 [i-Y50 L2350
As at 31st December, 2013 W=8-=5+-B=1-A
Financial assets SHEE
Accounts receivable from REZH5 - KL
exchange, brokersand client K& 2 BETRA
(note 31) (f3E31) 2,284.6 (1,208.2) 1,076.4 (9.0 (240.9) 826.5
Margin loans (note 31) A (B3 1) 39187 - 39187 - (3,563.8)° 3549
6,203.3 (1,208.2) 4,995.1 (9.0) (3,804.7) 1,1814
Financial liabilities tREE
Accounts payable to exchanges,  FER355F » &
brokers and clients (note 34) RE Pk (H34) (2,689.7) 1,208.2 (1,481.5) 9.0 2029 (1,269.6)
As at 31t December, 2012 S S o £ |
Financial assets SHEE
Accounts receivable from REZH - &L
exchange, brokersand client &R 2 JENRAK
(note 31) (H5E31) 1,992.7 (966.7) 1,026.0 (50.5) (182.4) 793.1
Margin loans (note 31) AR (B33 1) 3,286.7 - 3,286.7 - (2925.1) 361.6
52794 (966.7) 4312.7 (50.5) (3,107.5) 1,154.7
Financial liabilities SREE
Accounts payable to exchanges,  FEfT2f3 0 » 44
hrokers and clients (note 34) RE PR (HE34) (1,982.2) 966.7 (1,015.5) 50.5 55.7 (909.3)
# Further information for the collateral pledged by margin clients is A BB ISR R P AR 2 v — 2 SR A B

disclosed in note 47.

A7 5 o
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28.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A financial asset and a financial liability shall be offset
when the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts, such as in a master netting
arrangement, and intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
However, if such rights are enforceable only on the
occurrence of some future event, such an arrangement
does not meet the conditions for offset and the recognised
amounts would not be offset.

Further details on financial risk management of the
financial assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 42.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

Loans and advances to consumer finance FA A BT & B £k

BE_F—=F+_H=t—HILFE
27. TREERKRE

WAAE E H R A S S O i RT R (A
FHEGH R &/ LR HEN - Hef
B EAE > SE R BLUE E R
R > B lE e A R TR -
SR > A aZ S5 HE AR A B 2R Tt A S 4
IF > J7 Al SR AT o EZ PRI AAT SR
zgzm i EL e RS 2 IS AN & T LU

G RE EE N B AR 2 4 AR P —
T 542 o

28. AABIBEFERK B

customers &SN

Less: impairment allowance B A

Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E B PEZ T
Non-current assets I E
Current assets B EE

The Group
#EE

2013 2012
—E—=F R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [EF- Y5
10,642.7 8,753.5
(599.2) (459.7)
10,043.5 8,293.8
3,440.5 3,057.6
6,603.0 5,236.2
10,043.5 8,293.8

183
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AABEEESHREIR(E)
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

Movements of impairment allowance during the year were FER AT 2 ST
as follows:
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E—=F I S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEET
At Tst January w—H—H (459.7) (405.7)
Exchange adjustments FEE 5, ) B¢ (4.0) (0.8)
Amounts written off L R IE 519.3 366.7
Amounts recognised in profit or loss A8 fi AR 2 OH (567.3) (350.8)
Amounts recovered Wi [ K TH (87.5) (69.1)
At 31st December wt+=H=+—H (599.2) (459.7)
Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All A T E B SR o P Bk
the loans and advances bear interest at market interest BRBHE TG ARG E o
rates.
The loans and advances to consumer finance customers FAN BB % 5 0K S B b FA N P 75 B 2
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division ¥ o SET U mIFR T ~ R AT B A B A
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the B (G5 R A RBAR F SR RIRF AL 6 2
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts R0 8 S 1E WO BR ) DT AL 3 (e 3%
and on management’s judgement, including the current fhi

creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AABEBEESHRBIR(E)
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and PATR 277 i B R € 21 395 el (i 2 FA N
advances to consumer finance customers that were past HAMS 55 5 B0k TG 2 BRI AT

due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

The Group
rEHE
2013 2012
—E—=F S S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
Less than 31 days past due w31 H 600.0 461.4
31 to 60 days 31260H 1249 112.0
67 to 90 days 61%290H 55.5 71.7
91 to 180 days 91%£180H 114.0 111.1
Over 180 days 180 H LA L 24.7 24.3
919.1 780.5
The loans and advances to consumer finance customers AN % PSR I B B S
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows: HEAH > 2HUE
At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer i SRER (RN Uy - Ak 19/ & T
finance customers consisted of HK$8,794.7 million FEAEHCHHS,794.7 H M T (- F— 4
unsecured (2012: HK$7,439.7 million) and HK$1,248.8 7,439.7 B i o0) SO HEH1,248.8 F # s
million secured (2012: HK$854.1 million). The table Jo( = —T4F D 854 1A ®WIL) o FER
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of MEHl AR B/ R (A ERFE R (ER )
impairment allowances):
The Group
REE
2013 2012
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHETT
Credit quality FEEX
Neither past due nor individually impaired 3l 3 41 8 sl 71 i E 9,124.4 7,513.0
Past due or individually impaired B AR P 919.1 780.8
10,043.5 8,293.8
The amount and type of collateral required depend BT A 2 0E N R R AR S & P a2 5 8
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or A B S A R T R
counterparty.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted
on a secured basis, are made to the consumer finance
customers with sufficient amount of collateral provided
by them. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the allowance for impairment
losses.

Estimate of fair value of collateral are based on the fair
value of collateral determined using valuation techniques
commonly used for the corresponding assets at the time of
borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

For the secured loans and advances to consumer finance
customers with the carrying amount of HK$817.4 million
(2012: HK$686.1 million), the fair values of the collaterals
of such can be objectively ascertained to cover the
outstanding amount of the loan balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

WE = A S H IR
28. BAMBEFERRBHE)

JITHEHRAR it T A R 0 446 1) 5 BT 40
o

— BB > DMETYISEE 5 &

—  EUAREEE > LIRSS - [ HE
PISEARAR ~ Sy HEA B A5 RN B A
R -

R o A ORI VE R 2 R R
Ao TyAE T SR T R R 2 FA B RS
BE o LIy T T I B SRARARAR B 1)
at (7t RO MR - S e ol (8 s 1R 15
SR AL B B A A A T (E o

TR i 2V (RS ARGR A 15 3 BR
— B PR TR R A (L il 7 RE 2 4K
AP AE TR RE

ASE I 77 $HRA 7 S B R 3 o BT
5% TR A A 252 A P R A B8R
— B > AR BN IR B B S
B

BIRTE(E 45817 4 H Bt (ZF — 48 ¢
686.1H B 0) 2 A KA A M & &
RN > A BHEH 5 2 A TE(E AT
?ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ&U%ﬁE%ﬁ%ﬁ%Zﬂﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ
B o

AL BAHS 7 5 B8R S Bk 2 B T B EL
PEE AR o
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29. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

29. EIEBIIE

AR B A AR T BB A AR AR Y 32
AR SER T e e B R LA S AR B A B o

Accelerated Undistributed

tax Provision earnings

depreciation  Revaluation and  Unrealised ~ and others
MEBH  ofassels  impairment profits ~ RAMEEF  Tax losses Total
fE  HEEH BARAE KRR kit HEER st
HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
Gfkr ARk AAEn AR B ARl AEEn

The Group 75%

At st January, 2011 R E——F—f—H 257.1 28.6 (99.3) 13.8 6.2 (93.6) 112.8
Exchange adjustments Dmé - 03 (0.6) 04 - - 0.1
Recognised in profit or loss (note 13) 84 HegR (Wit 13) 10.7 21 (31.9) 15.8 0.1) 16.5 131
At 31t December, 2012 iy < o | 267.8 31.0 (131.8) 300 6.1 (77.1) 126.0
Exchange adjustments (i3} 0.1 09 (2.8) 1.0 01 (0.1) 08)
Recogised in profitor loss (note 13) R R &R (W3413) 93 32 (1203) 92 44 (36.1) (1305)
At31st December, 2013 REZ—=F+"A=+—H 2772 35.1 (255.1) 40.2 10.6 (113.3) (5.3)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities AR AR TE B i
Deferred tax assets AR AR TA &

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$73.7
million (2012: HK$126.8 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$2,310.0 million (2012: HK$2,586.1
million) available to offset against future assessable profits.
A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$663.7 million (2012: HK$467.4 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,646.3 million (2012:
HK$2,118.7 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profits streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$1.9 million that will expire
from 2014 to 2017 (2012: HK$10.3 million will expire
from 2014 to 2017).

SRS H S - A TR IEBUHEE A
B L7 B BB 22 RIS © LAR A4 1
SRS i BT AR ) AR E B TR A BR 0T

The Group
AEm

2013 2012
—F—=F R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [ER- Y5
196.3 232.0
(201.6) (106.0)
(5.3) 126.0

ARG HAR - $%@z%ﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁ

FEHRE 737 A mE T (T T4 1 126.8
HE D) &ﬂ%&ﬁ%ﬂié&%%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ
wHoR B B E R 1H2,310.0 B B (-
E— 42,5861 HBEEIT) o H Aok
663.7 0 E# L (F— 4 1 467.4H B
W I0) 2 gl s 1R e R AR A B T A E o
ﬂ% B A R A ME SR B s A - O 22 e

RN 1,6463 H B L (N F— 4
2 118. 7ﬁa%ﬂ§n: i JE s 18 2 IR A B T A
F o RMEFRALIE N 18 A5 I 2 — PU4E
2R -LERM 2 FOHT 9T BT (T
F— A OB PUEE LA
ZERIA10.3H BuEon) ©
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29.

30.

DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st
January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$810.9 million at the end of the reporting period (2012:
HK$512.0 million). The taxable temporary differences
have not been recognised as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had estimated unused tax losses of HK$76.9 million
(2012: HK$55.7 million) available for offset against
future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profits streams. Tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE
29. IEFERIR ()

RIS 2 AR > 3 B\ 4E—
HA—HE - ZE5E b B R A W T A5 i A1 r
EIRA BB A TEIIBL - PR IR > 3
At m R B A ) 1 B s A R A B R 2
FH810.9F Bt (—F— "4 1 512.0A
IS T ) A SR A B S i AR TP 0 A A TR
Tl o PR A AR B2 (3] W] 22 7 438 [ B R 22 4 2
IRE R > T 6 e 2 8 AT BE I S & e ] i ake
) > Rl A R M SRR R R 25 4 o

AR BRI IR Sl A R AR 2 T
KERIFF 2278 o

AR HAA 5 AN ] R K8 A A E SRR s
Fl 2 Ak wE A B B E 1R 45 76.9 5 S 0
(&% — 4 : 55.7 @ BHor) o BIRRE

TE A A SERRB v A - I Al % ZE B TR
Egﬂg DARFER A 2 o i JE s 18 n] 48 R

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER SHEYEREMEE
INVENTORIES
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E2—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT T E T
Properties in Hong Kong, IEEZYZE
at net realisable value ] ST 203.9 2313
Freehold property outside Hong Kong, FUWIINZ K A EREY %
at cost 7 A 135.2 135.2
Other inventories HAth A& 0.1 3.5
339.2 370.0

In 2013, certain of the Group’s properties previously held
for sales with a net realisable value of HK$35.2 million
(2012: HK$77.5 million) were rented out under operating
leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group
has the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property
is included in the Group’s property development and
investment for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of
properties held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$203.9 million
(2012: HK$231.3 million).

M~$*~$ ﬁ?$¢@2m%hﬁ7
S H A35.2 H s oo (& — 4F
77 5H #EWon) 2 fF B SE S A A i
%gﬁﬁﬁﬁm > S TR L B A A AR

Frs AN 2 T R EMEY) 2T — TN 5 )

%’a\%ﬁzﬂf%ﬁé o AN [ 5% UL
o A ZEREY TS %K?ﬁlia B Fk AAS

%@Z%%@‘é%&&fé B 5E6)

ﬁ%ﬁ’zﬂ:ﬂﬁﬂi HR A {203 95%4%71: (=%
TAF 2313 A S on) Z R EYED
HEH f’EEZK%@Ifﬁﬁ&,HJ@FEZ%&W

=]
|15 B
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31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables — accounts receivable
from exchanges, brokers and clients
Less: impairment allowance

Secured term loans
Unsecured term loans
Less: impairment allowance

Margin loans
Less: impairment allowance

Other receivables
Deposits
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients
Claims for counterparties, receivable
from sale proceeds and other
receivables
Less: impairment allowance

Trade and other receivables
at amortised cost
Prepayments

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

31. EZREMEBYRE

The Group
REE
2013 2012
—s—= TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT A&
JENT ' 5 Bk — 2R B 22 55 T ~
AR E T 2 MBI RRK 1,097.9 1,060.2
W WA (21.5) (34.2)
1,076.4 1,026.0
KA A B S 2,263.2 1,823.3
AR HA B K 21.0 92.6
W WA 4.8) (132.9)
2,279.4 1,783.0
o5 R 4,074.3 3,419.3
W WAE R (155.6) (132.6)
3,918.7 3,286.7
Ho At E SR IE
4 97.8 72.1
%P W e i S 22.0 15.5
MG F 2 RME - HE
FIT A5 3K VE 2 SRR TE M
il R WA TE 210.2 219.4
W W E R (2.3) (2.4)
327.7 304.6
FEHE S RA 2 B 5 K
oAt FE S K IA 7,602.2 6,400.3
TEAT A 48.3 14.2
7,650.5 6,414.5
R H Ve 2 A
JE B 1,028.1 720.0
T 6,622.4 5,694.5
7,650.5 6,414.5
nual Report 20
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31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 31. E5 R HEMEYRFER ()
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PUT 2y it B 2 8 5 K CH A RO
receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at R G4 5 H AR 2 R 4
the reporting date: Br
The Group
ArEE
2013 2012
—E—=F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A E#HETT
Less than 31 days PR3 H 1,052.1 1,006.2
31 to 60 days 31260H 9.8 8.0
67 to 90 days 61%290H 6.0 5.7
91 to 180 days 91%£180H 9.1 4.1
Over 180 days 180 H BA E 39.6 58.3
1,116.6 1,082.3
Term loans, margin loans and trade and S 4EHEHE 2 A WK - 755
other receivables without aging* K B 5 T At R A T 6,669.8 5,620.1
Impairment allowances RIER L] (184.2) (302.1)
Trade and other receivables at TR AR AR 2 B 5 B HAt,
amortised cost JEWS R IE 7,602.2 6,400.3
*  No aging analysis is disclosed for margin loans and term loans o EHERS o BRI MG A R R
financing, as, in the opinion of the management, the aging analysis SEVVEE o IRER TR SRR > PRI IF M5 5%
does not give additional value in view of the nature of the margin R 5 TR B A S B R 2 RS A AT o

loans and term loans financing business.
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31.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The gross amount of impaired receivables at the reporting
date and the movement of impairment allowances during

the year were as follows:

At 31st December, 2013
Gross amount of impaired
receivables

Individually assessed impairment

allowances

Balance brought forward

Amounts written off

Amounts recognised in profit
or loss

Released on disposal of a
subsidiary

Balance carried forward

Net carrying amount of impaired
receivables

At 31st December, 2012
Gross amount of impaired
receivables

Individually assessed impairment
allowances
Balance brought forward
Amounts written off
Amounts recognised in
profit or loss

Balance carried forward

Net carrying amount of impaired
receivables

WE_E— =+ A=+ —HILEE
31. BE5 REAERKE(E)

TSRS F 30T £ Yok (5 IR A0 TE A A B A A ik
{E3 Mg 2 s B R
Trade Term Margin Other
receivables loans loans receivables Total
EWE 78RS EHEHR BENT  HttEkTE @t
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HHEBT HEBT HEBT HHEBT
RZE-=F5+ZF=1-H
B AR IR
g 24.6 6.3 216.1 2.3 249.3
BB s
i
kL (34.2) (132.9) (132.6) 2.4) (302.1)
G R 5.7 124.6 9.2 - 1395
MEG R
Ex 6.7 35 (32.2) - (22.0)
B — B B A )
5| 0.3 - - 0.1 0.4
fFea 21.5) 4.9) (155.6) 2.3) (184.2)
R ENEvd i
HE 3.1 15 60.5 - 65.1
REF—-"F+ZH=1—H
R E
Aus 449 184.4 183.5 2.4 415.2
BB
Bt
Bk L (24.3) (56.6) (66.0) 0.1) (147.0)
kit 03 = = = 03
MNEGERL
4 (102) (76.3) (66.6) (2.3) (155.4)
ST (34.2) (132.9) (132.6) (2.4) (302.1)
B ERLFEZ
SRS 10.7 51.5 50.9 = 113.1
ort 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

Impairment loss on trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables is recognised in profit or loss
after review by the relevant credit control department or
the credit and executive committees of the Group, based
on the latest status of trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables, and the latest announced or
available information about the underlying collateral held.

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days D31 H
31 to 60 days 31%£60H
61 to 90 days 61%£90H
91 to 180 days 91%2180H
Over 180 days 180 H LA L

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of
clients are held as collateral against secured margin loans
and term loans. Clients are normally required to provide
additional margin or collateral whenever there are any
shortfalls in their accounts.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 42.

WE = A S H IR
31. B5 REAERKE(E)

RALHEARGEEEETRMSRGEREEZE S
BeBAT % B E AR O 2 R~ mE ORI
AR~ A I L At B s T 9 15 DL AR
(IRZEWC R 5 IR IE ~ R M0sK - AR
AR HAL R WS L 114 i B 15 DL S s 28 A
B A5 EI 9 A BRI 19 B A 2 BiE
JEitg > R AR

PR B 7R 4k i B 2 BB e i (e 2~ &
o B A RE WO IEAR SR 3 52 B AR 2 Bk

BT

The Group
AEH

2013 2012
—EF—= TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EHIT
23.5 21.3
7.8 2.9
229 1.7
8.4 0.6
40.3 19.6
102.9 46.1

HFEZ sy - JF_Eiasr Y SEqE &
A AT RS IR WO S A B AT o
FFF DRSS LR — BEZOR 25 54
s -

ASE 77 $HRA 7 S B IR 3 o BT
FoH K TR P A R SRR AR R AR R AN B o
—RIE > AL ORI EEE
B

S AR FHE 2 5 B AR BESCGRTE Y
SR T (L S P (R AR A

5 5 B HAM RE SRR T < e e 7 B 2 o —
B REE R M 42 -
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32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

193
BE X =+ A=1+—HILFE

32. BE QTR

The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E-= TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
Advances K 246.3 479.9
Less: impairment allowance W R TR 17.1) (31.3)
229.2 448.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: M2 E R EZ 0 Hr
Non-current assets JE & e 179.0 396.1
Current asset & 50.2 52.5
229.2 448.6
Gross amount of impaired advances to B N A) B EL S (E
associates B 18.4 82.7
Impairment allowance P (LA A
At Tst January w—H—H (31.3) (30.2)
Amounts recognised in profit or loss B R B 14.2 (1.1)
At 31st December wt+—H=+—H 17.1) (31.3)
Net carrying amount of impaired Bt o~ W B E Bl
advances to associates B 1] R 1.3 51.4

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility of
amounts due from associates.

Further details of amounts due from associates are
disclosed in note 48.

S B 2 10 25 2 T
B S BEBA A (0 R R )
S A (R 7 HERR L

Bt 8 W O M — R I O 48



194

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

33. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BE_F =T A=t HIEFE
33. RITEN - RERREEEY

The Group The Company
F&EE LN
2013 2012 2013 2012

—2-=f ZZ-F —B-=F ZEF-CZF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million

HEET HEET BEEL HERT

Bank balances and cash RITAE B R4 1,941.9 3,086.2 2.7 2.7
Fixed deposits with banks with R=MA R
a term within 3 months SRATE HIAE AR 3,055.0 3,365.4 321.0 616.2
Cash and cash equivalents & R BLA S EY 4,996.9 6,451.6 323.7 618.9
Fixed deposits with banks with ﬁﬁ‘lﬂ@ﬂ“Jﬁ]H W2
a term between 4 to 12 months AT K 755.6 467.8 - -
5,752.5 6,919.4 323.7 618.9

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients” deposits arising from normal
business transactions. At 31st December, 2013, trust and
segregated accounts not dealt with in these consolidated
financial statements totalled HK$6,056.7 million (2012:
HK$5,734.6 million).

The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note
42.

RLE F A R MR T B RAE RE B BRF
IR IN H W B 5 T E A 2 B PG
ke R_F—=F+_A=+—H >

T A ARG IS 3R 2 A5 5T KB AL AR
ﬁ,ﬁﬁmmﬂﬁ%%mg. — A
5,734.6 0 E#TT) °

AT - Bl M55 (H ) 2 MR 1 e 5
HAPHEEME -

SRATAF AR ~ B4 R S8 & Rl B
2 — 2 REIE RO M k42 o
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34. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 34. B REMENRIEA
The Group
REE
2013 2012
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT
Accounts payable to exchanges, brokers — BEf} 52 5 i ~ #8402 &
and clients KRR 1,481.5 1,015.5
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients 1% F it 2 BEYL & 22.0 15.5
Other accounts payable At R A R K 213.5 206.4
Trade and other payables WA B 5 K
at amortised cost HoAth A 1,717.0 1,237.4
Accrued staff costs and other accrued JEEAS B AR K HiAt
expenses R % 243.7 224.4
1,960.7 1,461.8
The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other DATN By il ity H 0 2 5 5 e A B A kA
payables based on the date of invoice/contract note at the MIREES A % B B IR b IR 4y
reporting date: -
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E—=F I S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT
Less than 31 days DIA31H 1,565.1 1,085.3
31 to 60 days 31260H 9.3 12.4
61 to 90 days 61%290H 6.6 9.5
91 to 180 days 91%2180H 8.4 26.9
Over 180 days 180 H A L 4.2 19.8
1,593.6 1,153.9
Accrued staff costs, other accrued S SRS 2 AT B TR
expenses and other payables At R R 22 ) B HoAt
without aging JEATRIE 367.1 307.9
1,960.7 1,461.8
The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at LIRS A FHE E%&ﬁﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁ(ﬁﬁﬁ
amortised cost approximate their fair values. T B B AP (BAR A
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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35. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$2 each

Authorised:
At Tst January, 2012,
31st December, 2012 and
at 31st December, 2013

Issued and fully paid:
At 1st January, 2012
Shares repurchased and cancelled

At 31st December, 2012 and
1st January, 2013
Shares repurchased and cancelled

At 31st December,
2013

According to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
that have commenced operation on 3rd March, 2014, all
shares issued before the commencement date are deemed
to have no par value and the amount standing to the credit
of the Company’s share premium account and capital

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

35. A&

R T (B2 o 3 A i

WIE

RoE— A —H
—F ARk
“F st A=A

EIET AU
BoF— =4 —H—H
L 2 6

e Y N
K% —=t—F—H

LI [ B A Oy
R_F—=4
+=A=+—H

redemption reserve account become part of the Company’s ) o
share capital. The Company effected these changes on 3rd

March, 2014.

Number of
shares Value
B EE BfE
HK$ Million
[ER: A
650,000,000 1,300.0
204,334,060 408.7
(13,157,942) (26.3)
191,176,118 382.4
(7,412,000) (14.9)
183,764,118 367.5

A A AR —NE=H =04
B BRI % AR R H AT B AT 2 B
Iy SR A (L B J AR 2 ) B A i A DR B AR i
[e] ot M M e 2 < B AR 2 W) JBEAS T
o o ARFRF-NE=ZA=ZHERZ



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

36.

The Group

For the year ended 31st December,
2013

Available-for-sale financial assets

Reclassification adjustment on liquidation of

subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment on disposal of
associates and joint ventures

Exchange differences arising on translation
of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive income of
associates

Share of other comprehensive income
of joint ventures

For the year ended 315t December,
2012

Available-for-sale financial assets

Reclassification adjustment on liquidation
of subsidiaries

Revaluation gain on properties transferred
from property, plant and equipment to
investment properties

Exchange differences arising on translation
of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive income of
associates

Share of other comprehensive income
of joint ventures

ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

RO A s S M uE (48
BE - F—=Ft+_HA=1+—HILFF

36. Hftt2EUW 0

Attributable to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests

NG FERER
Employee
share-based  Share of
Property  Investment compensation et assets of
revaluation  revaluation reserve  subsidiaries
reserve  reserve  Translation  Capital Accumulated BURBEA Jf
WEER  REEf  reeve  reserve profits  2EEME  HEAR Total
e e  EXRE EaRk  RMEA fife FEE L
HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
Bk  AAMc  ARkC EEkC BEBT BABT  AEBT AREX
158
HE-F—=E+Z=1-H
R
ik E SR EE - 21.2 - - - - (20) 192
T AR E R E
W - - 133 - - - 183 31.6
RUVERE AR
ARATINER M RE - - (40 (0.4) - - (5.9) (103)
TN ERIREM &2
EsiEH - - 378 - - - 1203 1581
il Al
2T - 29 90.0 0.1 - - 311 124.1
il aEAFAlb
Eaife - 164 (3.8 (25) - - 20,0 30.1
- 405 1333 28 - - 181.8 352.8
e S A
R
T E g - 12 - - - - (188) 54
ATHY 0 )
Ehip itk = = (0.1) = = = (03) (04)
R - KRR
REEZ R EERL
Effild 05 - - - - - 75 300
AN ERIRET 2L
EsEH - - 109 = = = 343 452
Tl AR b
2Tl - (0.7) 0.6 (5.5) (0.1) (0.3) 2.0) 8.0)
A aaai
2T - - 30 - - - 1.1 41
25 235 144 (5.5) (0.1) (0.3) 21.8 76.3
nnual Report 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

37. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE
37. BRtnERFHE

The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E—=F S S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT B &I
Share premium B3 A 1,519.5 1,519.5
Property revaluation reserve YIZEEAG 198.8 198.8
Investment revaluation reserve & AL b 223.8 183.3
Capital redemption reserve A 1] {4 334.7 319.8
Translation reserve FEE b fit g 627.0 493.7
Non-distributable reserve (Note) FEQLIRBE M (GEAR) 55.2 55.2
Capital reserve jeENE 4.1 (4.8)
Accumulated profits B Al 12,210.0 11,298.0
Dividend reserve J S A 248.1 191.1
15,421.2 14,254.6
Capital
redemption
Share reserve  Accumulated Dividend
premium BX profits reserve Total
ROBE Bl 2EHRA RERE @it
HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million  HK§ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
HHEBT HEBT HHEBT HEBT HHEBT
The Company YN
At st January 2012 R-F—"&—A—0 1,519.5 2935 490.0 81.1 2,384.1
Adjustment to 2011 final dividend = F—— A B = = 45 (4.5) =
2012 interim dividend ZE TR ERE - - (28.7) 28.7 -
Dividend paid EftRE - - (105.3) (105.3)
Proposed final dividend BRA IS - - (191,1) 191.1 -
Share repurchased and cancelled B[] Kzt - = (206.5) = (206.5)
Transferred on share repurchase i fih i o ¢ = 263 (26.3) = =
Profit attributable to owners of AN TR REAS
the Company Al - - 96.3 - 96.3
At 315t December, 2012 R-F-"F+ZA=1+—H 519.5 319.8 138.2 191.1 2,168.6
2013 interim dividend ZE-SERIRE = = (28.7) 28.7 =
Adjustment to 2013 interim dividend —%— =4t B - - 1.1 (1.1) =
Dividend paid ERBRE - - - (218.7) (218.7)
Proposed final dividend BRA SRS = = (248.1) 248.1 =
Share repurchased and cancelled B[l Rzt - - (174.6) = (174.6)
Transferred on share repurchase  f 8 ] i ¢ = 14.9 (14.9) - -
Profit attributable to owners of N IR e
the Company i - - 663.5 - 663.5
At 31st December, 2013 RZF—=F+ZH=1—H 1,519.5 334.7 336.5 248.1 2,438.8
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to M_F—=F+"H=+—H > ALHE"]

owners of the Company at 31st December, 2013 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$584.6 million (2012: HK$329.3 million).

Note: Non-distributable reserve represents the Group’s share of
subsidiaries’ capital redemption reserve.

1 VR EE T L 2 fiti i LA & 35 584.6 H H it
JC( . F—4F 3203 [ Eot) 1 A

?ﬁé%ﬂ&ﬂiﬁ%ﬁ 251 -

AEME < R PRIR i (A A P TEA g 2 R 2 AR

1e] fif <
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38. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Bank borrowings
Bank loans
Overdrafts

Preference shares issued to
non-controlling interests
Other borrowings

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

Bank loans and overdrafts are
repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years
Bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years

®E =+ H =+ —HILEE
38. SRITRHEMEBE

TS
SRITER
g

16 Jf 428 JIHE 4 A T
-3/
HALEE

ST SRR IE S
BRIE -
ER R —4F
—4E DL B A
i 4E
A LA (R
Fi4F

R IETR ORI
SRAT R KRR T -

—AER

—4E LA E{EA R
A

FYAF LA EA
kS

Preference shares issued to non-controlling [n] I #2 Jt 4i

interests repayable in the third to
fifth year

Other borrowings repayable within
one year

Other borrowings with a repayment on
demand clause repayable within
one year

Less: Amount repayable within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amount due after one year

BATEICNE =2
SRR

A SR — 4 g
R
AR R
ALY — 4 g
fo

—AEAR B 2 FROH

The Group
REE

2013 2012
—E-=fF TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H U TT
6,120.5 6,065.0
- 165.4
6,120.5 6,230.4
42.3 =
32.6 31.9
6,195.4 6,262.3
1,413.6 2,032.2
4,781.8 4,230.1
6,195.4 6,262.3
2,444.4 3,783.2
1,521.4 1,248.4
1,713.6 278.5
203.5 605.4
225.2 188.5
12.4 126.4
6,120.5 6,230.4
42.3 -

9.0 8.7

23.6 23.2
32.6 31.9
6,195.4 6,262.3
(2,918.1) (4,735.4)
3,277.3 1,526.9
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38.

39.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars
are set out below:

Australian Dollars T

Renminbi N

Further details on financial risk management of bank and
other borrowings are disclosed in note 42.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 47.

During the year, a subsidiary of the Group issued at par
687,500 preference shares of HK$145 each of which
287,500 shares were issued to non-controlling interests. As
the preference shares carry a fixed dividend rate and the
subsidiary is bound to redeem the preference shares upon
the request by the holders of the preference shares on or
after the fifth anniversary of the date of allotment of the
preference shares, the preference shares are classified as
financial liabilities.

The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings
approximate their fair values.

BONDS AND NOTES

BE-F ST AS T B
38. SRITRHAMEE ()

AL LI ST UG 2 B WS 2 SRAT B K
B AR FE RSN AT

The Group

REE
2013 2012
—E—=F B4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEEIT
- 41.8
439.1 440.4

SRAT S HL A < L o PR 2 A — AP R
THHOL M EE42 o

AR 42 ) Ay SR AT B HAt A5 B 2 B E R R
A B EE47

RN > AR B — [ B R ) e (AT
687,500 JI& 45 1% Thj {EL 145 #5702 48 o i »

HH1287,500 B #5847 T IEHE MR RS o Hh
PSR A [ E 2 IR B IR BE SR > 3 FL 3
SElE A N\ B BRI - SR A F A E
M ST HiE 5% H 4% 56 3 4 58 2 A2 1 1]
B > UL E e A SR A fE o

SRAT P At 5 B 2 e T {1 B B (B AR
=

39. EEREE

The Group
AEH
2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A BT
US dollar denominated notes ESInS 2,484.0 2,496.9
Renminbi denominated notes PNt
(“RMB Notes”) (T AR )
4% 3-year Renminbi denominated 4% =N R
notes (“4% 3-year Notes”) (4% =4FHAZEHE ) 366.2 500.9
6.9% 5-year Renminbi denominated 6.9% TLAE N R 5248
notes (“6.9% 5-year Notes”) ([6.9% AR =4 |) 634.1 =
3,484.3 2,997.8
Analysed for reporting purposes as: REHRERPEZ ¥
Current liabilities i B=K 366.2 -
Non-current liabilities I E AR 3,118.1 2,997.8
3,484.3 2,997.8




for the year ended 31st December, 2013

39. BONDS AND NOTES (CONT’D)

The US dollar denominated notes were issued by Sun
Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK under
a US$2 billion guaranteed medium term note programme.
The notes are listed on the Stock Exchange and are issued
to professional investors only as described in the pricing
supplement dated 17th September, 2012 and the offering
circular dated 13th June, 2012. The notes will mature on
26th September, 2017 and are guaranteed by SHK.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the US
dollar denominated notes with a total nominal value of
US$6 million (2012: US$4 million) from the market at a
consideration of HK$47.5 million (2012: HK$31.2 million)
and then sold part of the notes with a total nominal value
of US$3.5 million for HK$27.9 million. The nominal
value of the notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$318.5 million or equivalent to
HK$2,469.8 million at the reporting date (2012: US$321.0
million or equivalent to HK$2,488.0 million). The fair
value of the notes based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the reporting date was HK$2,562.6 million (2012:
HK$2,487.0 million) which was categorised as level 2.

The RMB Notes were issued by a subsidiary of SHK, UA
Finance (BVI) Limited, under a US$3 billion medium
term note programme. On 2nd May, 2013, the subsidiary
further issued RMB500 million 6.9% 5-year Notes at par
for a net consideration of HK$625.3 million. The 4%
3-year Notes and 6.9% 5-year Notes will mature in April
2014 and May 2018 respectively. The RMB Notes are
unsecured, guaranteed by a non wholly-owned subsidiary.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 4%
3-year Notes and 6.9% 5-year Notes with a total nominal
value of RMB116.9 million (2012: RMB49.0 million) and
RMB7.0 million from the market at a consideration of
HK$147.8 million (2012: HK$56.0 million) and HK$9.1
million respectively. The nominal value of the RMB Notes
after eliminating the intra-group holdings was RMB777.1
million or equivalent to HK$995.4 million at the reporting
date (2012: RMB401.0 million or equivalent to HK$498.8
million). The fair value of the RMB Notes based on the
price quoted from pricing service at the reporting date was
HK$1,017.2 million (2012: HK$482.2 million) which was
categorised as level 2.

BEF—="F+_HA=1+—Hi1L4#¥
39. BEREE(E)

BTG EL BB /A 7] Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limitedﬁﬁﬁ%zo%%ﬂf@%*ﬁﬁm#&%‘”
FEEIEEAT T RITEE o EERE AR
o I —F— A B H B EER
RSN R —F— N A FEH R E
BRIFTZIL - 8 0] HZERUE BT o SEIRMI
“ER—LHEILA S H B > S B RTS
SRR o

SER > AREHLI475 [ T (ZF -2
A 312 B TT) ZACEAE T 35 A
HEAB6E EET(E—4F A\ B FE
JG) ZEBr LU > HAR M E AW (ES.5
E%%‘%mziﬁ/\ﬂfﬁ s B B 27.9H
Wt o RIRE HI > JNBREE M I FEE
ZEEE > BN R H(EA318.5H &
FTTEUAEE R 2,469.8 H H s T (& —
1 321.0A E3ET0 > MER2,488.0A &
WD) o AR H AR 18 8 RS B iUE
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AR¥116.9A & T (% _¢ NG
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B IT) 9.1 H BT o ASINBRAE M R
Fifg 2 g AR EER S 2
WE?%A%%W 1H o E A 12 995.4
HEBIG(F— 4 AR¥401.06
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PER A T E T AR S5 A A AR A%
HWAEFE > A41,0172AEEL(ZFE——2
AE D A82.2 A EWEIC) o MR AR o
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40. PROVISIONS

41.

At Tst January, 2013

Additional provisions for the year
Amount utilised during the year
Amount paid during the year
Disposal of a subsidiary

At 31st December, 2013

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

A F—=E—f—H
EW@%%%
FREH M
FREMHE
kil UG

-SSR

RBEWRA BB :
HEA (R
FnB AR

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s

overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes bank and other borrowings and bonds and
notes) and equity attributable to owners of the Company

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

40. B1E

The Group The Company
LS ] LG
Employee Employee
henefits Others Total benefits
EEEMN Hitr EH BEREMN
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT
29.5 17.2 46.7 0.4
52.3 1.1 53.4 0.1
(6.6) 0.3) (6.9) -
(30.4) (1.2) (31.6) -
(1.4) (1.1) (2.5) -
43.4 15.7 59.1 0.5

The Group The Company

ES LN

2013 2012 2013 2012
“E2-=f “F—TF ZE-=F E TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT AE#T BEAT HE#T
46.6 35.2 0.5 0.4
125 115 - -
59.1 46.7 0.5 0.4

41. EXRBER
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comprising issued share capital, share premium and Tl ) ©

reserves.
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41. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

BEEFE—=4Ft+_A=t+—HILFEE
41. EXRBREE(E)

42.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank
and other borrowings and bonds and notes less short-
term pledged bank deposits and bank balances, bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises
all components of the equity attributable to owners of the
Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as

follows:

Bank and other borrowings AT LHABE

Bonds and notes s 2 g

Less: Short-term pledged bank deposits ¥l : RIBISRATIRA£7 3
and bank balances R RATHEBR

Bank deposits, cash and cash fﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬂ - Bl

equivalents Bl EY)

Net debt e

Equity attributable to owners of A TR AL

the Company i %53
Gearing ratio EARRfE A

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
sound risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and
successful financial practice. The Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risks control
and business growth. The principal financial risks inherent
in the Group’s business are market risk (includes equity
risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group's risk management
objective is to enhance shareholders’ value while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk management
is managed and controlled through relevant group
companies.

EXRELE

7R [ B T R R R (RIS
FREBR LR AR ) 1R AR R AR o G
R EL A A 4R B 09 SR AT e HL A i 4 DA B
TR B S 8 ol A SR AT HEA A R S SRA T &5
B > AT Bl M S EEY -
B AR 7 ) e R A HE it 2 4% {1 LA

Ay o

RERE R BEAR B R LRT

The Group
rER

2013 2012
—E =4 TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
6,195.4 6,262.3
3,484.3 2,997.8
(20.4) (83.5)
(5,752.5) (6,919.4)
3,906.8 2,257.2
15,788.7 14,637.0
24.7 % 15.4%

42, cEEMBERE

< R SEAS B AT A B o DRG] S —
%35 1 VB A L - AR SR I )
Al o SR R (R a5 BB SE S 30 =
I FIRR T B o AR R SERS A7 AE Y 122
<o A JEL B 2y i 45 JE By (A 455 P S LB ~ A
% Jm\ By B SRR ) ~ A BB K B
S LB o AR S ) B4 JEL B 2R AR A B
500 JEU B R BRI AT 42K F- I 22 8 - [R] ey
BOOAR R BCRAEE o i e B A B
A5 BN ) B b A o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group's
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group's relevant independent control divisions play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and senior management that a sound
internal risk management mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

(@ Market Risk
(i) Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group's key business undertakings is investing
in equity and is concentrated in the investment,
broking and finance operating segment. Market
risk arising from any equity investments is driven
by the daily fluctuations in market prices or fair
values. The ability to mitigate such risk depends
on the availability of any hedging instruments
and the diversification level of the investment
portfolios undertaken by the segment. More
importantly, the knowledge and experience of
the trading staff of the segment managing the
risk are also vital to ensure exposure is being
properly hedged and rebalanced in the most
timely manner. Trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading, across
the segment are subject to limits approved by the
relevant risk management committee (“RMC”).
Valuation of these instruments is measured on
a "mark-to-market" and "mark-to-fair value"
basis depending on whether they are listed or
unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are
employed in the assessment of risk. Meanwhile
other non-VaR limits such as "maximum loss"
and "position" limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests
are approaches which are widely used in the
financial industry as tools to quantify risk by
combining the size of a position and the extent
of a potential market movement into a potential
financial impact.

BEFE—=Ft+_A=+—HILFEE
42 cHEAMERE(E)

7S5 B ) R B T S B TE I 25 P A SRS
EE) - DATECR T A A B R RS i A B
LA R 2 S B R B o AR TR
— A% % B JE B B B A AR IR
5t & WBUR RAEF - A BEOR LT &
SEHVESTAR Y > M TE A T 2 (R e T -
A 2 (8] 6 BR 0T I S S 22 4 Bl T
58 o ANER[H 1A R 7 B 4R R P AT
W5 - 1o A ) R T e AR B e R
it~ MER B R ST A A Y R I e A
il o

(@ THiZE
(i) JREZE B

T35 A A Al {4 1) ¥ e A
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

(if)

Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The Group's market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review. Relevant internal audit
also performs regular checks to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines
in the indices are expressed as negatives.

BEEFE—=4Ft+_A=t+—HILFEE
42 cHEAMEE(E)

(@)

At 31st December, 2013
R-B-=F12A=t-H

Potential impact on profit Potential impact on other
ﬁmnents of equity

AEERER, EREYE BRibHI EEDE

20% -20%

or loss for the year

com

20%

i Lk ()

(i)

-20%

M b ()

AL PR BETIGEE A S
HEE B RN UL B R B
Y45 H MR 0 B AR A Rl 2
A I e A BT DA B o A+ B
A1 T A% 8 P O g e A
¥ > HRELR T3 ST AT T 35 Ja
BRAET ARSI

R IR RS 45 o B A
SEE R B R BE o 2T Y
R B i 4 S T B 5 T s
20% > BT A HABSEBIR S A5
T A 45 B ) BT Al e T EL B 2 3
B o SRR ABERR -

At 315t December, 2012
2 - =y
Potential impact on profit - Potential impact on other
or loss forthe year  components of equity
FEERRZNEDY ERNAN DS

B
20% -20% 20% -20%

HKS$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT BERT BEAT BEAT BEBr BEBT BEET BEBU

SR 180.3
oM 147.6

Local Index
Overseas Index

(304.8)
(147.6)

40.0
124

(40.0)
(124)

136.0 (216.9) 8.3 (8.3)
108.1 (108.1) 13.8 (13.8)

There is no material financial impact in the form
of profit before tax for the year for the Group
arising from market movements in the global
equity indices. Futures, options and knock-out
options are hedged by other derivatives in view
of the volatile markets and wide trading ranges.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk
exposure arises predominantly from margin
financing and term financing in the investment,
broking and finance segment and loans and
advances to consumer finance customers in
consumer finance segment and bank borrowings.
The Group possesses the legal capacity to initiate
recalls efficiently which enables the timely re-
pricing of margin loans to appropriate levels, in
which those particularly large sensitive positions
can readily be identified. Interest spreads are
managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

(if)

BRERIBC T 4 B Bl S A 4 AR 4R
JEE F9 A e )7 408 A P s
BE o BTG B e 5 5 i R
7 R S R R AR L,
b A T B -

FIIE

PR P B SOk 1
A+ 7% S 2 L
B - SRR I
AT WO B AL A S 43
82 PSS 2 5 £ 4 B B 2K
TARATIEAE o A 0] A H
BB R
A5 e ) B (A B
5% REIBHNKZ BRE
BT o A 2 B
fEBESBEGA G
R -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

At 31st December, 2013, assuming that market
interest rates moved by +50 basis points (2012:
+50 basis points), the profit before tax for the
year for the Group would have been HK$2.3
million or HK$1.6 million higher respectively
(2012: HK$2.0 million or HK$7.5 million higher
respectively). Assets and liabilities bearing
interest below 50 basis points are excluded from
50 basis points downward movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their

BEFE—=Ft+_A=+—HILFEE
42 cHEAMERE(E)

(@) ThiZEk(E)
(i) FIFE Bz (4E)

R _FE A= —H
106 7 35 1) 2 2 A 8 25 i 501
B (S — 4 Inks0 1
T) > RIS H] A A4 BE B BRBL
il ¥ A5 20 Al 2 3 T
W1.6HEBIL(ZF— 4 4
Al ETFF2.08 &t 7.5 F B
J6) ° W 5010 B 2 A E A
6 R AR 5010 2 1 2 B K
B -

S [ A R s SR
(B T 3 4 O A 3
B MHAHENERH LEGH

contractual repricing dates and contractual FHAH AP EEAR
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
o less than
3 months 3 months 1 year
BREREE  tofyer  toSyears  OverSyears Total
gOMBA  BAZIE  15B5F SENE &t
HKS Million — HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BBt  AEBT  HEBT B & BEBT
At 31st December, 2013 W-E-=E+-A=1-A
Loans and advances to consumer HARBEF
finance customers et 1,094.8 - - - 1,094.8
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 8775t B4 RHA%E 15118 - - - 15118
Bank and other horrowings BT R E (4,675.6) 233.7) (1,009.9) - (5919.1)
At 315t December, 2012 S S o et
Loans and advances to consumer HAHBEF
finance customers eS| 914.2 - - - 914.2
Bonds included in financial assets at AABRBGREATEE
fair value through profit or loss R SHEEZ S - - - 85.6 85.6
Term loans A& 101.9 = - = 101.9
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents #7773 BARHA%E 27788 = = = 27788
Bank and other borrowings BT R (4,952.7) (502.1) (564.9) - (6,019.7)

As the analysis of the contractual repricing dates
or contractual maturity dates is not meaningful
in view of the nature of the business of margin
financing, margin loans bearing variable interest
rate of HK$3,918.7 million (2012: HK$3,286.7
million) are excluded from the above table.

N B GREGEE > 54
i EE HBE A28 B o are
IR - WFHFIRFHEZ E S
BUEK3,918.7 H # s o0 (—F——
4F 1 3,286.7 H # o) I A
.
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(ii) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

BEEFE—=4Ft+_A=t+—HILFEE
42 cHEAMEE(E)
(@ ™WHBER(E)

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their

(i) FIRE iz (4)
AR 48 [ 4 [ 5 A 2R E TR ) A i A
e (AR ) TH A 78 (E A R 8
B > EA A EHEEH REG4

contractual repricing dates and contractual I A R ENT
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
o less than
3 months 3 months 1 year
REREE  tofyer  toSyears  OverSyears Total
IOMBA  BAZIE  15B5F SENE Eh)
HKS Million — HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BEbT  FEBT  AEEC BEEC AEEx
At 31t December, 2013 R=B-=F+ZA=t-H
Amounts due from associates L NTVE S - 473 1037 - 1510
Loans and advances to consumer finance L AT & F &R
customers #3l 2,703.9 3,676.8 2,355.5 2125 8,948.7
Bonds included in available-for-sale AAMEE ELREE
financial assets VA 15.3 82.7 774 453 2204
Bonds and notes included in financial assets sFABHRBEIEEATEE
at fair value through profitor loss R SREEZ FARTR 109 07 508 3.7 1221
Term loans F&s 5113 746.4 10217 - 22794
Short-term pledged bank depositsand ~ EMEATHEI T3k
bank balances RiT&e 204 - - - 204
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents ~ #f773 » B kB2 56 3,357.0 502.0 - - 3,839.0
Bank and other borrowings BT RIS (723) (161.7) (423) - (2763)
Bonds and notes BRI - (366.2) (3,118 - (34843
At31st December, 2012 REZE-C4+ZR=+—R
Amounts due from associates NGl = 45.] 3447 = 389.8
Loans and advances to consumer finance B A& F &R
customers B3 20075 3,058.1 21112 2028 7379.6
Bonds included in available-for-sale FAMEE ELREE
financial assets VAt E - 186.3 744 2607
Bonds and notes included in financial assets sFAZHRBEEATEE
at fair value through profitor loss R SREE BRREHR - 6.9 335.2 2899 6320
Term loans Fig 184.8 784.2 7121 - 1,681.1
Short-term pledged bank deposits and bank ST 773k
balances vkt 69.7 138 - - 83.5
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents ~ ¥/7Fest~ B4 RS S EH 2,546.6 12806 - - 3,836.2
Bank and other borrowings BT RIS 27.0) (215.6) - - (242.6)
Bonds and notes 5 RER - = (2997.8) = (2,997.8)
Annual Report 2013
R A A =F — = FE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group's foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loans and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars, Japanese yen,
Malaysian ringgit, New Taiwan dollars, Renminbi
and Thai Baht. Foreign exchange risk is managed
and monitored by the respective businesses
in accordance with the limits approved by
the board of directors of the relevant group
companies and RMC. The risk arises from open
currency positions are subject to management
approved limits and are monitored and reported
daily. The other source of foreign exchange
risk arises from clients’ inability to meet margin
calls following a period of substantial currency
turbulence.

At 31st December, 2013, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +5% (2012: +5%)
with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year for the Group would
have been HK$26.4 million lower/higher (2012:
HK$4.2 million higher/lower). The Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is immaterial.

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as
the Group lends, trades and deals with third parties,
there will be credit risk exposure.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant
credit committee (“CM”) of the relevant group
companies, sets out the credit approval processes
and monitoring procedures, which are established
in accordance with sound business practices,
the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or
guidelines issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission.

BEFE—=Ft+_A=+—HILFEE
42 cHEAMERE(E)

(@)

T A (&)

(iii) SE R B
471N R JoRL gz 77 411 I 2R 4k o 36 221 )
BB A B 2 R

ALEH SRR E B H A
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(B2 B S AR o A1 ME B 2
BRI 25 FARSEA B 4 M 0 ) 2
= L E e HZE B g Pt
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BRI R IR ] > 7R
H 52 B I 1) HURESR © 3 4h
(EIREF Y E DN ESITIIES
RESEAH PR Al A e AL
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

BE_EF—-=F+_H=1t—HILEE

42 cHEAMEE(E)
b)) SERRE)

Day-to-day credit management is performed by
the relevant credit division with reference to the
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness,
type and amount of collateral pledged, and risk
concentration of the counterparties. Decisions
are made daily by relevant credit division and are
reported to and reviewed by the relevant senior
management of the Group and CM at regular
meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the effect of
mitigation through the use of collateral agreements.
The percentage figure next to the gross value reflects
its concentration.

Maximum credit exposure EEEERR
Trade and other receivables B 5 B Ec AR
Loans and advances to consumer finance  #A AHE & F &2k
customers &
Short-term pledged bank depositsand AR T I
bank balances Trak BsRAT s B
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents  #7/73k » B & kB E%EY
Guarantees R

Loan commitments BRI
Underwriting commitments for open offer /A B 8 K it 2

and rights issue (kRS

Amounts due from associates NG ¢

Amounts due from joint ventures CY-UNTYE N

Bonds and notes included in A ARG A TEE
financial assets at fair value through W S ERE 2 75
profit or loss b3

Maximum credit exposure BEeiERR

Trade and other receivables B 5 BB R

Cash and cash equivalents BaRBESEY

Amounts due from subsidiaries P 28 ) K

H# S ARG EMAaE - 7
HEHEGNL T 2FR - K2
TR B R B JE g o A et A - A7
B SR A 2 g R AR
P 2 A B v 0 L B B B T
7 BA 4 E 01 € _E A i MER A

RS e B LR PR o
S JEU B LA SBELERR - R R A
I o e 0D LR PO B - MB(ELSE Y
O BT LR AR

The Group
F5E
2013 2012

“E-=F SR

HKS$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEER A&
7,602.2 30% 6,400.3 27%
10,043.5 40% 8,293.8 35%
20.4 0% 83.5 0%
5,752.5 23% 6,919.4 29%
4.5 0% 13.3 0%
1,254.6 5% 059.7 3%
237.6 1% 146.1 1%
229.2 1% 448.6 2%
59.4 0% 55.1 0%
1221 0% 717.6 3%
25,326.0 100% 23,7374 100%
The Company
AR
2013 2012

—B-=F —“E-Ti

HKS$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEER A&k

6.8 0% 8.3 0%
323.7 7% 618.9 13%
4,128.4 93% 4,131.2 87%
4,458.9 100% 4,758.4 100%
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(0

The maximum credit exposure at the Group level is
spread evenly between “trade and other receivables”
and “loans and advances to consumer finance
customers”, which represented 70% of the total
exposure. “Trade and other receivables” consist of
amount receivables from exchanges, brokers and
clients, term loans, margin loans and other receivables
items. The breakdown and its aging analysis are
disclosed in note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements. There are no major concerns on margin
loans, as margin calls for equity trading have been
tightened. Most clients have cut off their positions.
The margin loan book of the Group remains at a low
gearing level.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised
by the CM and with other controls in place to monitor
their performance. As at 31st December, 2013, any
default of an individual loan will not be greater than
8.5% of the total loan portfolio and management
considers that controls are adequate to monitor the
performance of these loans.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved
by a transparent and collective monitoring approach
across the Group involving the management and
other relevant senior managers on a daily basis
to ensure the availability of sufficient liquid funds
to meet all obligations while in compliance with
statutory requirements such as the Hong Kong
Financial Resources Rules.

BEFE—=Ft+_A=+—HILFEE
42 cHEAMERE(E)
b) SERRE)

(0

7% 2 T TR S 1 05 8 125 SR - 44
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B BB R b REE R
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ETRBIEE S 2 EFEE R R
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AR > G AR R & 2 EE A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"HA=+—HILFE

42. iR BEE(E])

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d) (0 RBEESER(E)
The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted AN AR ) 2 <5 T 3 ) 4 7E R AT B
cash flow for financial liabilities and their contractual Bl R HAER M HIT
maturity dates are as follows:

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

On demand
or less than

90 days 91 days to 1 year to
REXEE 1 year Syears  Over 5 years Total
FH1M90R 9IRE1E 15856 SENE it
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million

L1 AT [ 1om L (L35

At 315t December, RZE-=f

2013 t=A=+-A
Bank and other borrowings * BT R 1,509.9 14585 3,498.3 - 6,466.7
Trade and other payables B %&ﬁ{ FEfTUH 17170 - - - 17170
Amounts due to associates YN UNTE AI,E 57 - - - 57
Amounts due to joint ventures YGex-UNTE 75.0 - - - 75.0
Bonds and notes Rt 787 4499 37604 - 4,298.0
Guarantees * Bl 45 - - - 45
Financial liabilities at fair value ERERREATHEE

through profitor loss RHZERAR 1037 - - - 1037
At 31st December, R-Z—CA

2012 TZAZT-A
Bank and other borrowings * AT RE RS 2,581 2,194 1,592.8 - 6,368.2
Trade and other payables B 5 RN SR 12374 - - - 12374
Amounts due to associates REE A 5.6 - - - 5.6
Amounts due to joint ventures YU 40.1 = = = 40.1
Bonds and notes G 793 9. 3,631 - 3,800.7
Guarantees * Hefix 133 = - = 133
Financial liabilities at fair value ERBRIRRATERE

through profitor loss R EHAR 52.7 - 63 - 59.0

Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause S HA 1 BORAB R AR SC 2 SR AT B HA A £

T b2 5 7 b S e R AR - AR T
2 MRS ARBATE

are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the
demand clause has not been exercised.

U B R MR AR S A T S8 ) —
T RE i A G B 2R A B AR 2 B R

B o B ORAT B 2 SRAT % BE SR A R

AR o FRE IR Z M > A%
—"EJJT_‘TW%ESZ%AZ’Jﬁﬁﬁﬁ

The amounts included above for guarantees are the maximum &
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the

arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount

is claimed by the counterparty to the guarantees. None of

the banking facilities related to the guarantees has been

drawn down at the end of the reporting period. Based on 1H
expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Group

considers that the amount will not be payable under the

arrangement.
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42.

43.

44.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

The Company’s exposure to financial risks at the end
of the reporting period is immaterial. Financial risk
exposure at the Company level is mainly contributed by
the amount due from its subsidiaries and is managed by
assessing the recoverability of the repayment from those
subsidiaries. The management monitors on a regular basis
the availability of funds among the Group and the assets
held by subsidiaries are considered sufficient to cover the
amount due from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure
to financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, a settlement and offset deed (“Deed”)
was entered into between an associate, Allied Properties
Resources Limited (“APRL”), a subsidiary of the group
and AP Finance Limited (“APF”), also a subsidiary of the
APL group. According to the Deed, AUD16.2 million (or
equivalent to HK$130.5 million) being the subscription
amount due by APRL for the additional shares subscribed
in the associate was offset against the indebtedness owed
by the associate to APF.

During the year, dividend income received from a joint
venture of HK$40.0 million (2012: HK$50.0 million) was

recorded by setting off the amount against the current
account with the joint venture.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

BEFE—=Ft+_A=+—HILFEE
42 cHEAMERE(E)

RN R T R < il L B ol RS R
FEAETA A ) i THT 2 <6l L e E 225 ) HL
WA > ) 2 R > M B s A0 A A T
N EBEE R e R AR TR o
g S ) B o A 4 ] PR R T (B Y
& o T HL B 2 R A 2 B E AR LUK
B 45 R 2RI o I - A R
SRR 32 2 < il JEL P A 15 1228 ol s 2 9

43. TEHFREXSH
N I S ] A AR R

A]Allied Properties Resources Limited
(TAPRL ) B £ i e 42 [ 2 [ Jag 2% AP
Finance Limited ([ APF ) #T 32 A A & HE6
YR ([Z34%])) o MEZHHE > APRLI
R J T % ) LA Ay 45 K Y R I K T
16.2 H B IT (S E R 130.5 A # #T)
BRI R 45 X APF 2 OB 4K o

AR > IER— A Fl Z B 40.0
HE#EIT (& — T4 50.0F E#IT) Y
BEHRIREY A T 2 AR IR H R Bk o

44, HAREE
(@ AWM ME > AREBMEEZHEHED

guarantees as follows: T
2013 2012
—F-= S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E T
Guarantees for banking facilities BT —MaEARRT
granted to a joint venture (ER - 5.8
Indemnities on banking guarantees A A E BT b B
made available to a clearing house PRESRATIEORAE th
and regulatory body SR R 4.5 4.5
Other guarantees HAbYE R - 3.0
4.5 13.3
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
BEEBEER2A = F - = FEEH
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44. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 44. [AREE(E)

(b) As noted in note 14 to the consolidated financial

statements, in December 2013, Wah Cheong disposed
of its entire interest in the Discontinued Elderly
Services Business. For the purpose of determining
the consideration for the Sale Shares and the Sale
Warrants, SkyOcean and Wah Cheong have taken in
account the then estimated market value of the bonds,
and cash held by Attractive Gain Limited (“Attractive
Gain”, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of AOL),
being approximately HK$630,668,000. In this regard,
SkyOcean required a warranty from Wah Cheong that
the bonds would be able to maintain such value for
a certain period of time. Accordingly, Wah Cheong
has warranted that Attractive Gain will be able to pay
in cash not less than HK$630,668,000 to AOL, the
intermediate holding companies between Attractive
Gain and AOL, being LHY Limited and Cautious Base
Limited or any other members of the AOL group as
directed by any of them, by way of repayment of
shareholder’s loan, loans to shareholder, distribution
of dividend, reduction of capital or other appropriate
methods, within twelve months from the date of the
Share Agreement.

45. COMMITMENTS

(@) Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure contracted but DA AERAE
not provided for in the consolidated

financial statements BABH L

Capital expenditure authorised but not B4 HEH K FT 4111

contracted for EABH L

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2013 and 2012.

SRS kR A Y

(b) 3L 155 £ BB HRAIRE T 47+ 7

F—=4F+_"H > Wah Cheongti#
ELAR IR E IR 2 2SR ©
TR M SR RS AR
18 > SkyOcean J¢Wah Cheongt 7% J&
Attractive Gain Limited ([ Attractive
Gainl > AOLZ W2 &K 8 A W)
it Rl 5 2 & REAG FE T (E > 25 [W] B
% > B149630,668,000i G © # UL
7 > SkyOcean®>kWah Cheongff:
HAOREE » RS REAE R e BB (E
IKF—BLIREH o #EIE > Wah Cheong
E/E RS > FEAttractive Gainj§ae
A B Tk B AR ET + mA A >
MAOL ~ Attractive GainBIAOLZ
AP FILHY Limited & Cautious
Base Limited > S HATA— #8811
AOLZEE A HAM R B AR » LA
DI 630,668,000% T2 B4 > 3
Sy R R ER ~ o) B ARAE R
BB UR ~ HE A AR S A AR G T
t7. o

45, A&iE

(@ BAREE
The Group
AEH

2013 2012
—E—=F B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEHIT
5.3 39.0

B E - CAE R E AT A
=+ —H o AR EN A 'R EA
FRIE -
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45. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements

As lessee

Minimum lease payments
under operating leases
recognised for the year

Land and buildings

Others

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the
Company had commitments for future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases

fEREEA

A BT A
RAmM Bk
A A

BRSPS

At

which fall due as follows:

Within one year

In the second to fifth years
inclusive

Over five years

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by
the Group for its office premises, elderly care homes
and office equipment. Leases are generally negotiated

BE_F—=F+_H="1—HILEE

45. AIE(E)

(b) EEBENRH

The Group The Company
F&E NG

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=Zf —F-F ZBE-=Zf “Z—F
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HERT BEAET HERT
226.3 199.1 5.4 5.5
12.7 13.5 - =
239.0 212.6 5.4 5.5

R IR - ARG AN FREA
T $RCE A A AR A T S T 51 40 1 U 5
it 2 BRI B ARAR A K H A0

The Group The Company
158 PO\
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E-=F “Z-- “E-zF %k
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others Land and buildings
1H#RET By tREE B:N 1HRET
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BEAT BEER HEBT HEBT BEET HEBT
‘=% 1829 126 189.4 6.8 89 2.
EoREAE
(ff5 8 R ) 2769 13 289.6 26 23 =
RN 55.4 - 88.7 - - -
5152 139 567.7 94 11.2 21

for terms ranging from one to ten years.

AR .

AR AR AR B R A YY)
% - REEI L B R
& - A ZFEW—BRES 2
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45. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)

(0

(d)

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$184.7 million (2012: HK$165.4 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms
and rentals are fixed at two to four years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

R—HA

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as lessor under non-cancellable
operating leases at the end of the reporting period.

Loan Commitments

R

Within one year

Other Commitments

At 31st December, 2013, the Group had underwriting
commitment of HK$237.6 million (2012: HK$146.1
million) in respect of open offer and rights issue and
commitment for capital injection to an associate of
HK$3.6 million (2012: nil).

BEEFE—=4Ft+_A=t+—HILFEE
45. A¥E(E)

(b) EEMENRH(E)

SRR AR (AR E B WAE)

(o)

(d

TE4 AN

FERBEER WS WA B184.7 A
B (ZF — T 4F  165.4H &
Jo) o FrEEE 2 W E A E AR
F o FHE HARR N S0AH 0 ] 72 A — &Y
@ o

TR IR - AR B R B R AR
AR A FIR B P 5T 5 4 -

The Group
AR

2013 2012
—E—=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET EL o
157.4 121.9
118.7 62.0
276.1 183.9

TR IR - AR AN m LA R 44 25 i A
NI AN o] Ji s 4B AR A B A AT ol 2
KRB R -

BREE
The Group
REE
2013 2012
—E—=F TE -
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHETT
1,254.6 659.7
H i

R_FE—ZFET A =1 —H o AE
] It N BH S B K It B Y L B AR IS
237.6 H BTG (& — T 4F © 146.1
A W) Kot n — S A FEE
ZAEWEI6EH E L (S F— A
4BE) o
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46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 46. EETF

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2013 and 2012, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, the new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following a recommendation from the management of
SHK, shares of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees
subject to various terms including, but not limited to, the
vesting scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During
the year, 2.0 million shares (2012: 2.4 million shares) of
SHK were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS.
The fair value of the services rendered (by reference to
the market value of awarded shares at grant dates) as
consideration of the shares awarded during the year was
HK$10.8 million (2012: HK$10.3 million) which will be
amortised to profit or loss during the vesting period. The
amount expensed during the year was HK$9.5 million
(2012: HK$7.5 million).

ARLE I T i 5 B AR R B PR O A A
FORRAR AN # o 5255 5l 2 B BAC AR
PR S PR > B AR IR B S AR REA
PR B2 AR -

H A7 A 1H 0 R AT BR 2 IR AR R B S /5 A 4R
P et ) i 4 7 EE ST AT B A3t
K o iR B R 5 2 3 = AR KRR FIRTR
Et# > AARGEET B 2 ek > A G R
A SO BR R A <3 -

REF—=F R F—FF+-A=1+—
H - Sl fEqR 8 e i 7E 2 2 a) 280 AR AR
A AR w3 LSO BOR R > 2 MR
USSR [B] > S A5 a2 38 [ 5K DL
AR S B AR 47 B2 2 HE A I o

R 7 7 9 SR 41 AT 0 T 1 A 4 A
Bl > SO ASE B —RETE+ T HEA
TR E B4R Bt gt #)

H O BEETEA T H—HHE > JURE B
T R A £ [ 2 B T e B A ZE N A B
N ([EESREE ) o AREHE K E
B & H ZE [0 AR 4w Tl AR ME B 3
5% K -

RPN R EFE = H F/AHIE
IR 2 s e B A w18 (18 2
B BEA B ) > eI e H 2 4858 E I
BRI ([ RPN ) % T s S
iy o #8505 I ML HE AR o [a] R 2 R
BNIZ T oie I A > MEZE 2 45 TR T
PR > G (H SR A g R A - UL > FriR
T 22 R 0 145 B S e A AR S 44
B ERR G o 45 A > MRIEAE B AR w1
B0 Al 1) 358 2 AR B A2 0 E R (&
— AE D AE B HES I LA o 4 NAE
Fy BEFZ LA FOAE 2 BT AR S 2 A TE(H
(2SR B Z i {E) &
10.8 H mE TG (ZFE——4F : 10.3 [ Bk
JG) o A% B M T A G A 1R R RS o
FENTE 2 SR A95H BT (—FE——
7 5HBEHIT) o
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46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement, SHK
group has granted the director an option (“Option”) to
subscribe for or purchase up to 20% of the issued capital
of a new company (“Newco”) to be established to hold
all equity interests in subsidiaries incorporated or to be
incorporated in the PRC for money lending businesses in
the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an exercise price which
is determined based on the aggregate carrying amount of
shareholders equity and shareholders loans proportional
to the shareholding to be taken up by the director at the
time of exercise of the Option. Prior to the period before
the Option becomes vested, the director is also entitled
a bonus calculated based on the performance of PRC
Subsidiaries. The transaction constituted a very substantial
disposal and a connected transaction and its details were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 29th June,
2012.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2013
since one of the vesting conditions for the Option is the
successful completion of the establishment of the Newco,
the date of which, in the opinion of the management,
could not yet be estimated with reasonable certainty.

BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE
46. EEREA ()

RNFIN ZFE—T4HEE A+ =H 8T
TR IR 5 i R AL v T i R 4 [ By
W[ B A A2 BRG] L SRR
Btk o B4R o DUk 2 ek St
FPR > TG T T o S R ([ s A
BE 1) > FAT A R ol B S 8 A )
(THAF ) 8% 20%2 E AT > 32
NI D YA Y S TN 9 i RN o ) v 1
HIE %%MW%A7F¢IWEA7J
A TRIBERE o 47 (4B T AR5 T S AT A
%h%a%zk%wmﬁwz&%%ﬁ&
B AR 2 B T AEAEL A A o 7 i A o o
Hi 2 I > N R A e v
F R FHE IS 2 ACAL o TERT 5 1 Ik
WK EFHIE KBS o EIE PR
ARNFE ZF— A NH A JUH Z K o

WA 2 N T E AR B = — A
tH = +=HA255.1H #uit > i
158 — G E ARG ph B A 4R (4]
S 4 B 4 2 M 5L & A A% SR E A R
R MR PG A PR FEAT A o Bl
A B 35 H B A R H A 2 A
B A FE(E1,018.1 & & s T ~ 4 Ja g 1) =%
2.74% ~ W IE39.25% K TH w1 1 B B
R HE F—=F+"H=+—H
1E A BN A 47 PATBS S R W RR B A0 &5 A
B S > TR A D R L — TR Bt A5 2
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47. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$7,230.7 million (2012: HK$6,520.4 million),
bank deposits and bank balances of HK$18.9 million
(2012: HK$79.0 million), listed investments belonging
to the Group with fair values of HK$9.3 million (2012:
HK$49.9 million), listed investments belonging to margin
clients with fair values of HK$1,350.1 million* (2012:
HK$927.6 million) together with certain securities in
respect of a listed subsidiary with investment cost of
HK$1,334.0 million (2012: HK$1,642.7 million) were
pledged to secure settlement for the equity forward
contracts and loans and general banking facilities to the
extent of HK$4,131.6 million (2012: HK$4,148.0 million)
granted to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$1,413.6
million (2012: HK$2,032.2 million) were utilised at the
end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, bank deposits of
HK$1.5 million (2012: HK$4.5 million) were pledged to
secure a guarantee facility issued to third parties by a bank
to the extent of HK$2.0 million (2012: HK$2.0 million)
and a letter of credit to the extent of HK$nil (2012: HK$3.0
million).

* Based on the terms of its margin loan agreements, Sun Hung
Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”), a subsidiary of the
Group, is able to repledge clients” securities for margin financing
arrangements with other financial institutions as provided by the
Securities and Futures Ordinance. Securities belonging to clients
are assigned with specific margin ratios for calculating their margin
values. Additional funds or collateral are required if the amount of
accounts receivable outstanding exceeds the eligible margin value
of securities deposited. The fair value of the listed securities at 31st
December, 2013 was HK$13,093.3 million (2012: HK$13,817.6
million). The collateral held can be sold at SHKIS’s discretion to
settle any outstanding amounts owed by the margin clients. Margin
clients receivables are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates.

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into following

significant transactions with related parties.

(@) Summary of transactions

Associates

Management services fee

Interest income

Interest expense

Facility arrangement fee income

Service fee

Rent, property management,
air-conditioning fee and
other property related services
fee income

Insurance premiums received in the
course of provision of insurance
brokerage services

Rent and property management fee

Joint ventures

Property management and
air-conditioning fee and
other property related
service fee income

Administration, management,
consultancy and agency fee
income

Administration and staff support fee

Rent, property management and
air-conditioning fee

Director of the Company
Rental income

o PN
e

B AR A% 2

FLEWA

BB 57

AvE PR T E A

M52

fHA - PEEH -
22 A A S HoAth
SE L
PR U A

PO CR B A RS
AAFE S
1B

FH A Ky £ 02

& NF]
Yy 258 T 72 o
DA HoAh ) 2
4 I e 5
A
T B
i ] B AL 2
A
T B T30 % A
il ~ YseE

RAFES

HEA

Note: None of the above related party transactions constitutes a
discloseable connected transaction as defined in the Listing

Rules.

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits

Je 3
B ARAR A

WE_E— =+ A=+ —HILEE
48. MEAT XS R4

glﬁ S U P NS R A B DN

(@ XRSIWME

(Income)/Expense

(W)X
2013 2012
—EB-=F TR TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H &G
(20.4) (18.2)
(15.5) (17.6)
- 1.0
(15.5) (31.8)
- 1.4
(0.8) (0.8)
(1.5) (1.6)
1.4 1.0
(16.5) (15.5)
(14.5) (14.6)
0.6 0.6
26.3 22.6
(0.5) -

Rl DA B 152 5 S AN i b T BRI B
PR LT e A ) -

b FEEEEBAEME

2013 2012
—E—=fF —ag——Ak=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EBIT
54.8 49.0

0.7 0.6

55.5 49.6
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and

WE = A S H IR
48. MEATRZ R &EER ()

(0 RBEHR FRERFDQFHEBE

the Company had the following material balances ATEUTEARES
with related parties:
The Group The Company
5 0T
2013 2012 2013 2012
—g-=f "% ZB-=F "%k
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#ET HE&BTT BEET T
Associates el 233.3 450.7 5.5 5.0
Joint ventures BN (15.8) 15.0 - =
Director of the Company ANAERH (1.5) = - -
216.0 465.7 5.5 5.0
The above amounts are included in the statement of bk 4 AR TG DL By R A 4E [E] K A
financial position of the Group and the Company in N2 AT AR L 2 A ARE ¢
the following ways:
The Group The Company
S 3 YN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—g-=F —F—4 —B-=F —F K
Notes  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
3 BEET A& BEET H T
Trade and other receivables &% J HAbREN 7 IR 9.9 7.8 5.5 5.0
Amounts due from associates B2/ &) Kk (i) 229.2 448.6 - =
Amounts due from joint N
ventures KK (ii) 59.4 55.1 - =
Trade and other payable U &R (1.8) (0.1) - -
Amounts due to associates K4S /A T ZIH (i) (5.7) (5.6) - =
Amounts due to joint RN
ventures HH (ii) (75.0) (40.1) - -
216.0 465.7 5.5 5.0
Notes: AL
(i)  Asat31st December,2013, the amounts due from (to) (i) REF—=F1T_A=1T—H> Z%X

associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
on demand, except for (i) an unsecured long-term loan to an
associate of HK$36.9 million, which bears interest at 5% per

R ) B on ) O o T A ~ S %
JRMEZRAUR - MELU T B IHIRAD © ()R T
— [ O R AR CRIR A AR A

(i)

annum and is due for repayment on 25th July, 2014; (ii) an
unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$10.4 million
drawn under a loan facility of HK$11.8 million, which bears
interest at 12% per annum and is due for repayment on 31st
December, 2014; (iii) an unsecured long-term loan to an
associate of HK$103.7 million, which bears interest at 6% per
annum and is due for repayment on 31st March, 2015 and
(iv) an unsecured long-term loan to an associate of HK$9.4
million which is interest free and repayable upon resolution of
directors of the associate.

The amounts due from (to) joint ventures are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(d) During the year, (i) short-term loans of HK$2.2 million

(e)

(2012: HK$75.6 million) were advanced to associates
and (ii) long-term loans of HK$222.6 million
(HK$144.0 million) were advanced to an associate
and HK$462.9 million (2012: Nil) were repaid by an
associate. Short-term loans of HK$189.0 million were
repaid by an associate and HK$24.2 million were
repaid to an associate in 2012.

During the year, both the Group and a joint venture
partner, each having a 50% interest in a joint venture,
received and repaid various non-interest bearing loans
from such joint venture. At 31st December, 2013, the
amounts lent to the Group totalling HK$75.0 million
(2012: HK$40.0 million) were unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand.

(f) At 31st December, 2012, guarantees for banking
facilities of HK$5.8 million (2013: Nil) was granted to
a joint venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

BE-F =4+ A=t—AILEE
49. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 49. B S ER BRI

LIABILITIES
At 31st December, 2013
R=B-Zf+-A=+-H
On  Within3  3months  1yearto After
demand months  to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
REREE (AN =MAZ-% —-£Z1f% nER ast
HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
B8%n HEAT HE#BT B8Rt HEAT BE#ER
Assets 8E
Fixed deposits with banks BT - 33086 502.0 - - 38106
Available-for-sale financial assets it A p - 15.3 82.7 77.1 453 220.4
Loans and advances to consumer finance i ABTH%F &z
customers e 9956 1,853 37491  2,625.0 8155 10,0435
Bonds and notes included in AT ABRIA R IR A T
financial assets at fair value (EIEHZ SR E
through profit or loss R R - 109 227 50.8 37.7 122.1
Term loans due from associates TSN R A & - - 47.3 103.7 - 151.0
Term loans AT 9.4 501.9 746.4 1,021.7 - 2,279.4
Liahilities 8
Renminbi denominated FTABRER IR
asset-backed bonds included in A TEEREE
financial liabilities at fair value SHEARZ R
through profit or loss At GRS R - - - 42,9 - (42.9)
Bank and other borrowings BT REA A E (1200 (1,0439  (1,6245  (3,515.0) - (61954
Bonds and notes e YES - - (366.2)  (3,118.1) - (3,484.3)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
BAEEARD D — % - F
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-FZ—=F+_HA=+—HILFE

49. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 49. 5l 8ERABIHOM (&)

LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2012
REF-ZFtZH=1—H

On  Within3  3months  1vyearto After
demand months  to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
FERER  =HAR =HAZ-F —FRAF ik A5t
HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEkT  AEBC  AEBL  A&ECT  BEEL FEBL
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks BITE MR = 3,511.1 405.6 = = 3,916.7
Available-for-sale financial assets Wk A = = = 186.3 744 260.7
Loans and advances to consumer A EF SR
finance customers #q 836.6 1,271.5 3,126.1 2,363.3 694.3 8,293.8
Bonds included in financial assets STABRE IR TE
at fair value through profit or gz SHEREL
loss & - - 6.9 335.2 3755 717.6
Term loans due from associates TR & A A = = 45.1 344.7 - 389.8
Term loans HiER 59.3 224.0 787.6 712.1 - 17830
Liabilities af
Bank and other borrowings BT R b5 (177.4)  (2,036.3) (22069  (1,841.7) - (62623
Bonds and notes Y ES = = = (2,997.8) = (2,997.8)

The above tables list out the assets and liabilities based
on the contractual maturity and the assumption that
the repayment on demand clause will not be exercised.

bR 2 J A AR R AR
B TR IR SR SON G AT TS i - 38
G B REORAR ] -

Overdue assets are reported as on demand.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"HA=+—HILFE
50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. EEMBATER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at WoE =4+ A=+—H : A" E
31st December, 2013 which have their principal place of L T AE MV A T v 2 N N &
operations in Hong Kong are set out below: BHINR -
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up EERTRAEEZ LA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capltal the Company/ to
Subsidiaries HECRT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
HELAR EERA  ADF/MEAARE AREEE IRXH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“§-=f “F-0F Z¥-ZF “T-°F
HKS % % % %
iz
AG Capital L|m|ted 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamEHRAR lending and business of
consultancy
wAHH
BELE S
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
fEHER
Alaston Development Limited USs1 100 100 75 75 Pr%erty holding
1% HaME
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
wHEE
Allied Propertles (H.K) Limited ** 1,360,484,141 14* 14* 75 75 Investment holding
Bt (Fib) HIRAF 61 61 BRI
Allied Real Estate A%ency Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Real estate agency
BaiERAARLR W
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of management and
consulta @y services
Bt 2 o A
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of corporate
services
Sk meEs
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BaERRARAR Eacecd i
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Pro erty tradlgand holding
%7 YREE LR
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
1% fhacecd
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 75 75 I\i/loney lending
HA
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Bwldm%management
BTE
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Pr(gerty holding
AR EARA ELVES
%tal Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 72 Investment holding
BEAHRAT fhacecd i
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-FZ—=F+_HA=+—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EHB A TSR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up BERTRAEE LA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries fMRERfT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADF/WELRRE AREER IERH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“§-=f “F4 —B-ZE ~T &
HK§ 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
2
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
e e
Charm Force Investment Limited 18,155,000 57 57 43 41 Investment holding
R EA R AR e e
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
A AR AT e eidle
CMS Investments Limited 0.01 100 100 75 72 Investment holding
e e
Conrad Securitx Limited 1 100 100 49 49 Security and guarding
BRREARRAT services
g s
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 25 24 Asset holding
SR EARAR HEHE
qurich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
REREARAR Stk
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Pr%erty holding
AR ERCLIE S
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Pr%erty holding
ERCLE S
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 75 75 Property holding
ERCLIE S
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Stk
Hua Yu Investment Management Limited 550,000 65 65 65 65  Provision of management
ERHEEHARARA and investment advisory
services
M EI R AR MR
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
ERCLE S
Itso Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding,
securities trading and
provision of loan finance
ST - A B R
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
%7 A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-FZ—=F+_HA=+—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRATEZLA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries MEERf subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
WELAT EERA  ADF/MEAARE REEEE IERE
2013 2012 2013 2012
“B-=F %" ZB--f _E-_&F
HKS % % % %
iz
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
HHE
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Pr(;gerty holding
B R EARAT R
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Nominee service
BUREAERAR A MRE
Lon% Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 75 72 Investment holding
KA R fgHER
Lor}?g Resources Limited 2 100 100 75 72 Investment holding
REATIRA A Edced
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 75 72 Investment holding
WA B EARA Eeced
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
SERBCEARAR HHE
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Securities trading
HBBEARAT fri b
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
i
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
BEREARAA Eeced
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Hotel operations and property
pyiee 2ol NG holding
s R
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B EEAFR A B
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding and
gradjn}g
HEBNARE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 49 49 Building maintenance and
TR B A R AR cleaning services
MR K R
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 49 49 Building management
REMEERARAR HTE!
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
FBEAR AR fEHE R
Annual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EHB A TSR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAREZ LA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries MRERfT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
HEAR EERE  A0F/WELARE AREEL IEXK
2013 2012 2013 2012
“B-=F %" ZB-zf _F-_&
HKS % % % %
o
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 75 75 Property holding
W EFARAH HHE
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 42 41 Investment holding and
provision of loan finance
AR AR B ETRE
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
MBERHARAR 53
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 21 21 Financial information services
MR ARA R HESellie]
SHK Fund Management Limited 106,000,000 100 100 42 41 Funds marketing,
MBEREEAARAR investment advising and
asset manaFement
SERTBAHT SRR
Kt
SHK an%Kon Industries Limited** 411,170,432 75 72 75 72 Investment holding
HIREARL R REHER
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 42 41 Asset hpldin and leasing
BRSO R
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 100 42 41 Online securities broking and
HBARLAE GER) AR ) margin financing
I W 5 Gl
SHK Pear! River Delta Investment 75,000,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
Company Limited BT
BRI = AR A RA R
SHK Private Limited 100,000 100 100 42 41 Business marketing and
MR AR promotion
FES e
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 42 41 Asset holding
HERE
SHK Solutions Limited (formerly known as 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
SHK Securities (Nominees) Limited) g
(AT AR 2 (B A IR A1)
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited 32,000,000 100 100 42 41 Leveraged foreign exchange
B R ] dealin&g and broking
BRMER R AR
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 42 41 Futures and options dealing
I A S A TR A HERHE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up EERTRAAEZLA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries MEERf subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
WELHE EERE  RDE/MELARE REEES TERH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E-=f “X-F ZE-=F —“ZF
HKS % % % %
o
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
JE e B R A R REHER
Shun Loong Securities Company Limited 50,000,000 100 100 42 41 Securities broking and share
IR A R ) _margin financing
IR R AR
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Pr%erty holding
EECE/ES
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,000,000 100 100 42 41 Bullion trading
MREFARAT HeHH
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
R EHR AR Rt
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 424,714,299 56 55 42 41 Investment holding
AR A REHR
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 100 42 41 Nominee services
HEE (TN ARAR RIS
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Limited 30,000,000 100 100 42 41 Bullion trading and
MEESEARAR investment holding
HeRE I AR
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 100 42 41 Commodities broking
B ARAR L
Sun Hung Kai Financial Limited 124,898,589 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
MEESRARAR BT
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 21,000,000 100 100 42 41 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited conjultan% services
BRI A R (R A B e M B
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 42 41 Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited _options tradin§ B
ik MG REEE
Sun Hung Kai International Limited 10,000,000 100 100 42 41 Corporate finance service
BB ERRARAR PEMENR
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited 650,000,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding, share
i ﬂ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁlgﬁﬁﬂ broking and margin
financing
BEER  BRELR
A
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Limited 60,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
MBS (85 AR g
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F-=F+"HA=+—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EHB A TSR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAEEZ LA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries MRERfT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
HEAR LERA  A0E/MELEEE AREES IERH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“B-=F %" ZB-zf _F-_&
HKS % % % %
o
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) Limited 3,000,000 100 100 42 41 Provisiqn of trustee services
MBS (ED) ARAR VL ERA
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Cap[tal Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding,
BRI E AR securities trading and
financial services
HERT - BEEAR
R
Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 42 41 Securities trading and
B ALTRME AR AT provision of loan finance
35%ﬁa&&ﬁ%ﬁ§mﬁﬁ!%?
Sun Hunsf Kai Structured Products Limited 2 100 100 42 41 lssuing structured notes
MBESWEMARAR RIThRIE R
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
REHER
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management Limited 5,000,000 100 100 42 41 Investment advisory services,
?ﬂ%%@gﬂfﬂﬁﬁﬁ R financial planning and
wealth management
B  BBRE R
BEEH
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company Limited 25,000,000 100 100 42 41 Financial services
R BMHARAR SR
Sun Yi Company Limited 15,000,000 100 100 42 41 Futures Lradmg
NG HERE
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 42 41 Pr%erty holding
ERELE S
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 75 72 Investment holding
Corporation Limited e EEde
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
(FEE gl YA REHER
United Asia Finance Limited Consumer financing
SR BB A RAT CYN:
- Ordmary shares 171,875,000 58 58 2 24
Tk
- Redeemable preference shares 99,687,500 58 - 25 =
(without voting r|§§ht5
Tﬁ* e (L)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2013
BEEBEERRXA e
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

50. TEMBEQREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Paid up HERTRAREZ LA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries HEERT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
WELFE EERE  ALF/WELAEE REEEE IERE
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E--f ~“F-F ZB-=ZF “Z-F
HKS % % % %
o
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
Limited G
EEREARAH
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Secretarial services
ERAEAR A &S
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 42 41 Pr(gerty holding
[ m A AR A SRS
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and investment
E%ﬁ%mﬂﬁ RAR advisory services

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited and Jaffe
Development Limited, which were incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were

incorporated in Hong Kong.

% Alaston Development Limited * AP

B RBER R

Diamond Limited * AP Emerald Limited &
Jaffe Development Limited i 5% 8 i 4
EsEMRaLAN » L BT B A RIS TER

R A -



for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2013 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

WE_E— =+ A=+ —HILEE
50. EEMBEAREN(E)

RoE—=

F+ZH=1+—H > AAFE

v DAS Dt B T S R H T S P A
M TRTE A U DL AP b i 2 2 B JB 2 W) R

out below: e
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Place of EERTRAAE LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELE EBfE BRERAEERE  ALE/KWELTRA ARG IEXH
2013 2012 2013 2012
ZE-zf X"k ZB-=f ATk
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
REHE 1,000 BRI
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
ERELHS 1% BRER
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin lslands USs 1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
REARAR ERELHE 1% R
Doco Limited British Virgin slands Uss 1 100 100 75 72 Investment holding
EEELRE %% B
Dynamic Force Investments Limited  Briish Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
EBEAHE 1% BRER
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
HEARAR ERELHE 1% BRER
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin slands Us$t 100 100 42 41 Property holding
BERRARA ERELHE %% FrhiE
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US$1 100 100 7 75 Investment holding
L RELAE 1% BRER
Lakewood Development Corporation  United States of America US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Property held for sale
*A 1,000%7C FhfTLEE
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 25 24 Investment holding
ERELHS 1% RN
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
ERELHE 1% B

231
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WE = A S H IR
50. EEMEATEN(H)

for the year ended 31st December, 2013

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Place of HERTRATE LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELE RRAE BRBRAEBRA  ALR/MELRRE AREEL IERH
2013 2012 2013 2012
ZE-zF “Z-—F ZB-zE “ZfF
% % % %
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands US$10 100 100 1Y) 41 Investment holding
Managers Ltd LT 10£71 REtR
SHK Alpha Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 42 41 Funds management
RERE 1057t AeEH
SHK Alternative Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands Uss 1 100 100 4 41 Funds management
R 1% AEEH
SHK Asset Management Holding  British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
Limited SRR B3 Btk
SHK Capital Management Ltd Cayman Islands Uss$10 100 100 4 41 Investment holding
Gl 10570 BEIR
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman lslands Us$10 100 100 42 41 Funds management
R 10%7t AeEH
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin lslands US$5,000 100 100 4 41 Funds management
FRRANE 50007 EER
SHK Income Fund Manager Cayman Islands US$100 100 100 1Y) 41 Investment holding
&R 10078 BRIR
SHK Private Equity Managers Ltd. ~ Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 42 41 Funds management and
REHE 10%% investment holding
EeERRERR
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 42 41 Funds management
R 1057 AeEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin lslands Us$t 100 100 42 41 Property holding
HASEARAR ERELHE 11 LRI
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment ~ People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 4 41 Corporate marketing and
Management Company Limited China B H50,000,0007 investment consultancy
W (FH) BEERARAA  HEARLAE TSk B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EHB A TSR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Place of EERTRAEE LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELF EBfE BRERAEERE  ALH/KWELTRE ARG IEXH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“g--F _%Z-"E ZB-ZF _—ZCF
% % % %
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 42 41 Financing
EBEAHE 1% MK
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
Limited ERELME 50,000% ¢ BRRER
Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 100 42 41 International banking
Brunei Limited oK 10,000,000% i c business
G
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services ~ Macau MOP 48,900,000 100 100 42 41 Property holding
(Macau) Limited Ll 48,900,000 7¢ RRIES
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands US$503,000,001 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
SRR 503,000,001 %7¢ BEHER
SWAT Securitisation Fund" Luxembourg RMB29,968,900 100 - 1Y) - Securitisation fund
EXE AB#29,968,9007 il £:%3
UA Finance (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 100 25 24 Financing
EREAHE 1% HE
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin slands Uss1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
EBRAHE b3 BEER
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 70 42 41 Investment holding
EBEAHE 1% BEER
KRB R TR MR People's Republic of US$40,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
HRAR China 40,000,000% ¢ (358
A RAEAE
LR B R VR People’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 70 70 17 17 Money lending
HRAA China AB:H200,000,0007C [k
A RAAIE
KHEER I SR RAR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Financial consultancy
China B H1,000,0007C AR

EINSEI]
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Place of FERTREEEZLA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries L/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELT ERfra HRERMEERA  A0F/KELARE ASMER IEER
2013 2012 2013 2012
“§-zE %k —®-=f %k
% % % %
KRR MR SARAR People’s Republic of HK$250,000,000 100 100 % 24 Money lending
China 250,000,000 (61
L INSE
Er B RS A R A Peaple’s Republic of RMB500,000,000 80 80 19 19 Money lending
China EH500,000,0007 (1
AN
AR MRS R AR People’s Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
China 350,000,000 (1
G INTE
FANEBET AL ERAAATRAR  People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - 2% - Financial consultancy
China AEH1,0000007C BT
LN
F BRI VS People’s Republicof ~ RMB300,000,000 100 - 2% - Money lending
HRAR China EH300,000,0007¢ (i1
AN
REDR I MEESARAR People’s Republicof  RMB350,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
China AEH350,000,0007C (1
L INTE
TFAATRANEESARAR  People's Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 % 24 Money lending
China \E:#200,000,0007¢ ot
LN
WA S A RA People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 = % - Financial consultancy
China NRH1,000,0007 BT
EINEE
BRI S AV People’s Republic of 15850,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
FRELAR China 50,000,000 (i1
G INTE
BRI SRR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Financial consultancy
China AEH1,0000007C BAHRARY

CEINSETI]
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BWE_F—=Ft+"A=+t—HILFE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Place of HERTRARE LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AV share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELR E 33 BRERTEERE  A0E/WELTRA AR IERE
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E-=F _Z-"F ZB-Zf _—Z-CF
% % % %
SRR BAA (RN) AIRAT  People's Republic of RMB25,000,000 100 100 2 24 Financial consultancy
China AR 825,000,000 BRI
GEIN: !
OISR NS R AR People’s Republicof ~ RMB600,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
China 600,000,000 [k
Nl
R B R A People's Republic of RMB10,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
China 10,000,000 fi &
i ARALA
ZHATRMVERTARAT  People’s Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 5 24 Money lending
China 350,000,000 ik
GEIN ]
AL BERMARAR  People’s Republic of HK$22,300,000 100 100 1Y) 41 Investment advisory and
China 22,300,000 consultancy
N Bk S
TR (KR REREESER  Peoples Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 4 41 Asset management
ARAA China 50,000,000 Kl
i \RAEAE
MR NERSARAR  People's Republic of RMB100,000,000 100 100 2% 24 Money lending
China & #100,000,0007C (358
GEIN: !
PNt E A R A People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - 2% - Financial consultancy
China ARH1,000,0007C AR
(& INiC il
BMTABERERMARAT  People’s Republic of HK$6,000,000 100 100 Y] 41 Corporate marketing and
China 6,000,000% ¢ investment consultancy
N (g Vsl
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 BE-F—="F+_HA=1+—HI1E4%
50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. TEMEATEHR (&)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
Place of HERTRAEE LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HRAT FHAEL BRERMEERE  A0F/KELARE ARERG IEXH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“§-zf "Ik <-§-zE “F
% % % %
ST E A ETRIVEE  People's Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 100 5 24 Money lending
WARAH China A& #300,000,0007C (358
i A RATIR
Y R A People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 5 24 Financial consultancy
ARAR China AR 1,000,000 HE R
GEINTigiled

3 These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of * PSR IRORE R AS A W) R A 8T IR W
issued share capital held directly by the Company. Z el -

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about o ZEMEA TR EE LT o A BRZAEHE A R
them are available in their published accounts. ZHABFEAG R A Z BRE A -

8 The subsidiary is a fund established and created under Luxembourg " W% B0 B ) 2 LA A B VR AR T A S 2 4
laws. As the Group holds all the issued units of the fund, it is A AR B R A T A AT R BT o R G R
classified as a subsidiary. R — B A

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company BRI A B T E R AR A

which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected B E  BONE RS S i I

the results for the year or formed a substantial portion AL F B s W) o o SR 5 51 At B

of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other J& A FIRIFEE - & ERIRIRITR -

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.
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BWE_Z—=F+"A=+—HI4EE
51. FEBREQNTER

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st WoFE =L A= HZALET
December, 2013 are set out below. E: - /Nl gﬂﬂﬂ_l:
Proportion of nominal
Place of value of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ HERTRARERREEZLLA
operation held by attributable
Associates &E B/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
Bena B WEATRE AREERE ITRE
2013 2012 2013 2012
“g--F _%F-_F ZB-zF _Z-_F
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Company  Hong Kong 25 25 10 10 Futures dealing
Limited & Heas
R EHEARA
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 19 19 Pr(;gerty holding
SRR A wik ERiRIES
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 2 2 9 9 Pr(;gerty holding
RBERARAR wik ERRIES
Eurogold Limited* Australia 36 36 27 27 Investment holding
L] fERH
Learning Ark Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands n 2 9 9 Provision of online education services
XERIHE RIERAEI
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 4 4 19 18 Investment holding
KRR AHE R
Oriental Cashmere Limited British Virgin Islands 25 25 19 18 Manufacturing and trading
SR L R Egi of cashmere roducts
FHENEERE
Purple Link Investment Limited Hong Kong 25 - 19 - Investmentin propemes
R EARA Fik SERE
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40 40 16 16 Pr(ger%development
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 4 18 17 Investment holding
KEERAR LA i REHR
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 14 13 Investment holding
RHER AR &g REHR
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 31 24 23 18 Gold mining operations and mineral
] exploration
R R LR
Tian An China Investments Company  Hong Kong 49 47 36 35 Investment holding
Limited** il ot
REFR B EARAT
RECERER () A People’s Republic of 28 - 12 - Sponsor and management of
AT China equity investment fund and
GEINEEiS ] provision of advisory services
RERERRER GRS R
SRALHR s
3 These associates are listed in Australia and further details about < SZAEBE N AIAE O BT > A B R% S A ) 2 A
them are available in their published accounts. —REE IR A ZIRE A -
** This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available = ZBEAFTERE LT > ARZARZE D
in its published accounts. FEE R A ZIRE A o

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, ERTF AT
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the HAHE > 5
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the LA

BTN

net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates

would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

G0 A
JIUAS B2 B U S e oy

EHH

550 91 At B
&2 ERRR IR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2013 wWE_F—=Ft+_A=t—HILFEE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES 52. TESELNTER

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st WoE—=H+"H=
December, 2013 are set out below. AN EVERHNT ¢
Proportion of nominal value of
Place of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ HERTRARERRER LA
Form of operation held by attributable
Joint ventures business structure 3R/ subsidiaries to the Group
RENT ERRERS ERfEth if: NGk REBELY

2013 2012 2013 2012
-§-zf -F-CF Z%-z§ -F-°F
9 0

T—HZALHEE

Principal activity

IRRH

% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 37 37
et MR &k
Fast Track Holdings Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 49 49 2 20
Ak A Fik
Kima Capital Management Incorporated Cayman lslands 33 - 14 -
AL iA0A RERE
Look's Holding Limited Incorporated Cayman Islands 30 30 13 13
At MR RERE
Multi Major Investment Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 36
Corporation AL WA Islands
SRR TR
SunCore Holdings Ltd Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 36
AL iA0A Islands
SR A B
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited *  Incorporated Hong Kong 51 51 2 21
MEEINEAR LA kAL ¥
Tribridge Capital Management  Incorporated Cayman Islands 20 20 8 8
(Cayman) Limited s e
Ultimate Success Investment  Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 36
Corporation Gl f A Islands
SREATE

Property and investment
holding
W RE R

Investment holding

Btk

Provision of investment
management and advisory
services

R R R R R

Investment holding

Bt
Investment holding

et

Investment holding

Foreign exchange dealing
HERE

Fund management

EEEH

Investment holding

BEER
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WE-Z-=F+A=+ B IEE
52. TEREQATER(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
Place of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ FERTRARERRER LA
Form of operation held by attributable
Joint ventures business structure  FHRAL/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
RELNE EBREYA RBHES WEAFRA ARERE IEXH
2013 2012 2013 2012
“g-zf “F—F —$-If "I F
% % % %
PR ERAARAT  Incorporated Peaple’s Republic 34 34 14 14 Corporate investment,
Al fA of China providing management
I ARAE and product marketing
consultancy services
BERE - REERR
e TR R PR B
MBERREL(H) Incorporated Peaple’s Republic 2 25 10 10 Insurance broking and
ARAT et MR of China consultancy services
AR B AL B
*  Although the proportion of the nominal value of issued capital and S Bl SR A 4 8] 5 A I i AN A PR R 2 B

shareholders’ voting rights of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited held by
the Group are 51% and 81% respectively, the company is classified
as a joint venture because the Group and other shareholder appoint
pre-determined number of board representatives to jointly control

the company in accordance with the Shareholders’ Deed.

A7 HE A THI L S e SR 43¢ 52 M B 5 53 il 7% 51%
81% > H A A< 45 18 e 573 — I SRR 4% JB 3R 1
T RIRTEE BOH 2 B fUR DR R %
F o FTLARIMES S AT o
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Financial year ended 31st December,
BETZA=T-AULMEEE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
SEEAF FFE CFF FF —§-=%
HK$ Million  HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET AE#T HE#T AEHT BEAT

Results £
Revenue * N 4,345.6 4,534.1 41119 4,316.2 5,181.4
Profit from operations AEA 2,814.5 2,869.6 2,465.6 2,741.1 2,594.5
Finance costs B A (43.0) (41.9) (53.8) (112.5) (262.6)
Share of results of associates i - NEE S 467 4 612.4 2873 168.9 30.1
Share of results of joint ventures YN E 102.5 135.9 190.2 167.9 202.7
Profit before taxation Wt i A 3,341.4 3,576.0 2,889.3 2,965.4 2,564.7
Taxation FiA (330.6) (335.5) (328.3) (300.4) (237.3)
Profit for the year from continuing A& A AEEK L
operations A 3,010.8 3,240.5 2,561.0 2,665.0 2,327.4
Profit for the year from discontinued A B4 11 58% %5 2
operations A S A 65.6 1,116.7 15.9 99.4 3234
Profit for the year R FE S A 3,076.4 4357.2 2,576.9 2,764 .4 2,650.8
Attributable to: JER T
Owners of the Company AN AR 1,779.1 2,310.8 1,257.5 1,394.9 1,333.2
Non-controlling interests EREIY I 1,297.3 2,046.4 13194 1,369.5 1,317.6
3,076.4 4357.2 2,576.9 2,764.4 2,650.8
Basic earnings per share BEEAZA HK$7.38#7C  HK$10.95#7  HK$5.86¥  HK$7.16%C  HK$7.06E 7T
At 31st December,
Rt=A=t+—H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

“EEAE  RFE  F—F % -%-=F
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
ET AT AEEIT EFY BEET

Assets and liabilities BERAHE
Total assets B 26,186.2 32,249.2 36,104.4 40,595.1 43,128.4
Total liabilities AR (6,666.7) (7,651.1) (8,653.4) (11,226.6) (12,238.7)
Total equity Mt A 19,519.5 24,598.1 27,451.0 29,368.5 30,889.7
Non-controlling interests P hE AR (10,070.9) (12,534.5) (14,780.2) (14,731.5) (15,101.0)
Equity attributable to owners ANFIRR

of the Company REff 4 9,448.6 12,063.6 12,670.8 14,637.0 15,788.7
S Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations. * (EERY JEEEF UAEN IR L& o Pl PN

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20



Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint 7 £ [#] 2 [t & /8 7 J & %8 A Fl ik & — = 4F
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2013 are as set out + " H=+—HrfFEEYE LT :
below:

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEmE ZA%EHE  completion
BB, B #9751 bzl (F73K) BHFE% THER
Hong Kong
&8
Park Place 2056 + R 3,475 74.99  Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAYE
Hong Kong
FERAIZE
i
KK YEE7 9%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 74.99  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road bR ERYES
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

i B L

W
PEEHE150 — 1645%
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 74.99  Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong HAaYE
A LLITH
REAHZE 60 5%
Orchid Court 2049 R 966 74.99  Existing
38 Tung On Street BAYE
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 74.99  Existing
LA HAYE
JUHERE /4
W38
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 + R 596 74.99  Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 79444 74.99 Existing
FANIIES =] (Phase V)
RPN RERYES
EEANFENEL (2 7034)
China Online Centre 2026 ++ C 15,680 74.99  Existing
333 Lockhart Road TR LY/ ES

Wanchai, Hong Kong
H B AR O
BT

% LA 333 5%
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Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEMmME A&EE  completion
B8R w5 il (F73K) BRE% THER
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
& ()
St. George Apartments 2081 R 8,764 74.99 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road iR LY/ ES
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon Ccp 69444 74.99  Existing
RPN IRERYES
JUREfa] SCH
HITREB15E
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 74.99  Existing
138 Java Road HAYE
North Point, Hong Kong
H A BT AL A
FisAL A
EHEIE 13858
Century Court 2027 ++ R 2,592 74.99 Existing
239 Jaffe Road BV ELY/ES
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 74.99 Existing
AR bR ERYES
AT
Wil 2 IE239%%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 74.99 Existing
Hong Kong TR ELY/ES
ik
R JERIEHR
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 37.50*  Existing
138 Gloucester Road 1TV SLY/ES
Wanchai, Hong Kong
W R e R L
FHT
HEATE138%E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 37.50*  Existing
238 Jaffe Road HAEYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
AL AT S
A ET
w2 H2385%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 74.99  Existing
14 Tregunter Path bR ERYES

Hong Kong

I HR AR 5 3 1
A
HAARTEAE 1 458



Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry

w5

Gross floor
area (S.M.)

Type EEEE
5l (FF7K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REE
BHEFE%

Stage of
completion

55 AP R

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
58 (%)

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong
WAL

i
HIBiE184E

] Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong
PR

s
HELHUE605E

Outside Hong Kong
BHBRE

FM2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas U.S.A.

5 (B A

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

IS B

Shop E on G/F

Macau Chamber of Commerce
Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai
Macau

A

1655

TR T 2 0 e K

R EAEE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
Rz

FHEE A\ RN EY
g B [

P 7Y B 338

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEREERALA

2053+

2054

Freehold
TR ZERE

2014+++

2023

2044

C 3,042

R 13,888,933##

H 73,866

C 1954

C 1,873

42.11

74.99

74.99

37.50*

42.11

42.11

Existing
BAEYE

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAYE

Existing
AW

Existing
AW

Existing
LAY
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Gross floor
area (S.M.)

Effective %
held by
the Group

Stage of

Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry

w5

Type
5l

RAEH
(F753K)

REE
BalE%

completion

5T P R

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
BBRINE)

Tian An Cyber Park 2052
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China

KU BHHI

FHEE N\ RILFIEY

el

A FH [

Optics Valley International Plaza 2043
East Lake High-Tech

Development Zone, Wuhan

People’s Republic of China

8 B

HHEE N\ R AL EY

B AU

10 T4l ) 2 [

The Shuncheng Office
Wuhua District

Kunming

People’s Republic of China
NIECSH 26

2 \ R LA B

F2 I 3 [

2046

I 3,812

C 1,535

C 5,050

2450  Existing

HAYE

24.50  Existing

ERERYES

24.50 Existing

HAY)E

Notes:

Types of properties: R — Residential, C - Commercial, G — Godown,

AL -
ES VK

H — Hotel, | — Industrial, CP — Car Parking Spaces

* Indicates properties held through a joint venture

+ With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
+++ With option to renew for a further term of 25 years
# Saleable area

##  Site area

### Number of car parking spaces

++
+++

##
221

R—fEE - C—H¥*>-GC—Ka
|—T.% > CP—H{

H— s

g R e N YNEIES EE A/ E S
AT -E LA

AR L LA

A A — AR

#15 TR

Hu AR TR

L EH
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